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01.1 corporate information

01.1 CORPORaTe INfORMaTION

exeCUTIve DIReCTORs
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
 Chairman & Group CeO 
Ronald vAN dER vIs
 Group CeO-Designate
CHEW Fook Aun
 Group CfO

NON-exeCUTIve DIReCTOR
jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIEdRICH

INDePeNDeNT 
NON-exeCUTIve DIReCTORs
paul CHENG ming Fun
 Deputy Chairman
Alexander Reid HAMILTON
dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER
Raymond OR ching Fai
Francesco TRAPANI

CORPORaTe OffICeRs
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
 Group CeO
Ronald vAN dER vIs
 Group CeO-Designate
CHEW Fook Aun
 Group CfO

COMPaNy seCReTaRy
bella CHHOA peck lim

PRINCIPal baNkeRs
deutsche bank Ag
the hongkong and shanghai banking 
 corporation limited
citibank n.A.
dbs bank limited
dresdner bank

aUDITORs
pricewaterhousecoopers
 Certified Public accountants

PRINCIPal leGal aDvIsORs
baker & mckenzie

sTOCk CODe
the shares of esprit holdings limited are 
listed for trading on the stock exchange 
of hong Kong limited (stock code: 00330)

PRINCIPal shaRe ReGIsTRaR
butterfield Fund services (bermuda) limited
11 Rosebank centre
bermudiana Road
pembroke
bermuda

hONG kONG bRaNCh shaRe 
ReGIsTRaR
tricor secretaries limited
26/F, tesbury centre
28 queen’s Road east
wanchai
hong Kong

ReGIsTeReD OffICe
clarendon house
church street
hamilton hm 11
bermuda

hONG kONG heaD OffICe
43/F enterprise square three
39 wang chiu Road, Kowloon bay
Kowloon, hong Kong
t + 852 2765 4321
f + 852 2362 5576

GlObal bUsINess 
heaDqUaRTeRs
esprit-Allee
40882 Ratingen
germany
t + 49 2102 123-0
f + 49 2102 12315-100

For enquiries from investors and securities 
analysts, please contact:

INvesTOR RelaTIONs 
DePaRTMeNT
43/F enterprise square three
39 wang chiu Road, Kowloon bay
Kowloon, hong Kong
t + 852 2765 4232
f + 852 2362 5576
e esprit-ir@esprit.com

contact person:
patrick LAU Yiu pong
t + 852 2765 4232
f + 852 2362 5576
e patrick.lau@esprit.com

websITe 
www.espritholdings.com
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01.2 CORPORaTe PROfIle 

esprit is an international youthful lifestyle brand offering smart and 
affordable luxury and bringing newness and style to the life of our 
customers. the group operates with 12 established product lines 
offering women’s wear, men’s wear, kid’s wear, edc youth as well as 
shoes and accessories in over 800 directly managed retail stores and 
over 14,000 controlled-space wholesale point-of-sales internationally. 
esprit licenses its trademark to third party licensees that offer non-
apparel products that abide by esprit’s quality standards and brand 
essence. 

esprit was listed on the hong Kong stock exchange in 1993 and is 
a constituent stock of the hang seng Index, mscI hong Kong Index, 
Ftse All-world Index for hong Kong and s&p/hKex largecap Index 
and s&p Asia 50 Index.

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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01.3 Financial highlights

01.3 fINaNCIal hIGhlIGhTs

•	 The	Group’s	turnover was hK$34.5 billion (2008: hK$37.2 billion).

•	 Operating profit of the group was hK$5,729 million (2008: hK$7,721 
million) reflecting an operating profit margin of 16.6% (2008: 20.7%).

•	 The	profit contribution from our China associated companies 
increased to hK$161 million (2008: hK$145 million) benefiting 
from the relatively resilient consumer demand in mainland china.

•	 The	 Group’s	 profit before taxation was hK$5,977 million  
(2008: hK$8,056 million).

•	 The	effective tax rate of the group was 20.6% (2008: 19.9%).

•	 Net profit of the group was hK$4,745 million (2008: hK$6,450 
million) and the group’s net profit margin was 13.8% (2008: 17.3%).

•	 The	 Group’s	 net cash position was hK$4.8 billion (2008: 
hK$6.5 billion).

•	 The	 Board	 of	 Directors	 have	 proposed	 a	 final dividend of 
hK$0.72 (2008: hK$1.15) per share and a special dividend 
of hK$1.33 (2008: hK$2.10) per share, together with interim 
dividends paid, amounting to 75% of basic eps for the year.

for the year ended 30 June

2009 2008

turnover hk$34,485m hK$37,227m
operating profit hk$5,729m hK$7,721m
net profit hk$4,745m hK$6,450m
eps (basic) hk$3.81 hK$5.21

gp margin 52.1% 53.6%
operating profit margin 16.6% 20.7%
net profit margin 13.8% 17.3%

hk$ % of ePs hK$ % of eps

dividend per share
- Regular Interim paid 0.80 21% 0.95 18%
- proposed Regular 
 Final 0.72 19% 1.15 22%

1.52 40% 2.10 40%
- proposed special 1.33 35% 2.10 40%
Total 2.85 75% 4.20 80%

TURNOveR by PRODUCTs casual

  women casual 
11,651, 33.8%, -2.4%

  men casual 
4,297, 12.4%, 1.5%

collection

  women collection 
2,268, 6.6%, 3.8%

  men collection 
759, 2.2%, 0.1%

edc

  edc women 
6,046, 17.5%, -5.8%

  edc men 
1,290, 3.7%, 13.5%

  edc others^ 
1,016, 3.0%, 10.9%

others

  accessories 
1,673, 4.9%, 2.2%

  shoes 
1,322, 3.8%, -12.8%

  kids 
1,169, 3.4%, -8.8%

  bodywear 
950, 2.8%, 2.0%

  sports 
836, 2.4%, -11.0%

  de.corp 
311, 0.9%, 385.1%

  red earth 
25, 0.1%, -47.8%

  others* 
872, 2.5%, -12.7%

hk$ million, % to Group turnover, % local currency growth

^ edc others include edc kids, edc shoes, edc accessories and edc bodywear
* others include salon, licensing income & licensed products like timewear, eyewear, jewellery, 

bed & bath, houseware, etc
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  wholesale 
17,906, 51.9%, -8.0%

  Retail 
16,351, 47.4%, 10.0%

  licensing and others 
228, 0.7%, 1.1%

hk$ million, % to Group turnover, % local currency growth

TURNOveR by COUNTRIes#

TURNOveR by key DIsTRIbUTION ChaNNels

europe

  germany* ## 
15,502, 45.0%, -4.0%

  benelux* 
5,301, 15.4%, -1.8%

  France* 
3,148, 9.1%, 3.0%

  scandinavia 
1,605, 4.7%, 1.7%

  Austria 
1,506, 4.4%, -1.7%

  switzerland 
1,254, 3.6%, 11.0%

  u.K. and Ireland 
464, 1.3%, -0.3%

  Italy 
361, 1.0%, -11.4%

  spain and portugal 
278, 0.8%, 2.7%

asia Pacific

  macau### 
1,724, 5.0%, 26.7%

  Australia and  
new Zealand* 
821, 2.4%, 15.1%

  hong Kong** 
781, 2.2%, -6.6%

  singapore 
399, 1.1%, 4.2%

  taiwan 
266, 0.8%, -5.3%

  malaysia 
210, 0.6%, 11.2%

  others^ 
20, 0.1%, 2.8%

North america 
and others 

  canada  
488, 1.5%, 8.4%

  united states* 
346, 1.0%, 7.0%

  others^̂  
11, 0.0%, -9.0%

hk$ million, % to Group turnover, % local currency growth

# country as a whole includes retail stores, outlet stores, edc standalone stores and e-shop
## germany sales includes wholesale sales to other european countries mainly Russia, poland, 

greece, and croatia
### macau sales includes wholesale sales to other countries mainly china, middle east, thailand, and India
* Includes licensing
** Includes licensing and salon
^ Represents licensing income from licensees in japan
^̂  Represents licensing income from licensees in chile and columbia
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esPRIT 10-yeaR shaRe PRICe PeRfORMaNCe

beNChMaRk wITh hsI

01.3 fINaNCIal hIGhlIGhTs (continued)
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01.3 Financial highlights

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS (HK$ MILLION)
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01.4 leTTeR TO shaRehOlDeRs

01.4 letter to shareholders

heINz kROGNeR // chAIRmAn & gRoup ceo

dear shareholders,

I have always believed in the strength of esprit. despite a very challenging year, we have achieved a net profit of hK$4,745 
million and the board has decided to recommend the payment of a final dividend of hK$0.72 per share and a special 
dividend of hK$1.33 per share, together with interim dividends paid, representing a 75% total dividend payout ratio for the 
year. this year, the robustness of our company was put to the ultimate stress test. on many fronts, I am proud to see that 
the evidence of the resilience of our business model is abundant and I am convinced that esprit will emerge as a bigger 
and stronger company.

As I always say, the strength of our business model comes from the multi-distribution network, where the wholesale and 
retail businesses complement one another. Although the wholesale business is presently facing strong headwinds, we 
are able to maintain our turnover base as the retail business has delivered comparatively better performance. within the 
wholesale channel, we have started a few years ago to place more emphasis on the franchise store concept whilst keeping 
all three channels of wholesale distribution. we are happy to see that this strategy is already bearing fruit and this year, 
the performance of franchise stores has helped offset the decline in turnover of the department stores and multi-label 
retailers. 

 “I have always
belIeveD IN The 
sTReNGTh Of esPRIT.”
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Nevertheless, I see difficult times as a wake-up call and I have taken this opportunity to strengthen and consolidate the 
operating platform, all in preparation for future growth as the global economy recovers. 

We have, in the past, expanded globally using a diffused strategy. However, to continue expanding our global footprint, we have 
presently decided not to open in new markets/countries but to focus our resources on a select few markets, such as core markets 
where we can increase market share and loss making countries where we can maximise and strengthen our retail store portfolio. 
For instance, in France, one of our core markets, our market share is still less than 1%. At the same time, we are diverting 
resources that would have been spent on entering new markets to focus on turning around selected existing underperforming 
markets, including Australia, Canada and the United Kingdom. In the United States in particular, we will adopt a multi-pronged 
strategy, which includes penetrating into outlet malls, partnering with department stores, building the ecommerce channel and 
very selectively expanding the retail store network in selected cities on the east and west coasts. We will continue to build the 
brand’s relevance and visibility, thereby increasing customer awareness, of our brand through opening stores in prominent 
shopping locations in these markets. 

A comprehensive review of our product divisions has been done and we have noticed that overtime, the 12 product divisions 
have blended somewhat and became less differentiated. We are working on differentiating the divisions so that they are 
targeted at each distinct customer group thereby fully maximising our market potential.

Certain inefficiencies and discretionary spending habits have proliferated in the organisation during the period of growth. 
During this period of consolidation, we need to become stronger and leaner. We have implemented cost savings initiatives 
and asked every department to trim costs. We have launched a worldwide revamp of our IT systems, which will optimise and 
unify workflows within and enhance communication between different departments around the world. Years of experience, 
knowledge and know-how will be captured within the system and the automated systems will raise efficiency significantly. 

To fuel customer demand, we must deliver quality products that are desired by customers and to this end, collectively as an 
organisation we will need to think with a retail mind. Delivering the right products at the perfect price – the perfect “price-
value correlation” – to our customers is and will always be the top priority of this organisation. Regardless of the wholesale 
or retail channel, the whole organisation must operate with a retail-minded vision that is focused on satisfying customers’ 
needs. I cannot stress enough the importance of having Ronald Van der Vis as the new CEO to lead the Company on this 
journey of becoming a more consumer driven company. Having vast retail experience under his belt, he will be able to lead 
the Company to ensure our customer needs are put in the forefront of everything we do. 

Quality products must be accompanied by a strong brand in order to drive consumer demand. For the past 40 years, we 
have quietly built up our brand to becoming the fourth most valuable apparel brand worldwide, based on a recent study 
conducted by the consulting group Millward Brown Optimor. My goal is to ensure that the brand is being continuously upheld 
and improved so I have appointed a Global Marketing Director to ensure we keep charging forward. Subsequent to the year 
end, to allow management more time to focus on enhancing the Esprit brand, the Company divested the non-core red earth 
brand related operations.

One of my goals in the past few years is to put in place a succession plan. This year, I am happy to report that the new 
management team is in place with many top talents who have impressive track records joining the Esprit family. This team 
will take Esprit onto the next phase of growth. I am already excited with some of the new visions they have brought to me 
since coming on board. 

As the Chairman of the Board, I am delighted to welcome several valuable additions to the Board. Ronald Van der Vis and Chew 
Fook Aun have joined the Board as Executive Directors and CEO and CFO, respectively. Francesco Trapani, who joined as an 
Independent Non-Executive Director, brings a wealth of expertise and knowledge from his role as the CEO of Bulgari for more 
than 20 years. Independent Directors now represent over 50% of the Board. I would also like to thank John Poon, Jerome Griffith 
and Thomas Grote who left the Board during the year for their contributions to this Company over the years. With the separation 
of the roles of the Chairman and the CEO as Ronald takes over the role of CEO of the Company in November 2009, this will be 
yet another step to strengthening corporate governance within the Company.

After a period of uncertainty, there is now clarity. Performance is the only way to measure this and it is my intention that we 
will succeed!

Heinz Krogner // Chairman and Group CEO
26 August 2009
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01.5 Interview with group ceo-designate

whaT Is yOUR IMPRessION Of esPRIT afTeR 
yOUR fIRsT 60 Days?

over the past 60 days, I have travelled around the world to visit our 
stores and meet many of our employees and customers to familiarise 
myself with the esprit organisation, its people, our customers and 
products. 

my first impression of esprit is the robustness of the business model, 
which not only enables it to overcome this financial crisis in good 
shape, but also to act as a solid foundation for our continuous growth. 
I am convinced that esprit still has tremendous growth potential and 
there are certain areas which can be improved further to ensure 
the smooth execution of our strategies in driving such growth. I am 
impressed by the quality, commitment and passion of the many 
employees who I have met so far. they are all working towards our 
common goal of building and growing the brand and making esprit a 
truly global company.

there are several other factors which were fundamental to the 
success of esprit so far and which will continue to be the key drivers 
of our strategy going forward.

brand
the brand positioning of esprit was never based on merely following 
fashion trends, but rather to differentiate by offering smart, affordable 
luxury based on quality and newness. this clear focus enables the 
design teams to concentrate on creating new, value added quality 
products for our target groups twelve times a year.

the brand is undoubtedly the company’s greatest asset. with esprit’s 
powerful brand and our customer loyalty to the brand, I am excited 
about the potential that the team can capture. even in europe, I see 
significant growth potential as the markets are still quite fragmented. 

there is an even greater opportunity in transferring the brand strengths 
and operational best practices to other regions around the world 
we already have a growing business in Asia pacific. I am especially 
impressed with our business in china, one of the fastest growing 
economies in the world. we need to keep up the momentum in these 
markets to ensure that we attain the same level of brand relevance as 
in europe. At the same time, the united states was once our largest 
market, so we have a lot to gain by regaining that position. 

product
I am convinced that ultimately every brand is as good as its products. 
that’s why esprit always puts ‘quality first’. this is not only a phrase, 
but it is part of the company’s dnA. this consistent focus on quality 
is extended throughout our business processes: from design, fabric 
selection, fit, manufacturing, quality control to recognising different 
colour and style preferences and size requirements for customers 
all over the world. we do not take any such details lightly. the 
company has demonstrated an impressive strength in this aspect as 
all divisions basically develop twelve collections per year. our multi-
channel distribution strategy based on wholesale and own retail 
stores, provides our designers with the right market and customer 
feedback which is needed to deliver constant freshness in the 
product offerings to our customers.

multi-distribution channel
I think what sets esprit apart from our peers is our established multi-
channel distribution. wholesale and retail are working very well as 
complementary channels. the wholesale business is asset light and 
in collaboration with our wholesale partners, we get to build our brand 
and our local network faster. I am sure the decision to move towards 
authorised dealerships and franchise stores is right and consistent 
with our observation some years ago of evolving consumer buying 
behaviour, where multi-label and department stores are becoming 
less preferred as a shopping destination. 

01.5 INTeRvIew wITh GROUP CeO-DesIGNaTe

 “esPRIT sTIll has TReMeNDOUs GROwTh
 POTeNTIal IN beCOMING a TRUly
GlObal bRaND.”
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RONalD vaN DeR vIs // 
executIve dIRectoR & gRoup ceo-desIgnAte

short biography on page 115 
(directors and senior management profile)

structure and culture
In a large organisation such as esprit, it is not uncommon for 
bureaucracy to replace entrepreneurship. From the early days, the 
success of esprit has always been the entrepreneurship of its people. 
this made esprit stand-out, drove innovation and boosted the growth 
of the company. I am pleased to see that esprit has succeeded in 
treasuring this entrepreneurial spirit within the company whilst 
developing into a global player. there are clearly defined roles and 
responsibilities. All product divisions are managed on a stand-alone 
basis with their own profit responsibilities. this creates the right level 
of competition, ownership and accountability.  

afTeR havING ObseRveD The OPeRaTIONs 
Of esPRIT, whaT aRe yOUR PRIORITIes?

In short, it is my ambition to continue the fast growth track from 
the past by capitalising on esprit’s full international potential and by 
always having our customers in mind. I want the whole company to 
be customer-obsessed. 

In the end, it is all about customer centricity, offering the right quality 
products to our customers and having excellence in operations in our 
business processes. even more so in challenging economic times.

until november, heinz and I will work closely together in order to 
ensure a smooth transition. I am thrilled to succeed heinz Krogner 
as esprit’s next group ceo. we will build esprit’s next era on the 
company’s successful business principles and the very solid 
foundation laid under his leadership.

 “esPRIT sTIll has TReMeNDOUs GROwTh
 POTeNTIal IN beCOMING a TRUly
GlObal bRaND.”
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01.6 Interview with group cFo

01.6 INTeRvIew wITh GROUP CfO

whaT aRe yOUR COMMeNTs ON The  
fy 08I09 ResUlTs? 

we ended the year earning a net profit margin of 13.8% whilst 
generating a relatively stable turnover for the group in local currency 
terms. Although net profit is reduced this year, this is achieved 
against a very difficult operating environment. the fluctuations in euR 
have set us back in terms of achieving growth in turnover in our 
reporting currency but I believe the strength of our performance is 
more accurately reflected in local currency terms. Retail is the main 
contributor to the overall turnover growth, thanks to the loyal and 
resilient customer base and the consistent quality of our products. 
the main weakness in turnover is due to the wholesale channel, 
as the operating environment for our wholesale customers has 
deteriorated. 

the past financial year has been a challenging year, particularly so 
for our wholesale customers. the wholesale situation has declined 
rapidly. contributory factors include cautious buying behaviour by 
wholesale customers, reduction of our wholesale customers’ credit 
insurance limits by credit insurers, reduced franchise store openings 
as some potential franchisees are unable to secure bank financing 
and ultimately several of our department store customers filing for 
bankruptcy protection, all of which contributed to the decline. we 
continue to monitor the situation closely and provide the necessary 
support to our customers during this difficult time. It is likely that in 
the short run, the department store industry will undergo a period of 
consolidation and restructuring. Against such a backdrop, my primary 
goal is risk management.  since I have joined, we have seen adjusted 
customers’ credit limit due to reduced insured balances, deliveries 
to financially stressed customers on a cash-on-delivery basis, 
pushed for speedy subsequent settlements to reduce the exposure 
on receivables and worked with operational colleagues to control 
inventory levels. I am glad to report that the receivable balances over 
90 days past due and inventory balances have been reduced, as 
compared to 31 december 2008, by 25% and 7%, respectively.

In terms of ebIt margin, the full cost impact from more store openings 
in the first six months of FY 08|09 was felt in the second half of 
FY 08|09, thus leading to a reduction in retail ebIt margins. new 
stores are taking longer than expected to become profitable due 
to dampened consumer spending. we have also launched a cost-
cutting programme in all departments in the company to protect 
margins.

“I fIRMly 
belIeve 
esPRIT 
sTIll has 
PleNTy Of 
POTeNTIal 
TO exCel 
aND GROw!” 
Chew fOOk aUN // 
executIve dIRectoR & gRoup cFo
short biography on page 115 
(directors and senior management profile)
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whaT DO yOU CONsIDeR as The sTReNGThs 
Of esPRIT fROM a fINaNCIal PeRsPeCTIve 
aND whaT aRe sOMe Of The ChaNGes yOU 
wOUlD lIke TO see?

It is a widely known fact that esprit has a strong balance sheet with a 
net cash balance and runs a highly cash generative business, which 
allows us to provide good returns to shareholders year after year. our 
Roe of 31% stands among the highest of our peers.

of course, there is always room for improvements. A successful 
listed company must enhance transparency in its reporting to its 
stakeholders. hence, since my joining, I have put forth several 
initiatives to enhance the disclosure of the company’s operations. For 
example, we have voluntarily initiated quarterly sales update for the 
nine months up to 31 march 2009 to keep investors appraised of the 
latest sales trends of the group. we will continue with such quarterly 
disclosure going forward. You will also notice in this annual report 
that we have enhanced the disclosure aspect by supplementing our 
analysis with more operational data points as well as a glossary of 
terms to help shareholders and investors understand our business 
better. In addition, I have made a point to meet as many analysts and 
investors as I can through investor relations meetings and at investor 
conferences. Internally, enhancements were also made to the 
management reports aiming to give management meaningful data 
on a timely basis to make operational decisions. needless to say, 
not only do these initiatives give our stakeholders first-hand views of 
the company’s operations thus making well-informed decisions, but 
it also fosters a system of checks and balances for management to 
have timely responses and performance feedback. 

whaT DO yOU see as PROsPeCTs Of The 
COMPaNy?

Although it is hard to predict when the global economy will recover, 
one thing is for certain – when the market recovers, we will come 
out of the recession stronger and better – with increased brand 
presence in more countries, improved profitability and an enhanced 
store portfolio capable of capturing increased market share and 
achieving sustainable long term growth. 

looking into the near future, the expansion plan for FY 09|10 will 
consist of approximately 130-140 franchise store openings and 
approximately 60-80 retail store openings. In this regard, part of the 
cApex budget will be dedicated to opening stores in successful core 
markets and the remainder, which typically had been earmarked for 
new market entry, will be diverted to expanding brand presence in 
selected underperforming markets. with this targeted expansion 
plan, we hope to ride on the growth momentum in core european 
markets, to strengthen the profitability of Asia pacific and to continue 
to develop the north American region.

It is definitely exciting for me to be part of the management team 
in this company which I firmly believe still has plenty of potential 
to excel and grow! I am particularly glad to be part of a team of 
talented individuals with great vision and ability to execute strategies 
for the future success of this company. under the leadership of 
heinz, Ronald and the board and by working closely with fellow 
colleagues at esprit, I look forward to reporting on future successes 
to all shareholders!
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02 
whaT Makes Us 

DIffeReNT
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02.1 esPRIT – The fUTURe 

back to the future …
the road to success has been a great experience for esprit. even 
though we are facing some headwinds today, esprit is a strong, youthful 
lifestyle brand and we have spotted many opportunities which we 
can explore. with the new management team on board and with an 
excellent employee base, highly motivated and skilled professionals, 
we are preparing for future growth. last year we celebrated our 40th 
anniversary with our customers. today we look ahead into the future 
and the chances it offers. 

Innovation and entrepreneurship have always been our key strengths, 
and we simply embrace change as the major driver for success. It 
is part of our corporate dnA and as such we are convinced that the 
future is ours and that of our customers’. the world is our culture! 
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02.2 esprit – the brand

02.2 esPRIT – The bRaND

we improve your quality of life…
As the first truly global lifestyle brand, esprit has grown its business 
by providing different lifestyle collections which are sold in a modern 
shopping environment and on the web.

esprit is about real people enjoying life and within that context we 
believe in developing people and the quality of life for everybody.

esprit is striving for growth by continuously capturing new 
customers and sustaining the base of customers who want to join 
our community.

we will further emphasise the brand essence, which is all about 
team spirit, quality and lifestyle.

we offer a total lifestyle solution…
we will continue to offer a wide range of apparel collections, 
targeting the modern and trendy affluent families - women, men 
and children – with great up-to-date outfits and essential key styles 
for every wardrobe and occasion. our esprit casual division provides 
comfortable and practical casual outfits for every day of the week 
while esprit collection provides smart dressed up solutions both for 
work and after work. other key product divisions which we intend to 
strengthen includes edc which offers trendy fashion for the younger 
customer segment.

Additionally we also intend to strengthen product ranges in key markets 
such as bodywear, accessories, sportswear and shoes. 

we will also expand our licensing business further with new 
complementary product offerings to finish off the total personal look 
and add value to customers’ lifestyle. cosmetics, home furnishing, 
flooring, eyewear and kids are just some of the categories which we 
are targeting to expand.

we are developing a new brand communication strategy in order 
to further strengthen the brand positioning in different product 
divisions and we will seek for strategic alliances with global partners 
in case this can benefit our positioning message and overall business 
performance.
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connect to stYle //
ImpRove YouR 
quAlItY oF lIFe wIth 
espRIt // fRIeNDs 
fOR lIfe // shARe 
And cARe
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02.3 esPRIT – The PRODUCT 

qUalITy fIRsT, IT’s OUR PROMIse

our dedication to delivering high quality products is unquestionable 
– quality is our culture.  At a bare minimum, all of our products 
must meet basic safety requirements and international standards.  
Also, it is our philosophy to operate in a preventative manner instead 
of curative.  thus, we maintain a constant dialogue with suppliers 
right from the start to monitor how the raw materials are grown 
and develop quality-enhancing processes.  we keep our suppliers 
updated on the latest developments on restrictions and laws by 
issuing a quality specific newsletter, “sparkles”.  A number of quality 
and safety tests are conducted within our in-house laboratory or 
esprit-nominated laboratories on our products to ensure standards 
are met.

02.3 esprit – the product

hIgh FAbRIc 
quAlItY stAndARds

dEdICATEd EsPRIT qUALITy ANd sAFETy TEsT LABORATORIEs

sTRINGENT PROdUCT sAFETy sTANdARds

sTRICT AdHERENCE TO INTERNATIONAL REGULATIONs 

AddITIONAL sTITCHING FOR dURABILITy

NO UsE OF REAL FUR 

OFFERs MORE sIzEs AIMEd AT GIvING THE PERFECT FIT

COLOURs ANd FIT MATCHING REGIONAL CUsTOMERs’ PREFERENCEs
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02.4 esprit – the divisions
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02.4 esPRIT – The DIvIsIONs

with over 174,000,000 pieces of esprit merchandises sold to 
customers worldwide in FY 08|09 alone, we ought to have a well-
defined product development structure.  It is for this reason that not 
only do we have 12 product divisions, each with a dedicated team 
to cater to the respective unique customer group, but we have also 
created up to 12 seasons for each of the divisions so that we only 
deliver the most desired products.

Annual Report FY 08|09 

esprit casual

Fashion Interest
browsing
casual & leisure
Family & Friends
practical & comfort

esprit collection

dressed up
quality & details
professional & occasions
Feminine style
sophisticated

de.corp espRIt uRbAn cAsuAl

esprit urban casual
modern
stylish
Individualistic
Forward
open to change

edc by esprit

latest Fashion
shopaholic
cool & sexy
Involved 
Young

esp esprit sports

complete, functionally inspired sport-lifestyle programme divided 
into five theme worlds:

“fitness/wellness/training”,
“urban adventure”,
“sun/fun/beach”,
“winter/snow/arctic” and
“lifestyle/sports”

esprit kids 

the latest trends interpreted in children’s fashions ranging from 
newborns to minis
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02.5 esPRIT – The lICeNseD PRODUCTs

The lIfesTyle aCCessORIes wORlD 

the lifestyle philosophy is key for esprit: with an ever-growing product 
portfolio, the typical esprit feeling is conveyed to many different 
areas and meanwhile applies to much more than just clothes. 

each fashion line is completed with a large variety of matching 
accessories, including timewear and jewellery, eyewear, socks & 
tights, stationery and even umbrellas, all featuring the typical esprit 
style, combining modernity, confidence and sensuality.

A fantastic selection of different fragrances and beauty and cosmetic 
products adds even more diversity to the esprit lifestyle accessories 
world.

The hOMe wORlD

the lifestyle concept of the esprit philosophy also encompasses an 
interior design programme with lifestyle products for different areas 
of life.

the esprit home world offers distinct interior products that focus on 
contemporary design, natural materials and sophisticated details that 
will give any home the right atmosphere.  

the range comprises of furniture, bathroom furniture, wallpaper, 
lighting, carpets, home accessories & table-top, bed-linen, bedding 
and home textiles, as well as a complete esprit home bath concept.

The babIes’ & kIDs’ wORlD

starting with a full line of contemporary maternity wear, the esprit 
babies’ and kids’ world includes strollers, baby carriages, nursery 
bags, cute blankets, cushions and comforters as well as adorable 
stuffed animals and activity toys.

the babies’ and kids’ assortments also offer baby furniture, bed linen, 
bedding, baby sleeping bags and other baby home textiles, socks, 
carpets and wallpaper, kid’s jewellery and watches, optical glasses 
and sun glasses, umbrellas and school products.

Affectionately designed with a focus on highest quality and adorable 
details, this range offers everything young families are looking for.

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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02.6 esprit – the distribution network

02.6 esPRIT – The DIsTRIbUTION NeTwORk

the strength of a multi-distribution network became clearly evident 
as the world faces one of the worst economic recessions.  the 
versatility of a diversified business model allowed us to capitalise on 
different opportunities.  

Retail
From selling from the back of a station wagon, to the ettore 
sottsass designed stores in the 1980s, to the relaxed and spacious 
atmosphere of our stores today, esprit has always been a pioneer in 
store development.  but what remains unchanged is our dedication to 
creating a unique shopping experience for our customers. In each of 
esprit’s 800+ stores worldwide, we optimise the possibilities in terms 
of architecture and visual merchandising techniques to create unique 
stores.  nonetheless, our stores are a key asset and we constantly 
seek for opportunities to improve and innovate.  we have launched 
several new initiatives in store architecture and visual merchandising, 
introducing new techniques, which will provide key lessons for future 
store openings and refurbishments.  this year, such initiatives were 
implemented in the newly opened standalone bodywear store in 
oberhausen germany and a first-of-its-kind store, featuring a new 
store architecture that is expected to bring the shopping experience 
to the next level, will be opened in hong Kong.

esprit stores worldwide carry more than 5 km of shopping windows. 
these are considered our most important feature to communicate 
with our customers and we will continue to explore the potential to 
showcase our brand position. 

store formats
In our portfolio, there are several types of retail stores with various 
sizes, divisions offered and locations.

mega and Flagship
mostly found in prominent shopping areas, these stores offer 
customers the most complete collection of esprit products in a large 
type store format.  due to the more prominent location in international 
cities and initiatives in store architecture, these stores usually require 
a longer period to become profitable.  however, we consider the 
extra costs to be worthy investments in these stores as they bear the 
essence of esprit.

satellite & town
A network of regular-sized stores strategically positioned around 
mega and/or flagship stores to amplify and leverage on the noise, 
traffic and brand awareness created by the mega and/or flagship 
stores.

outlet
stores which cater to value-conscious customers, offering product 
collection exclusively made for outlets and prior season products 
at more competitive pricing.  these stores are mostly located in 
the vicinity of major markets where we have established brand 
presence.

concession 
we believe that the concession model, where department stores 
rent spaces out to brands to operate their own businesses, is the up 
and coming trend.  we have gained valuable experiences operating 
the concession model in the Asia pacific region where this model is 
quite well developed and are ready to test this strategy elsewhere as 
it gains popularity in other parts of the world.

e-shop
esprit has successfully leveraged on the internet as an additional 
distribution channel for over 10 years. the sales increases 
recorded from e-shop have grown tremendously and exceeded our 
expectations. we will continue to invest in this medium and we are 
planning an uplift of the look and feel of the website.
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wholesale
this asset-light operating model enables us to quickly build our brand 
and presence by leveraging on the existing premium store locations, 
extensive store network, established customer base, marketing 
and promotional expertise and financial strength of our wholesale 
partners.  there are four types of wholesale selling space:

Franchise stores
these are stores that closely resemble our own directly managed 
retail stores and an open dialogue is maintained with our franchisees 
to ensure smooth operations.  In the past several years, we have 
increased the number of franchise stores, both by obtaining more 
franchise partners and also by converting existing multi-label stores 
who have been our wholesale customers to selling esprit only 
franchise stores.  going forward, we aim to increase the number of 
franchise stores to complement our global expansion strategy.

shop-in-stores
these are smaller format stores found in department stores where 
investments are funded by the department stores. this year, even 
though several of our department store customers have experienced 
financial difficulties, selling space under this category increased as 
remaining customers allocate more space to showcase our relatively 
newer product divisions such as bodywear, sports, de. corp, etc.  

Identity corners
mainly multi-label retailers who stock their shelves with a limited 
range of our products. esprit has less involvement in the store 
appearance. the popularity of multi-label retailers has declined in 
recent years as customers prefer stand-alone stores as a shopping 
destination.  going forward, we will continue to convert these 
customers’ existing multi-label stores into the more successful 
mono-brand store, carrying only esprit products.

country distributors
In order to enter unfamiliar territories when expanding our global 
presence, exclusive rights are granted to distribute esprit products 
to partners who in turn contribute their local expertise, customer 
network, infrastructure and funding.  examples include china and India.
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DID yOU kNOw ThaT IN fy 08|09… 

we pARtneRed wIth At 
leAst 1,300 sUPPlIeRs 
who hIRed moRe thAn 
340,000 wORkeRs to 
pRoduce moRe thAn 
174,000,000 PIeCes oF 
espRIt pRoducts whIch 
weRe delIveRed to oveR 
56 COUNTRIes?
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02.7 equipping for future growth

02.7 eqUIPPING fOR fUTURe GROwTh

our value chain is the backbone of our global operation. our focus 
now is to reinforce the infrastructure along our value chain so that 
the backend will not only support our customer facing side but also 
boost its potential. we have been working on our excellence in 
process and systems programme (“eps”). this project requires the 
wall-to-wall revamp of our existing global It system and processes. 
upon its roll-out, firstly all esprit employees across europe and 
afterwards worldwide will be using identical processes thanks to the 
new It-system. we will start with women edc as the first product 
division to use eps. we will also deliver a number of quick wins prior 
to end of next year, which will enable us to trial some of the new 
capabilities before the overall rollout.

Our goals for ePs are as follows:
•	 	To	get	an	IT-System	up	and	running	which	makes	us	fit	for	our	

future challenges and growth.
•	 	To	 ensure	 a	 sustainable	 infrastructure	 that	 supports	 corporate	

growth and can adapt to a competitive environment.
•	 	To	improve	business	performance	through	better	planning,	tracking	

and root cause analysis.
•	 	To	achieve	harmonised	best	practice	processes	and	systems	–	

however maintaining the product divisions’ uniqueness.
•	 	To	achieve	high	efficiency,	consistency	and	focus	on	value	added	

activities through automated standard processes.
•	 	To	increase	overall	service	levels	on	operational	business	needs.

Our potential with the ePs in place will be: 
•	 	Business	information	will	be	more	transparent	with	better	quality.	

there will be stricter and more coherent data entry requirements. 
•	 	Having	 integrated	 the	processes,	 there	will	be	 less	breaks	and	

more automated processes. 
•	 	We	will	have	more	reporting	capability	to	do	root	cause	analysis.	
•	 	Most	 importantly,	 EPS	 will	 enable	 us	 to	 be	 more	 customer-

oriented in our ordering and allocation procedures. 

european Distribution Centre
we are also working on another big project - a new esprit distribution 
centre for the european business. over the last few years we have 
been in preparation with our supply chain partners for setting up a 
new distribution centre which will be able to fulfil our expectations 
and requirements on service for our future. 

this means we will have a streamlined distribution centre – with one 
consolidated distribution centre for all product types in europe. we 
will update the infrastructure in north America. In both europe and 
America we will provide customer-oriented deliveries to increase 
our service levels from our warehouses overall. together with the 
new It-system and state of the art processes in the distribution centre, 
we will achieve higher level of automation in the future and a greater 
level of efficiency.
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03 
The wORlD Is 
OUR CUlTURe
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03.1 Regional strategies

03.1 ReGIONal sTRaTeGIes

  europe  Number of POs 12,688

  Asia pacific  Number of POs 2,097#

  north America  Number of POs 86
eUROPe

In the past financial year, we have witnessed widespread dampened 
consumer sentiment in europe. As such, our department store 
customers are under much pressure and remain cautious when 
placing orders. In addition, during this period, although franchise 
store openings continued, leading to increased orders, orders from 
existing franchise store customers have rationalised as an attempt to 
minimise stock on hand. however, even in such difficult times, we 
have proven our resilience and we are confident that the operations 
in europe are fundamentally sound and strong enough to withstand 
this headwind. thinking ahead, in order to equip ourselves for the next 
upturn, we have crafted various strategies specifically for this region 
which include driving demand through continuous strengthening of 
the brand and expanding the existing store portfolio to maximise the 
upside potential.

we believe that mass promotions are detrimental to our brand 
positioning and that the only way to ensure long-term growth is to 
grow our brand. various initiatives have been and will continue to 
be introduced to uplift brand image and educate consumers about 
esprit. starting August 2009, only authorised specialty retailers 
will be allowed to sell esprit products. this initiative is targeted 
to strengthen our wholesale customers and prevent unauthorised 
sales at discounters without esprit’s knowledge and is expected to 
complete in approximately two years time. on the products front, we 

have intensified the ‘essentials’ line, selling basics with a twist, which 
is already delivering strong initial results. we have also introduced 
more starting price point products to the price conscious customers, 
reducing the need for subsequent markdowns to drive sales. on a 
much broader level, we are reinforcing the potential of each product 
division through delineation and enhanced price-value correlation. 
the shop floor and store windows will also be revamped to highlight 
the unique features of each product division. pamphlets are available 
in stores with tips on putting together outfits with our latest products. 
we also stay connected with our e-club members on a monthly 
basis through the esprit newsletter, telling them about our latest 
styles, exclusive events and competitions with first-class prizes.

our market share is hardly near the point of saturation for any of the 
countries we are in, including our core markets such as germany and 
benelux. For this reason, as more premium store locations become 
available during this economic crisis, we have selected France as one 
of the markets where we will secure more store locations and keep 
growing our presence to leverage on the success already established. 
we have also selected the united Kingdom, where efforts in building 
brand relevance by having a presence in the major shopping areas 
with an emphasis on london have shown positive improvement in 
this currently loss-making market.

# includes 3 salons
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asIa PaCIfIC

the company’s strategy for this region is to improve esprit product 
offerings in the Asia pacific region, and improve the mix of retail space 
to ensure visibility and viability. Furthermore, we are working to unify 
all available marketing tools to enhance brand image, encourage 
knowledge sharing between retail and wholesale, and manage the 
turnaround of underperforming markets such as Australia and new 
Zealand. 

we have enhanced our merchandise with improved quality, better 
price-value correlation and a fit tailored for Asia pacific customers 
and are already seeing strong performance from these measures. 
the alignment of marketing practices across the region and with 
europe has yielded further positive results.

to increase visibility of esprit within the region, we are continuing to 
open flagship stores in every market across the region. we opened 
the pavillion Flagship in Kuala lumpur in september 2007, the liat 
tower Flaghship on orchard Road, singapore in october 2008 and 
now we are excited to open a first-of-its-kind ‘heritage’ flagship 
store in tsim sha tsui, hong Kong in october 2009, presenting the 
newest exterior and interior architectural concepts of esprit. we are 
supporting this latest launch with an extensive customer bonding 
campaign in hong Kong, which will stretch from August to the end 
of 2009.

It is our goal to share knowledge accumulated in esprit with our 
wholesale customers to create brand value and build successful 
businesses together. through continuous business reviews and 
intensive knowledge exchange we were able to support our wholesale 
partners successfully through the current turbulent times. In october 
2008, wholesale partners from all around Asia pacific convened in 
singapore to attend a 4-day Asia pacific Forum. the group was able 
to review local industry trends, share best practices and tactics and 
together set goals, missions and strategies to improve performance 
of the region.

efforts put into improving profitability in Australia and new Zealand, 
such as rebuilding the brand and streamlining of operations through 
alignment with esprit global systems, have continued to yield positive 
results. At the same time we have expanded our collaboration with 
david jones and myers and continued our expansion throughout 
Australia through freestanding stores. 

NORTh aMeRICa

we have identified several priorities for this region, including 
improving profitability via implementation of an outlet strategy. 
premium outlet malls are one of the major shopping destinations 
for shoppers in the united states and we see a great opportunity to 
expand our outlet stores network.

to increase the brand’s exposure in the united states, we are 
planning to partner with department stores to leverage on its existing 
distribution network to gain visibility across the united states. our 
brand has yet to penetrate the online market in the united states and 
with our experience and knowledge in operating a successful online 
business in europe, we are exploring the possibility of replicating 
the success in the united states. during this time, full price store 
expansion will continue in a focused manner, mainly by establishing 
presence in major shopping areas in selected cities on the west and 
east coasts.

In canada, we noted several years ago that the existing stores were 
outdated and inconsistent with our global brand image. A store 
revamp programme was subsequently launched to update the stores 
and we are coming to the end of this programme. we are excited to 
see that the performances of the stores are already improving.

to improve the attractiveness of our products, a colour consultant 
has been hired to advise on the colour preferences of north 
American customers and is working closely with our product teams 
in germany.
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03.2 DIReCTly MaNaGeD ReTaIl sTORes OPeNeD IN fy 08|09

03.2 directly managed retail stores opened in FY 08|09

aUsTRalIa & New zealaND blAcKtown ̂  · cAnbeRRA ˆ · dAndenong ̂  · doncAsteR · doncAsteR ̂  · doncAsteR 
KIds · dubbo ˆ · dunedIn · eRInA ˆ · FReemAntle ˆ · geelong · geelong ˆ · hoRnsbY ˆ · lIveRpool ˆ · 
mIRAndA ̂ · oRAnge ̂· peRth ̂ · queenslAnd · RocKInghAm · subIAco · sYdneY · sYdneY ̂  · wAteRFRont · westgAte 
· wollongong ˆ aUsTRIa vosendoRF belGIUM bRuges · louvAIn-lA-neuve bodYweAR · nAmuR · 
woluwe-sAInt-pIeRRe bodYweAR CaNaDa toRonto DeNMaRk AARhus · copenhAgen · odense · tAAstRup 
fRaNCe mARseIlle · nAncY · pARIs · pARIs edc · Rouen · stRAsbouRg · stRAsbouRg edc · touRs GeRMaNy 
AAchen edc · beRlIn 5 stoRes · bIeleFeld · bRemen · bRemen edc · cologne · duIsbuRg edc · dusseldoRF 
2 stoRes · dusseldoRF edc · hAmbuRg · hAnnoveR · heIdelbeRg edc · hIlden · lubecK · mInden · munIch · 
nuRembeRg · obeRhAusen bodYweAR · oldenbuRg edc · RegensbuRg edc · schweRIn UNITeD kINGDOM 
belFAst · bIRmInghAm * · bouRnemouth * · bRIghton · bRIstol · cAmbeRleY * · cARdIFF * · chIchesteR * · 
dARlIngton * · edInbuRgh * · hIgh wYcombe * · lAKesIde * · leAmIngton spA * · lIncoln * · london * · mAIdstone * 
· noRthAmpton * · whIte cItY hONG kONG cAusewAY bAY · tsIm shA tsuI MalaysIa KuAlA lumpuR edc 
· selAngoR NeTheRlaNDs hAARlem ° · hIlveRsum ° · leIdschendAm ° · mAAstRIcht edc PORTUGal 
mAtosInhos-poRto · poRto sINGaPORe oRchARd · tAmpInes · sembAwAng sPaIN bARcelonA · mAdRId · 
mAlAgA swITzeRlaND AARAu · beRn · beRn edc · bIel edc · KReuZlIngen · spReItenbAch · thun · Zug 
TaIwaN KAohsIung 3 stoRes · sAn chung cItY · tAInAn 3 stoRes · tAIpeI 2 stoRes · YIlAn UNITeD 
sTaTes cAmARIllo ·  esteRo · sAntA monIcA · sAwgRAss · tInton FAlls · wIllIAmsbuRg 
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aUsTRalIa & New zealaND blAcKtown ̂  · cAnbeRRA ˆ · dAndenong ̂  · doncAsteR · doncAsteR ̂  · doncAsteR 
KIds · dubbo ˆ · dunedIn · eRInA ˆ · FReemAntle ˆ · geelong · geelong ˆ · hoRnsbY ˆ · lIveRpool ˆ · 
mIRAndA ̂ · oRAnge ̂· peRth ̂ · queenslAnd · RocKInghAm · subIAco · sYdneY · sYdneY ̂  · wAteRFRont · westgAte 
· wollongong ˆ aUsTRIa vosendoRF belGIUM bRuges · louvAIn-lA-neuve bodYweAR · nAmuR · 
woluwe-sAInt-pIeRRe bodYweAR CaNaDa toRonto DeNMaRk AARhus · copenhAgen · odense · tAAstRup 
fRaNCe mARseIlle · nAncY · pARIs · pARIs edc · Rouen · stRAsbouRg · stRAsbouRg edc · touRs GeRMaNy 
AAchen edc · beRlIn 5 stoRes · bIeleFeld · bRemen · bRemen edc · cologne · duIsbuRg edc · dusseldoRF 
2 stoRes · dusseldoRF edc · hAmbuRg · hAnnoveR · heIdelbeRg edc · hIlden · lubecK · mInden · munIch · 
nuRembeRg · obeRhAusen bodYweAR · oldenbuRg edc · RegensbuRg edc · schweRIn UNITeD kINGDOM 
belFAst · bIRmInghAm * · bouRnemouth * · bRIghton · bRIstol · cAmbeRleY * · cARdIFF * · chIchesteR * · 
dARlIngton * · edInbuRgh * · hIgh wYcombe * · lAKesIde * · leAmIngton spA * · lIncoln * · london * · mAIdstone * 
· noRthAmpton * · whIte cItY hONG kONG cAusewAY bAY · tsIm shA tsuI MalaysIa KuAlA lumpuR edc 
· selAngoR NeTheRlaNDs hAARlem ° · hIlveRsum ° · leIdschendAm ° · mAAstRIcht edc PORTUGal 
mAtosInhos-poRto · poRto sINGaPORe oRchARd · tAmpInes · sembAwAng sPaIN bARcelonA · mAdRId · 
mAlAgA swITzeRlaND AARAu · beRn · beRn edc · bIel edc · KReuZlIngen · spReItenbAch · thun · Zug 
TaIwaN KAohsIung 3 stoRes · sAn chung cItY · tAInAn 3 stoRes · tAIpeI 2 stoRes · YIlAn UNITeD 
sTaTes cAmARIllo ·  esteRo · sAntA monIcA · sAwgRAss · tInton FAlls · wIllIAmsbuRg 

° within vroom & dreesmann department stores

In addition to the 127 directly managed retail store openings, there were 23 store closures during the financial year.

* within house of Fraser department stores ˆ within myers department stores
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baRCelONa, sPaIN
opened 2 octobeR 2008
with sylvie van der vaart

PaRIs, fRaNCe
opened 31 julY 2008

03.2 directly managed retail stores opened in FY 08|09
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saNTa MONICa, 
CalIfORNIa
opened 2 ApRIl 2009
with nicole Richie and joel madden

sINGaPORe
opened 9 septembeR 2008

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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04 
MaNaGeMeNT 

DIsCUssION 
aND aNalysIs

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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year ended 30 June 2009 Year ended 30 june 2008 change in %
 

 
  

hk$ million
% to Group 

Turnover hK$ million
% to group 

turnover hK$
local 

currency

casual 15,948 46.2% 17,176 46.1% -7.2% -1.4%
women casual 11,651 33.8% 12,691 34.1% -8.2% -2.4%
men casual 4,297 12.4% 4,485 12.0% -4.2% 1.5%
edc 8,352 24.2% 9,027 24.2% -7.5% -1.4%
edc women 6,046 17.5% 6,831 18.3% -11.5% -5.8%
edc men 1,290 3.7% 1,213 3.3% 6.4% 13.5%
edc others^ 1,016 3.0% 983 2.6% 3.4% 10.9%
collection 3,027 8.8% 3,127 8.4% -3.2% 2.9%
women collection 2,268 6.6% 2,321 6.2% -2.3% 3.8%
men collection 759 2.2% 806 2.2% -5.8% 0.1%
others 7,158 20.8% 7,897 21.3% -9.4% -3.5%
accessories 1,673 4.9% 1,739 4.7% -3.8% 2.2%
kids 1,169 3.4% 1,365 3.7% -14.3% -8.8%
shoes 1,322 3.8% 1,626 4.4% -18.7% -12.8%
bodywear 950 2.8% 997 2.7% -4.8% 2.0%
sports 836 2.4% 1,000 2.7% -16.3% -11.0%
de. corp 311 0.9% 69 0.2% 351.3% 385.1%
red earth 25 0.1% 49 0.1% -48.8% -47.8%
others* 872 2.5% 1,052 2.8% -17.2% -12.7%

Total 34,485 100.0% 37,227 100.0% -7.4% -0.2%

^ edc others include edc kids, edc shoes, edc accessories and edc bodywear

* others include salon, licensing income & licensed products like timewear, eyewear, jewellery, bed & bath, houseware, etc

04.1 Revenue analysis

04.1 ReveNUe aNalysIs

Turnover of the group was hK$34.5 billion (FY 07|08: hK$37.2 
billion), which was relatively stable in local currency terms with a 
-0.2% change year-on-year. the 7.4% drop in reporting currency 
reflects approximately 6.7% year-on-year, or approximately 13% 
year-on-year for the second half of the financial year, due to 
depreciation of the average euR:usd exchange rate.

the group’s turnover was mainly contributed by 3.5% comparable 
store sales growth, increase in total selling spaces and rising 
contribution from members of esprit’s customer loyalty programme 
(“e-club members”), offset by reduced wholesale turnover as 
wholesale customers, facing a difficult operating environment, 
continue to rationalise order sizes.

Turnover by Products
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Turnover by Countries#

year ended 30 June 2009 Year ended 30 june 2008 change in %
   

hk$ million
% to Group 

Turnover hK$ million
% to group 

turnover hK$
local 

currency

europe 29,419 85.3% 32,296 86.7% -8.9% -1.9%
germany* ## 15,502 45.0% 17,387 46.7% -10.8% -4.0%
benelux* 5,301 15.4% 5,787 15.5% -8.4% -1.8%
France* 3,148 9.1% 3,269 8.8% -3.7% 3.0%
scandinavia 1,605 4.7% 1,758 4.7% -8.7% 1.7%
Austria 1,506 4.4% 1,646 4.4% -8.5% -1.7%
switzerland 1,254 3.6% 1,156 3.1% 8.5% 11.0%
u.K. and Ireland 464 1.3% 567 1.5% -18.2% -0.3%
Italy 361 1.0% 438 1.2% -17.5% -11.4%
spain and portugal 278 0.8% 288 0.8% -3.4% 2.7%
asia Pacific 4,221 12.2% 4,073 10.9% 3.6% 12.0%
macau### 1,724 5.0% 1,463 3.9% 17.8% 26.7%
Australia and new Zealand* 821 2.4% 870 2.3% -5.6% 15.1%
hong Kong** 781 2.2% 836 2.2% -6.6% -6.6%
singapore 399 1.1% 393 1.1% 1.5% 4.2%
taiwan 266 0.8% 290 0.8% -8.4% -5.3%
malaysia 210 0.6% 201 0.5% 4.7% 11.2%
others^ 20 0.1% 20 0.1% 2.5% 2.8%
North america and Others 845 2.5% 858 2.4% -1.4% 7.6%
canada 488 1.5% 520 1.4% -6.0% 8.4%
united states* 346 1.0% 326 1.0% 6.2% 7.0%
others^̂ 11 0.0% 12 0.0% -9.3% -9.0%

Total 34,485 100.0% 37,227 100.0% -7.4% -0.2%

# country as a whole includes retail stores, outlet stores, edc standalone stores and e-shop
## germany sales includes wholesale sales to other european countries mainly Russia, poland, greece, and croatia
### macau sales includes wholesale sales to other countries mainly china, middle east, thailand, and India
* Includes licensing
** Includes licensing and salon
^ Represents licensing income from licensees in japan
^̂  Represents licensing income from licensees in chile and columbia

Retail contributed hK$16,351 million and wholesale contributed hK$17,906 million to the group’s total turnover, representing 47.4% and 
51.9%, respectively, of total group turnover. licensing and others contribution to turnover to the group was hK$228 million, representing 
0.7% of total group turnover.

Turnover by key Distribution Channels

year ended 30 June 2009 Year ended 30 june 2008 change in %
   

hk$ million
% to Group 

Turnover hK$ million
% to group 

turnover hK$
local 

currency

Retail# 16,351 47.4% 16,055 43.1% 1.8% 10.0%
europe 13,304 38.6% 12,926 34.7% 2.9% 11.0%
Asia pacific 2,381 6.9% 2,473 6.6% -3.7% 4.2%
north America 666 1.9% 656 1.8% 1.6% 10.3%

wholesale 17,906 51.9% 20,943 56.3% -14.5% -8.0%
europe 16,030 46.5% 19,299 51.8% -16.9% -10.7%
Asia pacific 1,721 5.0% 1,470 4.0% 17.1% 27.1%
north America and others 155 0.4% 174 0.5% -11.0% -0.3%

licensing and Others 228 0.7% 229 0.6% -0.7% 1.1%

Total 34,485 100.0% 37,227 100.0% -7.4% -0.2%

# Retail sales includes sales from e-shop in countries where available

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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Retail
the retail operations delivered 10.0% year-on-year local currency 
turnover growth as majority of the retail markets recorded year-on-
year local currency turnover growth. during the financial year, we 
achieved a group comparable store sales growth of 3.5% year-on-
year on the back of the declining global economic trend.

the second half of the financial year became more challenging as 
we saw rising unemployment rates, continued restrictive lending 
to consumers and the outbreak of swine flu which all contributed 
to dampened consumer confidence further and the group’s retail 
turnover local currency growth softened.

In the financial year, the group continued to make progress in 
growing the retail network by adding 104 directly managed 
retail stores to a total of 801, representing selling space of over  
313,000 m2 as at 30 june 2009.

In such challenging times, customer loyalty plays an important role in 
providing solid support to drive turnover growth. Increasing turnover 
contribution from members of esprit’s customer loyalty programme 
(“e-club members”) to the group’s retail turnover was solid evidence 
of customer loyalty. during the financial year, turnover from e-club 
members accounted for more than 65% of the group’s retail turnover 
(FY 07|08: 64.5%). At 30 june 2009, there were approximately more 
than 5.6 million e-club members (30 june 2008: 5.2 million).

Annual Report FY 08|09 

Directly managed retail stores by countries

as at 30 June 2009

No. of stores
Net opened 

stores*
sales area 

m2
Change in 

sales area*

No. of 
comparable 

stores

Comparable 
store sales 

growth

europe 385 71 221,273 19.5% 214 4.5%

germany ** 164 24 114,235 13.9% 103 4.7%

benelux 78 5 34,688 3.6% 48 1.8%

France 48 8 20,505 21.8% 28 1.8%

switzerland 34 7 14,176 35.5% 20 21.0%

u.K. 29 18 10,843 54.4% 8 -16.3%

Austria 12 1 12,991 26.3% 5 9.9%

scandinavia 10 3 7,323 49.0% 2 0.4%

spain 8 3 4,845 150.4% – n.a.

portugal 2 2 1,667 n.a. – n.a.

asia Pacific 338 27 64,063 11.3% 157 -1.7%

Australia 156 20 21,621 11.7% 59 9.5%

taiwan 89 7 7,992 9.2% 45 -6.7%

malaysia 30 (1) 8,551 -0.2% 18 -4.2%

hong Kong 25 (1) 12,623 13.9% 13 -10.1%

singapore 23 – 8,594 20.5% 14 -0.8%

new Zealand 11 2 2,817 28.0% 5 1.5%

macau 4 – 1,865 – 3 -3.4%

North america 78 6 28,198 -2.7% 47 -0.8%

canada 49 1 16,823 1.1% 31 0.0%

united states ** 29 5 11,375 -7.9% 16 -1.6%

Total 801 104 313,534 15.4% 418 3.5%

* net change from 30 june 2008
** All e-shops within europe are shown as 1 comparable store in germany and the e-shop in u.s. is shown as 1 comparable store in u.s.
n.a. means not applicable

Retail performance scorecard

2009 2008

Year-on-year local currency 
 turnover growth 10.0% 13.1%

segment ebIt margin * 10.8% 13.3%

no. of pos ** 801 697

sales area (m2) 313,534 271,740

net change in sales area ^ 15.4% 14.3%

comparable store sales growth 3.5% 6.9%

* segment ebIt margin excluding inter-segment licensing expense

** calculation excludes salon

^ net change from 30 june 2008 and 30 june 2007
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europe
european retail business performed well and recorded turnover of 
hK$13,304 million, representing a 11.0% local currency growth 
and 4.5% comparable store sales growth. Germany, with a retail 
turnover of hK$7,913 million, benefited from 4.7% comparable 
store sales growth, a 13.9% increase in retail selling space and most 
importantly, strong support from the largest e-club membership 
base, with over 2.3 million members. france, with a retail turnover of 
hK$991 million, benefited from 1.8% comparable store sales growth 
and increased turnover contribution from new stores and full-year 
stores, such as the flagship store in champs-elysées in paris.

Asia pacific
Retail turnover in Asia pacific grew in local currency terms to turnover 
of hK$2,381 million despite a comparable store sales growth of 
-1.7%. australia and New zealand, with retail turnover of hK$742 
million, delivered strong retail turnover growth due to impressive 
9.5% and 1.5% growth in comparable store sales in Australia and 

Retail Turnover by Countries

Total retail turnover: hk$16,351 million

europe

  germany  
7,913 48.4% 
0.2% (8.1%)

  benelux  
2,219 13.6% 
-3.8% (3.3%)

  France  
991 6.1% 
19.1% (28.3%)

  switzerland  
852 5.2% 
19.6% (22.7%)

  Austria  
690 4.2% 
4.5% (12.7%)

  u.K.  
344 2.1% 
-4.5% (18.8%)

  scandinavia 
222 1.4% 
54.6% (68.0%)

  spain and portugal  
73 0.4% 
752.9% (826.3%)

asia Pacific

   Australia and  
new Zealand  
742 4.5% 
-6.4% (14.3%)

  hong Kong  
662 4.1% 
-4.8% (-4.8%)

  singapore  
399 2.4% 
1.5% (4.1%)

  taiwan  
266 1.6% 
-8.4% (-5.3%)

  malaysia  
210 1.3% 
4.7% (11.2%)

  macau  
102 0.6% 
0.4% (0.4%)

North america

  canada  
364 2.2% 
-7.9% (6.2%)

  united states  
302 1.9% 
16.1% (16.5%)

hk$ million % of retail turnover
% hK$ growth (% local currency growth)

new Zealand respectively, as well as additional sales contribution 
from the newly added concession counters in myers, a leading 
department store chain in Australia. hong kong and Taiwan 
together generated retail turnover of hK$928 million, remained 
largely challenging as there was an outbreak of swine flu in addition 
to the decline in tourism and customer spending.

north America
the north America retail turnover, which amounted to hK$666 
million, continued to record year-on-year growth of 10.3% in local 
currency despite having a 2.7% decline in retail selling space. U.s. 
and Canadian retail turnover was hK$302 million and hK$364 
million respectively. u.s. and canadian retail turnover growth of 
16.5% and 6.2% in local currency respectively was mainly driven by 
non-comparable stores. comparable store sales in canada was flat 
and u.s. was down 1.6%. As at 30 june 2009, we had a total of 78 
directly managed retail stores in north America.

04.1 Revenue analysis
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wholesale
wholesale turnover of hK$17,906 million reflects a year-on-year local 
currency turnover decline of 8.0%, as wholesale customers rationalised 
orders due to the uncertain timing of market recovery, reduction in credit 
insurance (credit limit given by esprit to wholesale customers are limited 
to the amount of credit insurance the customer is able to obtain), and 
bankruptcy of several major department stores during the financial year.

As at 30 june 2009, total controlled wholesale space increased by 
8.3% to 808,605 m2 (FY 07|08: 746,655 m2) driven by the 15.5% 
and 11.2% increase in sales area of franchised stores and shop-in-
stores respectively, while the sales area of identity corners dropped 
by 4.3%, mainly due to closure of the red earth operations.

the group has been expanding the franchise business for the past 
few years, thus the franchise store number and franchise store 
selling space now account for an increased portion to the group’s 
total controlled wholesale point-of-sales and total controlled 
wholesale space over the years. however, the positive contribution 
from additional franchise stores were partially offset by the reduction 
in orders from department stores and multi-label customers, which 
were most affected by the financial crisis.

04.1 Revenue analysis

wholesale Distribution Channel by Countries (controlled space only)

as at 30 June 2009

franchise stores** shop-in-stores** Identity Corners**

no. of 
stores

sales 
area m2

net 
opened 
stores*

net 
change 
in sales 

area*
no. of 
stores

sales 
area m2

net 
opened 
stores*

net 
change 
in sales 

area*
no. of 
stores

sales 
area m2

net 
opened 
stores*

net 
change 
in sales 

area*

europe 1,231 292,056 117 16.4% 5,172 209,486 557 11.2% 5,900 130,320 (789) -12.4%
germany 414 115,475 34 15.1% 4,054 170,025 443 10.3% 3,212 65,689 (496) -20.4%
benelux 176 50,554 10 17.7% 195 8,091 69 49.2% 846 19,527 (71) -10.8%
France 274 42,991 31 25.7% 369 10,472 (15) -2.9% 488 12,652 36 6.8%
scandinavia 122 35,846 27 26.5% 107 4,719 (6) 3.4% 753 17,670 (105) 21.0%
Austria 109 20,790 – 1.5% 128 4,866 14 16.2% 223 5,591 31 19.8%
Italy 61 10,335 11 26.6% 25 1,317 7 20.4% 163 4,116 (177) -53.1%
switzerland 47 9,208 (2) -21.5% 53 3,162 18 74.3% 106 2,612 14 15.2%
spain and portugal 15 4,035 5 72.8% 198 4,998 27 20.1% 8 145 (41) -68.2%
u.K. and Ireland 13 2,822 1 16.0% 43 1,836 – -19.2% 101 2,318 20 33.1%

asia Pacific 318 77,098 18 12.4% 231 10,490 35 10.4% 1,207 88,718 (35) 10.8%
china*** 125 39,711 17 12.3% 7 128 – -8.6% 980 87,876 119 11.3%
the middle east 56 14,039 (7) 6.1% 3 581 (1) -40.8% – – – –
India 21 6,584 5 56.2% 24 1,606 3 -2.8% – – – –
thailand 32 4,306 1 0.7% 79 3,133 4 8.5% 19 267 (2) 12.7%
philippines 16 2,290 (1) 0.5% – – – – – – (5) -100.0%
Australia and new Zealand – – – – 55 1,955 25 68.2% 208 575 10 –
Korea – – – – – – – – – – (26) -100.0%
japan – – – – – – – – – – (4) -100.0%
others 68 10,168 3 10.3% 63 3,087 4 15.3% – – (127) -100.0%

North america and Others 2 300 1 -22.1% 6 137 6 n.a. – – (433) n.a.
mexico 2 300 1 -22.1% 6 137 6 n.a. – – – –
canada – – – – – – – – – – (263) n.a.
united states – – – – – – – – – – (170) n.a.

Total 1,551 369,454 136 15.5% 5,409 220,113 598 11.2% 7,107 219,038 (1,257) -4.3%

*  net change from 30 june 2008
**  Include esprit and red earth stores/units
***  managed by china associated companies or its franchise partners
n.a. means not applicable

wholesale performance scorecard

2009 2008

Year-on-year local currency 
 turnover growth -8.0% 12.2%

segment ebIt margin * 22.1% 26.5%

no. of controlled space pos 14,067 14,590

controlled space area (m2) 808,605 746,655

net change in controlled 
 space area ^ 8.3% 18.5%

* segment ebIt margin excluding inter-segment licensing expense

^ net change from 30 june 2008 and 30 june 2007
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europe
europe’s wholesale local currency turnover was down 10.7% year-
on-year to hK$16,030 million, reflecting the loss of several major 
department store and multi-label customers.

consistent with the group’s strategy to accelerate growth of franchise 
stores, europe’s franchise stores increased to 1,231 (30 june 2008: 
1,114) and its total controlled space of franchised stores grew 16.4% 
year-on-year. france and scandinavia recorded 25.7% and 26.5% 
growth in controlled space of franchise stores.

Asia pacific
Asia pacific’s wholesale turnover posted 27.1% year-on-year jump 
in local currency growth to hK$1,721 million, mainly driven by the 
strong wholesale turnover growth posted in china and Australia. 
Resilient domestic demand in China contributed to wholesale 
turnover of hK$1,210 million.

wholesale Turnover by Countries

hk$ million % of wholesale turnover
% hK$ growth (% local currency growth)

* germany wholesale sales includes sales to other european countries 

mainly Russia, poland, greece, and croatia

** macau wholesale sales includes sales to other countries mainly china, 

middle east, thailand, and India

europe

   germany* 
7,525 42.0% 
-20.2% (-14.3%)

  benelux  
3,076 17.2% 
-11.5% (-5.2%)

  France  
2,141 12.0% 
-11.6% (-5.7%)

  scandinavia 
1,383 7.7% 
-14.3% (-4.2%)

   Austria  
816 4.6% 
-17.2% (-11.4%)

  switzerland  
403 2.2% 
-9.3% (-7.7%)

  Italy  
361 2.0% 
-17.5% (-11.4%)

  spain and portugal  
206 1.1% 
-26.4% (-22.5%)

  u.K. and Ireland  
119 0.7% 
-42.2% (-33.8%)

asia Pacific

   macau**  
1,622 9.1% 
19.0% (28.7%)

  Australia  
77 0.4% 
4.3% (25.8%)

   hong Kong  
22 0.1% 
-34.8% (-34.8%)

North america

  canada  
124 0.7% 
0.2% (15.2%)

   united states 
31 0.2% 
-38.9% (-38.7%)

Total wholesale turnover: hk$17,906 million

growth in australia, which recorded wholesale turnover of hK$77 
million, was driven by 68.2% year-on-year increase in controlled 
wholesale space of esprit or 25 controlled space wholesale point-
of-sales of esprit. newly added controlled wholesale spaces were 
shop-in-stores located in david jones, benefiting from strong traffic 
flow of this leading department store chain in Australia.

north America
wholesale local currency turnover growth in north America remained 
flat, recording wholesale turnover of hK$155 million. the 15.2% 
jump in local currency turnover growth recorded in the Canadian 
wholesale business, which amounted to wholesale turnover of 
hK$124 million, was offset by the -38.7% local currency turnover 
growth recorded in the U.s. the wholesale division in the u.s. 
was streamlined in the second half of the financial year to manage 
profitability and as a result generated wholesale turnover of hK$31 
million for the financial year.
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licensing and Others
the turnover from licensing and others achieved 1.1% year-on-year 
growth in local currency to hK$228 million, accounting for 1% of the 
group’s total turnover (FY 07|08: 1%). being a lifestyle brand, the 
group continued to work closely with our license partners to develop 
new non-apparel licensed products.

In january 2009, esprit cosmetics was launched as a new licensed 
product line. In this first ever esprit make-up line, coty, our long-time 
license partner and global leader in beauty products, successfully 
developed products which embody the brand’s ethos of smart, 
affordable luxury whilst capturing esprit’s positive, youthful attitude 
to life. It is a hypoallergenic cosmetics range suitable for even the 
most sensitive skins in the european mass market.

during the financial year, the esprit home world was expanded in 
greater depth through the introduction of the complete esprit home 
bath concept, and at the same time the quality of products such as 
carpets made of 100% new Zealand wool was also enhanced.

within the babies’ and kids’ world, the focus of product expansion 
was on extending the range with baby furniture and kids wallpaper. 
now the nursery can be completely furnished with esprit baby 
products.

04.1 Revenue analysis

Key licensed product categories

as at 30 June 2009

europe
Asia 
pacific

north 
America

latin 
America

accessories’ world

costume jewellery ■

eyewear ■ ■ ■ ■

fragrance ■ ■ ■ ■

jewellery ■ ■

outerwear ■

shoes ■

sleepwear/daywear ■

socks + tights esprit ■ ■ ■

stationery ■ ■

swimwear ■

timewear ■ ■ ■ ■

umbrellas ■ ■

home world

bathroom ■ ■

bedding ■ ■ ■ ■

carpets ■ ■

down ■ ■

furniture ■

glassware ■ ■ ■

home accessories ■ ■ ■

lighting ■ ■

towels ■ ■ ■ ■

wallpaper ■ ■

babies’ & kids’ world

baby carriages ■ ■ ■

baby furniture ■ ■

kids’ apparel ■

kids’ bedding ■ ■

kids’ shoes ■

maternity ■

school ■

soft toys ■
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04.2 PROfITabIlITy aNalysIs

the group’s gross profit was hK$17,962 million (FY 07|08: 
hK$19,970 million), representing a gross profit margin of 52.1% 
(FY07|08: 53.6%).

Operating profit of the group was hK$5,729 million (FY 07|08: 
hK$7,721 million), representing a group operating profit margin 
of 16.6% (FY 07|08: 20.7%). the change in the group’s operating 
profit was mainly due to lower gross profit while the group’s total 
operating expenses remained relatively flat year-on-year at -0.1%, 
despite increased retail occupancy costs in relation to new store 
openings, higher provision for impairment of trade debtors and 
obsolete inventories and a series of cost cutting initiatives launched 
during the year.

the retail ebIt margin of 10.8% (FY 07|08: 13.3%) reflects lowered 
productivity and profitability of selling space in line with dampened 
customer demand. comparable stores in europe demonstrated 
resilience during this period, while non-comparable stores in europe 
became challenging and reported lower productivity and profitability. 
while we expect the retail ebIt margin to continue to reflect market 
trends, we believe the profitability of new stores and full-year stores 
to gradually normalise when the market recovers.

wholesale ebIt margin was 22.1% (FY 07|08: 26.5%) as efforts in 
cost-cutting were offset by lower turnover and higher provision for 
impairment of trade debtors. the wholesale segment was unable 
to reap the benefits of an already lean and mean cost structure as 
turnover slowed down more than anticipated, resulting in reduced 
margins. this effect is expected to reverse once the market 
recovers.

As part of our prudent financial management practice, the group 
exercises tight credit control to manage our credit exposure. In 
response to the deterioration of the financial health of some of our 
wholesale customers, we reduced credit limits of problem debtors 
when appropriate.

04.2 profitability analysis

Profit contribution from our China associated companies 
increased to hK$161 million (FY 07|08: hK$145 million) benefiting 
from the relatively resilient consumer demand in mainland china. 
during the financial year, turnover growth of our china associated 
companies grew 16.8% year-on-year.

2009 
hk$ million

2008 
hK$ million % change

Results of China 
 associated 
 companies
turnover 2,678 2,292 16.8%
net profit 329 296 11.3%
share of results 161 145 11.3%

Dividend received 
 from China 
 associated 
 companies

220 – n.a.

n.a. means not applicable

effective tax rate of the group increased to 20.6% (FY 07|08: 
19.9%). Net profit of the group was hK$4,745 million (FY 07|08: 
hK$6,450 million), representing a group net profit margin of 13.8% 
(FY 07|08: 17.3%).
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04.3 balaNCe sheeT RevIew

lIqUIDITy aND fINaNCIal ResOURCes

As at 30 june 2009, the group had a net cash balance of hK$4,840 
million (30 june 2008: hK$6,521 million) and generated hK$5,272 
million (FY 07|08: hK$5,970 million) from operating activities. the 
decrease in net cash balance was partially due to higher capital 
expenditure, record dividends paid of hK$5,039 million (FY 07|08: 
hK$4,256 million) and share repurchases of hK$204 million  
(FY 07|08: nil) during the financial year and the 10.8% year-on-year 
depreciation of euR:usd closing rate applied.

during the financial year, the group invested hK$2,011 million  
(FY07|08: hK$1,352 million) in capital expenditure. hK$865 million 
was invested in opening new stores and expanding existing stores 
and hK$455 million was invested in refurbishing existing stores. In 
addition, the group invested hK$524 million in It projects.

year ended 30 June

2009 
hk$ million

2008 
hK$ million

Purchase of property, plant 
 and equipment (2,011) (1,352)
 - new stores and expansion (865) (758)
 - existing stores (455) (373)
 - It projects (524) (63)
 - office & others (167) (158)

As at 30 june 2009, net trade debtors balance was hK$3,039 
million (30 june 2008: hK$4,007 million), representing a 24.2% and 
13.3% decline, as compared to 30 june 2008 and 31 december 
2008 respectively, as a result of our risk control measures. As the 
wholesale market conditions remained difficult and the financial 
health of some of our wholesale customers deteriorated, the portion 
of overdue over 90 days net trade debtor balance increased to 5.6% 
(30 june 2008: 4.0%). to further mitigate the risks of negative impact 
brought by possible continued weakness of the financial health of our 
wholesale customers, the group had reduced the credit exposure of 
some of our wholesale customers. the amount of uninsured and/
or unsecured net trade debtors accounted for about 54.8% of the 
net trade debtors (30 june 2008: 33.7%). since 31 december 
2008, the group has made rigorous efforts to secure subsequent 
settlements of overdue debts and has made good improvements 
with such efforts.

Net trade debtors balance

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

30 Jun 08 31 Dec 08 30 Jun 09

(H
K$

 m
ill

io
n)

4,007

3,504

3,039

Inventory was hK$2,997 million, representing a decline of 5.5% 
and 7.4% when compared to 30 june 2008 and 31 december 2008 
respectively. the proportion of finished goods aged over six seasons 
to total finished goods increased to 9.4% (30 june 2008: 5.6%).

Inventory balance
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balaNCe sheeT RaTIOs

the group had no long-term bank borrowings and did not pledge 
any assets as security for overdraft or any short-term revolving 
facility. the debt-to-equity ratio (interest bearing external borrowings 
divided by total equity) was 0% (30 june 2008: 0%). In view of 
these healthy ratios and a net cash balance, the group considers its 
financial strength remains strong.

year ended 30 June

2009 2008 

Profitability
Return on total assets (RoA)1 22.8% 33.1%
Return on equity (Roe)2 31.3% 46.0%

liquidity
current ratio (times) 2.5 2.7
quick ratio3 (times) 1.6 1.9
net cash to debt ratio4 net cash net cash

efficiency
Inventory turnover5 (days) 65 54
working capital to sales6 24.4% 22.1%
net profit to working capital7 56.3% 78.5%

1 calculated based on net earnings as a percentage of average total assets
2 calculated based on net earnings as a percentage of average total equity
3 calculated by dividing the sum of net trade debtors and cash and cash 

equivalents by current liabilities
4 calculated by dividing net cash balance by interest bearing external 

borrowings
5 calculated by dividing average inventory (excluding consumables) by 

average daily cost of goods sold for the year
6 calculated based on average working capital balances as a percentage of 

group’s turnover
7 calculated based on net earnings as a percentage of average working 

capital balances

04.3 balance sheet review
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eaRNINGs PeR shaRe

based on the 1,244,251,082 (FY 07|08: 1,238,418,256) weighted 
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year, 
the basic earnings per share was hK$3.81 (FY 07|08: hK$5.21).

fOReIGN exChaNGe RIsk MaNaGeMeNT

to minimise our foreign exchange exposure on sourcing costs for 
merchandise produced for europe in Asia, most of the suppliers in 
Asia were asked to quote and settle in euros. In addition, the group 
entered into foreign exchange forward contracts with reputable 
financial institutions to hedge foreign exchange risk.

hUMaN ResOURCes

After converting to full-time position terms, the group employed 
over 10,700 staff worldwide (30 june 2008: over 10,000) as at 30 
june 2009. Remuneration packages that take into account business 
performance, market practices and competitive market conditions 
are offered to employees in compensation for their contributions. In 
addition, share options and discretionary bonuses are also granted 
based on the group’s and individual’s performances. employees 
are connected through the group’s quarterly newsletters and global 
intranet.

DIvIDeNDs

the board is pleased to recommend the distribution of a final 
dividend of hK$0.72 per share (FY 07|08: hK$1.15) and a special 
dividend of hK$1.33 per share (FY 07|08: hK$2.10) for the year 
ended 30 june 2009.

In order to maintain a strong balance sheet for future growth, the 
board has recommended to provide the shareholders with an option 
to receive the final dividend in form of new fully paid shares in lieu of 
cash. the board has also recommended that the special dividend be 
satisfied wholly in form of new fully paid shares without offering any 
rights to the shareholders to elect to receive such dividend in cash.

subject to the approval of shareholders of the company at the 
forthcoming annual general meeting, the final dividend and the 
special dividend will be payable to the shareholders whose names 
appear on the Registers of members of the company at close of 
business on thursday, 10 december 2009. dividend warrants 
and share certificates for new shares to be issued under the scrip 
dividend reinvestment scheme will be despatched by ordinary mail 
on or around Friday, 15 january 2010.

the dividend reinvestment price shall be determined by the average 
closing price of the shares of the company for the five trading days 
preceding monday, 30 november 2009. the election form will be 
despatched on or around tuesday, 15 december 2009 and the 
election period for scrip dividend will commence from on or around 
tuesday, 15 december 2009 to monday, 4 january 2010, both days 
inclusive.

the scrip dividend reinvestment scheme is conditional upon the 
passing of the relevant resolution at the annual general meeting and 
the listing committee of the stock exchange of hong Kong limited 
(the “stock exchange”) granting the listing of and permission to deal 
in the new shares to be issued under the scrip dividend reinvestment 
scheme.

Further details of the scrip dividend reinvestment scheme will be 
set out in a circular to the shareholders to be despatched before the 
annual general meeting.

the total dividend, including the interim dividend paid and the 
proposed final and special dividends, represents a total full year 
dividend payout ratio of around 75% (FY 07|08: 80%) of the 
earnings per share of the group for the year ended 30 june 2009. 
the board will continue to review the group’s financial position and 
capital needs every year in deciding its dividend recommendation 
going forward.
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04.4 sTRaTeGIC RevIew aND PROsPeCTs

looking forward to FY 09|10, the group will focus on the ongoing 
global expansion, leveraging the robust business model, product 
innovation, brand rejuvenation and achieving operational excellence 
to maximise the upside potential when the market recovers.

we will continue the global expansion as we build the brand’s 
relevance and visibility, thereby increasing customer awareness of 
our brand through opening stores in prominent shopping locations 
in these markets. core market growth will be intensified by opening 
more stores in major shopping areas to increase market share. 
France, where we only have less than 1% market share even though 
it is one of our core markets, is among the markets chosen to 
open more stores and grow brand presence. In addition, resources 
will be diverted to underperforming markets, including Australia, 
canada and united Kingdom by opening stores in major shopping 
districts to build up brand relevance so that the market will become 
profitable faster. In the united states, we will adopt a multi-pronged 
strategy which includes penetrating into outlet malls, partnering 
with department stores, building the ecommerce channel and very 
selectively expanding the retail store network in selected cities on 
the east and west coasts. In FY 09|10, the group currently targets 
to open 60 to 80 stores and plans to utilise approximately hK$800 
million for retail expansion. 130 to 140 franchise stores are currently 
approved to open during the next fiscal year.

our robust business model has shown its strength in enabling us to 
capture opportunities that arose during the recent macro economic 
slowdown. we see continued weakness in the wholesale orderbook 
in the first half of FY 09|10. we will continue to build the multi-
distribution network to expand the operational platform for future 
growth. In addition to the expected addition of retail and franchise 
stores under the ongoing global expansion, we believe concession 
counters, where department stores rent spaces out to brands to 
operate their own businesses, will generate higher profits than the 
traditional department store format under wholesale. we are already 
gaining experience in operating this type of retail model in Asia and 
we will work with department store customers in europe to convert 
existing wholesale shop-in-stores into concession counters.

several years ago, it became evident that customers increasingly 
prefer shopping at stand-alone stores as opposed to multi-label 
retail stores. so we have started to convert our multi-label retailers 
to franchise stores, carrying only esprit products. this strategy 
was proven effective as the performance of franchise stores offsets 
the struggling performance of multi-label retail shops as demand 
dampens. looking ahead, we will continue this strategy and work with 
strong franchise partners to accelerate further franchise expansion.

we recognise the importance of being a consumer-driven company 
as we must possess a retail-minded vision to deliver quality 
products that are focused on satisfying customer needs. product 
initiatives currently underway include reduction of the number of 
styles offered in each collection to redirect the focus of the teams 
to deliver only best selling products. In addition, a comprehensive 
review of product divisions revealed that the 12 product divisions 
have blended somewhat and became less differentiated. we will 
work on delineating the divisions so that they are targeted at each 
distinct customer group to maximise the market potential.

to protect our most valuable asset, brand positioning, we 
will implement an authorised dealership programme, where our 
wholesale customers will be contractually required to adhere to 
esprit’s standards such as minimum selling space, order size, timing 
of markdowns and placement of products.

with over 5 km of esprit store windows worldwide, our stores are a 
key communication channel with our customers. In Autumn 2009, 
a first-of-its-kind retro-fitted flagship store will be opened in hong 
Kong, featuring newest store architecture that is expected to create 
a buzz in the shopping scene. In addition, store fronts in the Asia 
pacific region will be getting a makeover by experts targeted to build 
brand relevance amongst shoppers.

esprit had in the past adopted subtle ways to promote the brand, 
mainly through quality products and our stores. however, going 
forward to complement all other efforts to raise the profile of esprit, 
we will be more receptive to higher profile brand communication 
strategy.

achieving operational excellence remains our goal to strengthen 
the foundation. to accommodate esprit’s anticipated growth, 
a worldwide IT system upgrade has been launched to unify 
workflows, encourage knowledge sharing, minimise human error 
and enlarge the organisational platform to support long term 
growth. the project is expected to take several years to complete, 
and the targeted capital expenditure for FY 09|10 is approximately 
hK$650 million. we also planned to partner with a logistical service 
provider and open a new distribution centre in europe to enhance 
our efficient and customer-oriented supply chain. subsequent to the 
year end, to allow management more time to focus on enhancing 
the esprit brand, the company divested the non-core loss making 
red earth brand related operations. Additionally, all departments 
have engaged in various cost cutting initiatives in the past year to 
keep the organisation lean and mean, examples include switching 
from air to sea freight via better planning, reducing sourcing costs by 
consolidating the supplier base, freezing headcount and tightening 
discretionary spending.

04.4 strategic review and prospects
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04.5 fIve-yeaR sUMMaRy

fINaNCIal sUMMaRy

year ended 30 June

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Operating results (hk$ million)
turnover 34,485 37,227 29,640 23,349 20,632
operating profit 5,729 7,721 6,259 4,765 4,075
profit attributable to shareholders 4,745 6,450 5,180 3,737 3,211

Per share data (hk$)
earnings per share – basic 3.81 5.21 4.22 3.09 2.68
dividend per share+ 2.85 4.20 3.18 2.31 1.95

key statistics (hk$ million)
total equity 14,409 15,944 12,081 9,107 7,039
net current assets 7,309 9,546 6,893 4,237 2,728
cash position (net of overdraft) 4,840 6,521 5,232 2,469 1,729
net cash inflow from operating activities 5,272 5,970 5,881 3,428 2,718
term loans – – – 250 –

Retail data
number of directly managed stores# 804 700 607 671 634
directly managed selling space (m2)# 314,966 273,801 239,400 225,693 195,042
comparable store sales growth 3.5% 6.9% 19.8% 9.0% 8.5%

wholesale data
number of controlled-space pos 14,067 14,590 13,369 11,459 9,751
controlled-space sales area (m2) 808,605 746,655 629,967 525,090 443,321

Other data
capital expenditure (hK$ million) 2,011 1,352 615 838 1,236
number of employees ## 10,766 10,541 9,617 8,400 7,720

key ratios
Return on total equity (Roe)### 31.3% 46.0% 48.9% 46.3% 51.6%
Return on total assets (RoA)* 22.8% 33.1% 34.7% 32.7% 34.8%
net debt to equity** net cash net cash net cash net cash net cash
Interest cover (times) 5,052 15,823 21,363 3,370 2,125
current ratio (times) 2.5 2.7 2.5 2.3 2.0
Inventory turnover ***(days) 65 54 55 54 47
operating profit before depreciation and amortisation 
 margin 18.9% 22.8% 23.1% 22.7% 21.9%
operating profit margin 16.6% 20.7% 21.1% 20.4% 19.8%
earnings before taxation margin 17.3% 21.6% 22.1% 20.9% 20.2%
net profit margin 13.8% 17.3% 17.5% 16.0% 15.6%

+ calculated after including the hK$1.33 special dividend for FY 08|09, the hK$2.10 special dividend for FY 07|08, the hK$1.48 special dividend for FY 06|07, 

hK$1.08 special dividend for FY 05|06 and hK$0.84 special dividend for FY 04|05
# include esprit, red earth stores and salon
## after converting the part-time positions into full-time positions based on working hours
### calculated based on net earnings as a percentage of average shareholders’ equity

* calculated based on net earnings as a percentage of average total assets

** net debt refers to all interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents

*** calculated as average inventory (excluding consumables) over average daily cost of goods sold for the year

Annual Report FY 08|09 
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05 
sUsTaINabIlITy

TO esPRIT 
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…consent to weARIng 
AnY pRoduct 
mAnuFActuRed undeR 
unFAIR condItIons? 
…lIKe to pRevent
envIRonmentAl dAmAge? 
…expect us to suppoRt 
those In need?
…lIKe to woRK FoR A 
compAnY thAt vAlues 
Its emploYees? 

these are some of the questions we constantly ask ourselves when 
we make our business decisions.

we have been a responsible company for many years now and we 
hope this section will give you an overview of the work we have done 
in different areas. going forward, we have two specific targets: put 
more emphasis on environmental considerations when we make 
business decisions and conduct even more unannounced audits on 
our suppliers. 
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05.1 would you consent to wearing any product manufactured under unfair conditions?

05.1 wOUlD yOU CONseNT TO weaRING aNy 
PRODUCT MaNUfaCTUReD UNDeR UNfaIR 
CONDITIONs?

we have a set of core beliefs which ensures that those who produce 
esprit products are treated fairly. our core beliefs are:
•	 No	child	labour
•	 No	forced	labour
•	 Safe	and	healthy	working	conditions	for	workers
•	 Fair	compensation	for	workers
•	 Voluntary	overtime
•	 No	unauthorised	or	disciplinary	deductions	from	wages
•	 Legal	and	regulatory	compliance	practice	strictly	enforced
•	 Free	of	discrimination
•	 Minimal	damage	on	the	environment

with the above core beliefs and the goal to minimise the adverse 
impacts on our stakeholders in mind, we have adopted the business 
social compliance Initiative (“bscI”) code of conduct, which gives 
details on supply chain standards that members must meet, and have 
incorporated it into our buying agreement. the bscI was founded by 
the eu Foreign trade Association in brussels. For details of the bscI 
and its code of conduct, please refer to bscI website at http://www.
bsci-eu.com/. we have been contributing our knowledge to other 
bscI members through our representation on the bscI members’ 
board since 2006 and as chairman of the bscI certification bodies 
and Accreditation committee for the period 2008 to 2009.

whaT Is OUR COMPReheNsIve fRaMewORk 
whICh eNsURes ThaT OUR CORe belIefs aRe 
UPhelD?

1. supplier/Manufacturer documentation

All suppliers are contractually required to abide by our sourcing 
compliance policy and to provide written declaration:
•	 not	to	use	restricted	chemicals,	
•	 not	to	use	child	labour,
•	 observe	the	BSCI	Code	of	Conduct,	and
•	 provide	a	manufacturer	profile.

2. enforcing our standard continuously

It is our dedicated sourcing compliance team’s mission to ensure that all 
esprit products are produced by suppliers who meet our standard. the 
sourcing compliance team enforces our standards through audits, both 
announced and unannounced, carried throughout the year and provide 
detailed assessments and corrective actions to all audited suppliers.

minimum requirements for new suppliers
to qualify for an initial supply agreement, new suppliers must not 
have any substantial critical violations – there must be no child labour, 
work hours must be recorded, absence of illegal drainage of waste 
water and/or harmful chemicals and absence of illegal transshipment. 
After that, our audit process is largely two folds. 

In-house audits
our sA8000-qualified supply chain auditing team is sent to the 
place where the products are manufactured (“place of fabrication”), 

as some suppliers may outsource to subcontractors, to conduct an 
audit on compliance with predetermined criteria such as working 
time, compensation, child labour or young employees, forced labour 
and occupational health and safety. For those who do not meet our 
standards, the compliance team will work closely with the suppliers 
to provide assistance and guidance in order to bring them up to the 
bscI audit standard within 18 months. during the 18 months, the 
compliance team will conduct two additional audits to assess the 
progress and if the supplier continues to fail to meet the standard, 
it will be suspended for production of our orders. Auditors rotate 
between supplier audits to ensure that the auditors are independent.

bscI audits
suppliers who meet our in-house standard will be subject to the 
bscI audit, which holds one of the most stringent standards in the 
industry. the bscI audits are conducted by bscI accredited auditing 
companies. Results from the bscI audits will be published on the 
bscI website available for viewing by bscI members. 

continuous monitoring
suppliers are continuously monitored under our esprit surveillance 
Audit programme in which post-bscI audit and surveillance audit will 
be conducted. A supplier will be suspended for a period of 2 years if 
any serious violations are detected.

active suppliers audited in fy 08|09

  audited 85%

  to be audited 15%

Percentage of active suppliers audited in fy 08|09

audited to be audited

bangladesh 87 %

0 20 % 40 % 60 % 80 % 100 % 

Indonesia 96 %

turkey 95 %

vietnam 93 %

India 98 %

china 99 %
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From the figures above, in FY 08|09 at least 85% of our active 
manufacturers were audited, mostly in countries which are considered 
“high-risk”. In addition, the majority of active manufacturers were 
bscI audited in FY 08|09. Approximately 26 new manufacturers 
were suspended for failing to meet our minimum compliance 
requirements. 

the most common non-compliance issues found in vendor 
compliance audits conducted in FY 08|09 include:
•	 Inconsistency	 between	 payroll,	 attendance	 and	 production	

records
•	 Inconsistency	 between	 compensation	 policy	 and	 salary	

calculation
•	 Inconsistency	 between	 factory	 policy	 and	 information	 provided	

by workers during interview
•	 Unauthorised	excess	overtime	working	hours
•	 Incomplete	training	records
•	 Insufficient	illumination	for	workers	during	working	hours
•	 Insufficient	first	aid	supplies
•	 Salary	release	later	than	20	days	after	month-end	cut	off
•	 No	rest	day	per	week	on	monthly	average
•	 No	 policy	 on	 discrimination,	 maternity	 and	 dormitory	 rules	

included in the factory policy or employment contracts. 

our compliance team will continue to follow-up with the above 
violations to ensure that they are resolved satisfactorily.

Child labour

we really have zero tolerance towards the use of child labour 
– not even one child. Recently a third party reported that child 
labour was used in one of our suppliers’ factory in china. After 
further investigation, unauthorised child labour was detected and 
our contractual relationship with that supplier was immediately 
terminated. the supplier has subsequently allegedly claimed that 
damages have been incurred and filed a case in the high court in 
hong Kong. despite the potentially high litigation cost, we do not 
compromise on our standards.

Countries where esprit Products were made in fy 08|09

  china 53%

  turkey 10%

  Indonesia 7%

  India 7%

  vietnam 6%

  bangladesh 4%

  Rest of the world 
 13%

3. education 

For suppliers:
suppliers are invited to attend esprit vendor meetings to learn about 
esprit’s vendor compliance programme and bscI materials. In 
FY 08|09, about 85% of vendors attended such meetings.

For esprit employees:
All sourcing staff receive compliance training covering the bscI 
principles. For supply chain auditors, who must be sA8000 qualified, 
a detailed training curriculum is in place to develop them to become 
garment supply chain compliance experts within 3 years.
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05.2 would you like to prevent environmental damage? 

05.2 wOUlD yOU lIke TO PReveNT
eNvIRONMeNTal DaMaGe? 

what we mean by “the world is our culture” is not only an expansion 
of our geographical footprint and the continuous growth in sales; 
we believe firmly that as a responsible global corporation, impact to 
the environment must be kept to a minimum. this means we have 
to limit the impact of our products and our actions in every stage. 
examples include:

•	 We	pay	a	premium	price	in	order	to	ensure	our	carbon	footprint	is	
kept to a minimum. we use the carbon neutral transport services 
as part of the climate protection programme of the deutsche post 
dhl which aims to reduce carbon footprint for every letter mailed, 
every container shipped and every square meter of warehouse 
space used by 30 percent by the year 2020. 

•	 We	are	involved	in	the	“Greenhouse”	project	of	the	Natural	Heritage	
Foundation of germany’s nature and biodiversity conservation 
union (nAbu) preserving an area of natural paradise and the 
endangered species living in it.

•	 We	 participate	 in	 the	 dual	 system	 of	 the	 Duales	 System	
deutschland gmbh which collects and recovers sales packaging. 
our participation in 2008 led to savings of 863 tonnes co2-
equivalent.

•	 We	moved	 into	 the	 Global	 Business	 Headquarters	 in	 Fall	 2003	
which was built with a ventilation system which reuses the heat 
from the sun to regulate the building’s temperature throughout the 
year, contributing to cost and energy savings. 

•	 In	 our	 offices	 and	 stores,	 running	 times	 of	 heating	 systems,	 air	
conditioning, etc are regularly controlled and optimised. we use 
energy saving light bulbs wherever possible.

•	 For	Europe,	our	letterhead	only	has	the	red	Esprit	logo	on	so	that	
it can be used for different esprit company names and details in 
order to minimise the wastage of letterhead printed for companies 
that are rarely used. 

•	 Paper	 is	 recycled	 and	 we	 actively	 encourage	 staff	 to	 be	 more	
environmentally conscious when printing documents. 

•	 In	Europe,	resources	are	dedicated	to	sort	out	daily	rubbish.	Paper	
and plastics will be recycled in different ways. we also collect 
plastic bottles and tin cans for recycling in pantries in our offices.
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05.3 wOUlD yOU exPeCT Us TO sUPPORT 
ThOse IN NeeD?

sOs ChIlDReN’s vIllaGes

welfare and protection of basic rights of underprivileged children is 
very personal to us. therefore, besides having no tolerance for child 
labour, we regard our work with sos children’s villages (“sos”) for 
the past few years as another way of addressing the issue of child 
poverty and exclusion. sos children’s villages is an international non-
governmental social development organisation that has been active 
in the field of children’s rights and committed to children’s needs and 
concerns since 1949. At the moment, sos runs more than 2,000 
projects and programmes in 132 countries and territories. we picked 
India as a country to focus our efforts because of the 400 million 
children in India, of whom 40% live below the poverty line (InR 800 
per child per month) and sos children villages India has set a goal 
to support 100,000 children by the year 2016. since the first sos 
children’s village built in greenfields near delhi in 1964, more than 
14,000 children are now under long-term care in 32 sos children’s 
villages around India. children without parental care are provided 
with long term family-based childcare. In 2008, our partnership with 
sos was taken to a new level:

esprit supports 6 projects around delhi that aim at strengthening 
families of origin and improving education and medical services.

05.3 would you expect us to support those in need?

www.esprit.com/sos
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family strengthening programme
socially excluded and marginalised families are at the verge of 
collapse in India due to extreme poverty, death of husbands/wives, 
separation and caregivers getting affected by fatal diseases. thus, 
the primary goal of these programmes is to empower caregivers 
most of whom are women: courses advise them on how they can 
take charge of their own lives again. they get to know and protect 
their own rights and learn how to manage resources. this programme 
helps almost all women caregivers find an employment opportunity 
with which they can earn enough money to send their children back 
to school, provide for basic health and minimum nutrition. besides 
that, in Faridabad, greenfields and bawana, 700 children and their 
families received a subsidy for school fees and food, as well as basic 
medical care.

mini, a 31 year-old widow with three children was identified for 
intervention by the sos social centre in Faridabad. In 2001, her 
husband had a heart attack and left mini with her three children. they 
led a pleasant life, until her husband’s money ran out and left them 
with nothing. Although mini found herself a job as a housekeeper 
and earned a little money, her earnings were not nearly sufficient to 
feed her family. the children were no longer able to go to school.

In 2003, mini caught the eye of the social centre of the sos 
children’s village. with the help of the sos social centre, mini got 
a good job in a cable factory and earned enough to be able to feed 
her children again. “one of the sos community programme workers 
even arranged a personal loan for me. I used it to buy myself a sewing 
machine. this way, I can work from home and even supplement 
my earnings,” said mini ecstatically. that is not all: sos employees 
helped mini apply for a pension the Indian state provides to widows 
which mini was not aware of. “with this pension and my two jobs, I 
can even save a little”, said mini. she could even save for her house 
that she is building.

At the end of 2007, she “graduated” from the sos family 
strengthening programme: her house is finished, she has paid back 
the loan for the sewing machine and is standing on her own two 
feet. “my husband’s death still weighs heavily on me. but the help of 
the sos children’s villages encouraged me and made me believe in 
myself again. since my children have gotten back to school, they are 
even better in school than they were before,” laughs mini, “Karuna is 
even among the top of her class”.

It is stories like mini’s which has moved us and made us to commit 
further in 2008 to fund the construction of a new sos children’s 
village in Alibaug, south of mumbai with 14 family houses for over 
140 children without parental care. not only will the children in this 
sos children’s village be given support, but the Alibaug community 
will benefit from the sos social centre which will be the hub of 
community empowerment focusing on socially and economically 
vulnerable families as well as their children. 
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05.3 would you expect us to support those in need?

the foundation stone for the Alibaug sos children’s village 
was officially laid on 4 november 2008. over 200 children and 
around 150 adults from Alibaug and surrounding areas attended 
the celebration alongside local politicians, representatives from 
sos children’s villages worldwide, esprit employees and esprit’s 
Indian sales partner. the ceremony was blessed by a hindu priest 
through “bhoomi pujan” (hinduism believes in five elements of life 
represented by earth, wind, Fire, water and the sky. hence it is a 
prayer offered to the earth. bhoomI in sanskrit means eARth and 
pujAn means pRAYeRs)”.

while the Alibaug sos children’s village is under construction, our 
colleagues have been working on raising funds.

•	 The	 SOS	 Charity	 Mug	 was	 sold	 with	 100%	 of	 the	 proceeds	
going towards our sos project in Alibaug. the high quality white 
ceramic coffee mug premiered at our franchise and retail stores 
worldwide in november 2008. by december 2008, over 13,306 
mugs were sold across the globe and allowed us to raise around 
132,000 euros for the cause. 

•	 Twelve	high-quality	leather	bags	were	auctioned	off	at	a	one-off	
event in the mall at our Ratingen headquarters at the beginning 
of december 2008. the campaign was not only fun but the 
generous bids raised a total of almost 3,800 euros, all of which 
went into supporting the Alibaug sos children’s village.

some other colleagues have been working closely with sos on the 
construction. the Alibaug sos children’s village is beginning to take 
shape. As of may, we have already seen the foundation of most of 
the units built and columns ready to take slab. 

key dates
15 May 2008:
purchase of the land

OCTObeR 2008:
laying of the foundation stone and launch of 
construction after the end of the monsoon season

JaNUaRy 2010: 
construction of six family houses will be completed 
and children will move into these houses in a phased 
manner

23 JUNe 2010: 
construction complete in all respect and house 
warming ceremony to be conducted

aUTUMN 2010:
official opening once all the families have moved in
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CHANGING THE WORLD WITH ONE PICTURE

Launched on 8 September 2008 by the Kumulus e.V. organisation and 
in cooperation with the United Nations (“UN”) Millennium Campaign, 
the “Chasing the Dream” photo contest was launched with the motto 
“Germany in the light of the eight development goals (“MDG”)” which 
edc by Esprit once again supported in 2009. This interactive photo 
contest asked young individuals to stop just being observers and start 
showing others how they perceive the world. It is our hope that by 
participating in the photo contest, we could provide a platform for 
young individuals to express their thoughts, words and pictures, thus 
bringing UN development goals to a wider audience in Germany.  

AUSTRALIAN ESPRIT CARES TRUST

The Australian Esprit Cares Trust was established in 1991 with the 
purpose of housing, educating, counseling and training Australian 
homeless youth in order to enable their successful integration into 
mainstream society and its workforce. Through the generosity, 
commitment and passion of our people, the Esprit Cares Trust has 
over AUD300,000 in funds. Some of the funds have been donated to 
homeless youth communities such as Youth off the Streets, Stretch-
A-Family and Kids under Cover. 

05.3 Would you expect us to support those in need?
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DeDICaTION TO aThleTICs aND lOCal 
COMMUNITy

“This is a demonstration of esprit’s close relationship with 
Düsseldorf and the entire region.”
dirk elbers // düsseldorf city mayor, germany

esprit will be lending its name to düsseldorf’s multi-purpose stadium 
from 1 july 2009 onwards for a period of at least five years. As 
chairman heinz Krogner puts it during the press conference, “Aside 
from the fact that the stadium is located right next door to our global 
business headquarters, the Arena symbolises what esprit has always 
stood for... vibrancy, youthfulness, spontaneity, and athleticism”.

05.3 would you expect us to support those in need?
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Esprit mEn - partnEr dEr dEutschEn u21 nationalmannschaft.

Esprit gratuliErt dEn Euro hEldEn 2009!
dankE für d iE  tollEn sp iElE  -  ihr  ward grossart ig ,  Jungs ! 

esprit.com
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fOsTeRING TaleNT: The esPRIT aCaDeMy 

2009
dressed in esprit clothing, the german u21 football national team 
won the finals in ueFA european championship in sweden. with 
our continuous collaboration, we hope that the german u21 football 
national team can always “win-in-style”.

2007 & 2008
sponsoring talents encompasses all fields, including sports. we 
made sure the german Youth national teams look as good off the 
field as they do on, head to toe in esprit, of course.

2006
we commissioned a competition for a new look for esprit stores 
worldwide. Fifteen architecture studios from all over europe 
participated. there were two outstanding entries so we awarded the 
two winners with 20,000 euros each.

2005
we gave young designers at “the london college of Fashion” two 
tasks: to complement the esprit “casual”, “collection” and “edc” lines 
in a surprising way. the best designs went into production and were 
sold under the “limited edition line” label in selected european esprit 
stores.
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05.4 wOUlD yOU lIke TO wORk fOR a 
COMPaNy ThaT valUes ITs eMPlOyees?

•	 We	are	committed	to	personal	integrity	and	respect	for	each	person.	
•		 We	do	not	tolerate	discrimination	of	any	kind	whether	based	upon	

age, colour, disability, marital status, national origin, citizenship, 
race, religion, sex, sexual orientation, veteran status or other 
factors. 

•	 We	respect	employees’	right	to	collective	bargaining.
•		 The	 above,	 as	 well	 as	 any	 possible	 conflicts	 of	 interest,	 are	

governed by our code of conduct.

key eMPlOyee sTaTIsTICs IN fy 08|09

05.4 would you like to work for a company that values its employees?

employees by Region in fy 08|09share of employees with Permanent 
Contracts in fy 08|09

permanent 
71%

temporary
29%

europe
70%

Asia pacific
23%

north America
7%

share of female employees in fy 08|09 share of full Time vs Part Time 
employees in fy 08|09

Female
76%

male
24%

Full time
54%

part time 
46%
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eMPlOyee TRaINING aND DevelOPMeNT 

we want our employees to grow within esprit. on one hand, we have 
the structured management trainee programmes in our headquarters 
in Ratingen and hong Kong to breed the young and talented. on 
the other hand, all our staff are given induction training when they 
join esprit. From then onwards, they are encouraged to attend both 
internal and external workshops. new training programmes are rolled 
out every few months. the topics covered range from soft skills like 
how to be good supervisors to technical skills such as It skills or 
languages.

INTeRNal PROMOTION 

besides bringing in talents from the outside to reinvigorate the 
company, we firmly believe in breeding talents internally. this 
year, there have been more than 430 internal promotions across 
all countries. Amongst those, mike Ross, who has been working for 
esprit for over 20 years in product management and merchandise 
management, was promoted to the position of head of global 
division women casual. 

Retention of our staff is another key objective. In every esprit news, 
the internal global newsletter, we celebrate those long-serving staff 
by listing out the number of years they have been in the esprit family, 
many over 20 or even 25 years. 

INCeNTIves 

we want to breed a meritocratic culture as competition leads to 
excellence. therefore, on top of the basic staff package, employees 
receive bonuses and share options subject to their performance. 

After a year’s hard work, top sales in china are rewarded with fully-
funded tours to different countries across the globe every year, with 
a surprise element to the trip – the participants do not know the 
itinerary to the trip. Another fun example is our holiday store contest 
2008 where teams from all three regions of switzerland were asked 
to achieve the december retail plan. winners received ipod touch 
and ipod nano. At the same time, retail in germany held a huge 
christmas competition “we celebrate Your performance”. 

wORkING CaN be fUN

life should not be all work. we put our efforts into making life 
within the esprit family fun for our staff around the world. we 
hold countless recreational events every year. An example will be 
hosting Annual dinners each year giving every staff an opportunity 
to celebrate their own achievements and showcase their talents. 
Individual departments normally have parties celebrating the major 
festive seasons. not only that, we have also rented cinemas at times 
to host esprit movie-nights. on a day-to-day basis, there are groups 
of esprit staff in different parts of the world playing badminton and 
tennis under company sponsorship. 

COMMUNICaTION

communication is fundamental in a global company. our global 
newsletter, esprit news, which updates employees on what is 
happening within esprit around the world, is published four times 
a year. we also use it as a platform to educate our staff. In each 
newsletter we write about the facts of a country with esprit footprint, 
which is almost everywhere. limited hardcopies of esprit news are 
circulated in different departments but we encourage employees to 
access the newsletter via the intranet. 

beNefITs 

we make every effort into ensuring that employees are fairly 
compensated for their efforts. In most countries, our staff welfare 
packages are in line with market practice. 

our staff welfare is multi-facet, for example:
•	 In	 our	Hong	Kong	office,	 this	 year,	 in	 addition	 to	 the	maternity	

leave given to female employees, any full time employee whose 
wife is expecting or has delivered a new baby will also be entitled 
to 5 days full pay leave.

•	 In	our	Ratingen	headquarters,	employees,	customers	and	visitors	
get to enjoy healthy food without compromising their taste buds 
because bio-food is served in our e-lounge. our bio-food has been 
certified by the gesellschaft für Ressourcenschutz mbh (gfRs) 
(germany) which is an organisation within the european union 
that audits the integrity of products from organic agriculture.

Training Days by Region 
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05.5 whO aRe we TO JUDGe?

“esprit’s support to sos children’s villages of India has strengthened 
the lives of 1640 children and their families. In the coming months, 
sos children’s village Alibaug will come to life bringing a ‘loving 
home and family’ to 130-140 orphan. As esprit’s support towards our 
organisation grows, more lives will be touched and strengthened making 
our partnership an outstanding example of social responsibility.”

sIddhARthA KAul // deputY secRetARY geneRAl – AsIA, sos-KIndeRdoRF InteRnAtIonAl, 
contInentAl oFFIce FoR AsIA

“through your participation in our dual system, you have a lasting 
contribution to reducing greenhouse gases.”

the gReen dot – duAl sYstem geRmAnY ltd.

“the national heritage Foundation would like to thank esprit personally 
for your exemplary commitment to this valuable natural area.”

nAbu FoundAtIon

“with the help of the compliance programme and compliance team 
from esprit, we have become fully aware of the importance of social 
compliance (bscI) and we are experiencing many benefits after we 
implemented the bscI programme into our factory. our employees are 
now fully aware of their own safety and information they need to know, 
so that we have had a lot of improvement on the safety in the working 
environment.”

heRbeRt lee // dIRectoR, gReAt smARt tRAdIng ltd

“this year will be my 25th year at esprit. It’s been a very good time 
and still I feel that I can contribute. It’s the little things that are fun and 
that make me happy. esprit for me is having a sense of belonging and 
being able to help others. I’m very proud to be working for esprit.”

wAltRAud KhAn // busIness centRe, espRIt

05.5 who are we to judge?
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06.1 corporate governance report

06.1 CORPORaTe GOveRNaNCe RePORT

esprit is committed to achieving high standards of corporate 
governance. the esprit corporate governance code was adopted by 
the board of directors (the “board” or the “director(s)”) of the company 
aiming at providing greater transparency, quality of disclosure as 
well as more effective risk control. the execution and enforcement 
of the company’s corporate governance system is monitored by the 
Internal Audit department with regular assessments. we believe 
our commitment in high standard practices will translate into long-
term value and ultimately maximising returns to shareholders. 
management pledge to building long-term interests for shareholders 
via, for example, conducting business in a socially responsible and 
professional manner.

our commitment to excel in corporate governance is manifested in 
four major areas, namely, through our ownership structure, ensuring 
board independence and effectiveness, maximum transparency and 
disclosure, and audit, control and risk management.

OwNeRshIP sTRUCTURe

the company is publicly owned with no controlling shareholder 
present. this ownership structure minimises any conflicts of 
interest.

the majority of the board consists of Independent directors with 
only one third being executive directors. In addition, all the directors 
bring in a wealth of experience and no controlling shareholder is 
present on the board ensuring decisions are made fairly and without 
conflicts of interest.

bOaRD INDePeNDeNCe aND effeCTIveNess

Protecting shareholder value
the board’s primary role is to protect and enhance long-term 
shareholder value. It focuses on the group’s overall strategic 
policy, monitors performance and provides proper supervision to 
ensure proper business conduct and effective management of the 
highest quality. the board views that the collective and individual 
responsibilities of the directors to all shareholders for the manner 
in which the affairs of the company are managed, controlled and 
operated are important.

Clear distinction between the responsibilities of the board 
and management
the board plays a key role in structuring and monitoring the 
reporting systems and internal controls, while allowing management 
substantial autonomy to run and develop the business.

decisions reserved for the board are mainly related to:
•	 The	long-term	objectives	and	strategy	of	the	Group;
•	 Monitoring	the	performance	of	management;
•	 Ensuring	 that	 a	 framework	 of	 prudent	 and	 effective	 internal	

controls is in place to enable risks to be assessed and managed;
•	 Monitoring	the	quality	and	timeliness	of	external	reporting;	and
•	 Monitoring	the	compliance	with	applicable	laws	and	regulations,	

and also with corporate governance policies

Membership
the board comprises of nine directors, including the chairman of the 
board, three of them being executive directors, and the remaining 
six being non-executive directors, of whom five are independent. 
the non-executive directors come from diverse business and 
professional backgrounds, ranging from international retailers, 
apparel industry experts to bankers and professional accountants, 
bringing with them valuable expertise and experience that promote 
the best interests of the group and its shareholders. Independent 
non-executive directors ensure the board accounts for the interests 
of all shareholders and subject matters are considered in an objective 
manner. the company has received confirmation of independence 
from each Independent non-executive director as set out in Rule 
3.13 of the Rules governing the listing of securities on the stock 
exchange of hong Kong limited (the “listing Rules”) and continues 
to consider each of them to be independent.

under the code provision A.4.1 of the code on corporate governance 
practices (the “code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the listing Rules, 
non-executive directors should be appointed for a specific term, 
subject to re-election. non-executive directors of the company have 
not been appointed for a specific term. however, under bye-law 87 
of the company’s bye-laws, all directors, including non-executive 
directors, of the company are subject to retirement by rotation and 
re-election in the annual general meeting of the company (“Agm”) 
and each director is effectively appointed under an average term of 
three years.

under the company’s bye-law 87, one-third of the directors must 
retire, thus becoming eligible for re-election at each Agm. this 
year, mr. heinz jürgen KRogneR-KoRnAlIK and mr. jürgen Alfred 
Rudolf FRIedRIch will retire at the forthcoming Agm and both being 
eligible to offer themselves for re-election. Furthermore, under the 
company’s bye-law 86(2), any director appointed during the year 
to fill a causal vacancy should retire at the first general meeting after 
his appointment and mr. Ronald vAn deR vIs who was appointed 
on 22 june 2009, mr. chew Fook Aun who was appointed on  
1 February 2009 and mr. Francesco tRApAnI who was appointed 
on 12 december 2008 shall also retire at the forthcoming Agm 
and all being eligible to offer themselves for re-election. their 
biographical details will be set out in the circular to shareholders of 
the company to assist shareholders in making an informed decision 
on their re-elections. none of the directors standing for re-election 
at the forthcoming Agm has a service contract with any member of 
the group which is not determinable by the relevant employer within 
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory 
compensation).

mr. heinz jürgen KRogneR-KoRnAlIK, mr. Ronald vAn deR vIs 
and mr. chew Fook Aun have entered into service contracts with 
members of the group that can be terminated by the company by 
giving a period of notice of not more than one year.

neither mr. jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIedRIch nor mr. Francesco 
tRApAnI has entered into service contract with any member of the 
group. they have no fixed term of service with the company and are 
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with 
the company’s bye-laws.
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board Committees
to oversee particular aspects of the company’s affairs and 
to assist in the execution of its responsibilities, the board has 
established four board committees, namely the Audit committee, 
the nomination committee, the Remuneration committee and the 
general committee. terms of reference of the Audit committee, 
the nomination committee and the Remuneration committee are 
available on the company’s website. A summary of the membership 
and responsibilities of each committee is included below:

audit Committee
members
Alexander Reid HAMILTON (chairman)
paul CHENG ming Fun
jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIEdRICH
dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER
Raymond OR ching Fai

Responsibilities
•	 Provide	an	independent	review	of	the	effectiveness	of	the	financial	

reporting process and the internal control and risk management 
systems;

•	 Review	of	financial	information	of	the	Company;	and
•	 Oversee	the	audit	process	and	perform	other	duties	as	assigned	

by the board

the Audit committee is provided with sufficient resources to 
discharge its duties and meets regularly with management, internal 
auditors and external auditors and reviews their reports. during the 
financial year, the Audit committee reviewed the interim results and 
the annual results of the group for the year ended 30 june 2009 
as well as the accounting principles and practices adopted by the 
group. It also reviewed the nature, scope and findings of internal and 
external audits, and the company’s treasury activities, liquidity and 
risk management. our finance function head, the external auditors, 
internal auditors and senior management attended the meetings to 
answer any questions raised by the Audit committee.

Nomination Committee
members
paul CHENG ming Fun (chairman)
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER
Francesco TRAPANI (appointed on 1 january 2009)
Alexander Reid HAMILTON (resigned on 1 january 2009)
Raymond OR ching Fai (resigned on 1 january 2009)
john POON cho ming (resigned on 20 july 2008)

Responsibilities
•	 Review	and	 recommend	 the	 structure,	 size	 and	composition	of	

the board;
•	 Identify	and	recommend	individuals	suitably	qualified	to	become	

board member(s);
•	 Assess	 the	 independence	 of	 Independent	 Non-executive	

directors;
•	 Recommend	 to	 the	 Board	 on	 relevant	 matters	 relating	 to	 the	

appointment or re-appointment of directors and succession 
planning for directors;

•	 Keep	under	review	the	leadership	needs	of	the	organisation	with	
a view to ensuring the company to compete effectively in the 
market place; and

•	 Make	 recommendations	 concerning	 membership	 of	 the	 Audit	
committee, the Remuneration committee and the general 
committee

In evaluating whether an appointee is suitable to act as a director, 
the board will consider the skills and expertise of the appointee, as 
well as personal ethics, integrity and the willingness to commit time 
to the affairs of the group. where the appointee is appointed as an 
Independent non-executive director, the nomination committee will 
also consider his/her independence.

Remuneration Committee
members
Raymond OR ching Fai (chairman)
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
Alexander Reid HAMILTON
Francesco TRAPANI (appointed on 1 january 2009)
paul CHENG ming Fun (resigned on 1 january 2009)
dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER (resigned on 1 january 2009)

Responsibilities
•	 Recommend	 to	 the	 Board	 on	 the	 Group’s	 policy	 and	 structure	

for all remuneration of directors and senior management and 
on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for 
developing policy on such remuneration;

•	 Determine	 specific	 remuneration	 packages	 of	 all	 Executive	
directors and senior management;

•	 Review	 and	 approve	 the	 compensation	 payable	 to	 Executive	
directors and senior management in connection with any loss 
or termination of office or appointment, and those in connection 
with dismissal or removal of directors for misconduct;

•	 Recommend	remuneration	for	Non-executive	Directors;
•	 Review	 and	 approve	 performance-based	 remuneration	 of	

executive directors and senior management;
•	 Review	the	design	of	share	incentive	schemes	for	approval	by	the	

board and shareholders and determine whether awards will be 
made; and

•	 Ensure	 that	 no	 Director	 or	 any	 of	 his	 associates	 is	 involved	 in	
deciding his own remuneration
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bOaRD INDePeNDeNCe aND effeCTIveNess 
(continued)

General Committee
members
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
Ronald vAN dER vIs (appointed on 22 june 2009)
CHEW Fook Aun (appointed on 1 February 2009)
thomas johannes GROTE (resigned on 26 march 2009)
jerome squire GRIFFITH (appointed on 11 december 2008 and 
resigned on 1 February 2009)
john POON cho ming (resigned on 20 july 2008)

Responsibilities
discuss, consider and approve routine corporate administrative 
matters of the company such as:
•	 Issue	statements	 regarding	unusual	movements	 in	price	and/or	

trading volume of the shares of the company;
•	 Respond	 to	 routine	 enquiries	 from	 The	 Stock	 Exchange	 of	

hong Kong limited relating to the continuing obligations of the 
company under the listing Rules;

•	 Routine	 acknowledgement	 of	 the	 notification	 of	 dealing	 in	 the	
company’s securities from the chairman pursuant to Appendix 
10 of the listing Rules;

•	 Routine	 administration	 of	 i)	 the	 1993	 Employees	 Share	Option	
scheme, and ii) the 2001 share option scheme;

•	 Issue	of	new	shares	upon	exercise	of	share	options	granted	under	
the share option scheme adopted by the company;

•	 Implement	share	repurchase	strategy	upon	approval	by	the	Board	
in accordance with the delegated authority;

•	 Determine	at	the	request	of	management	any	person	or	persons	
who may be regarded as “relevant employees” pursuant to the 
guidelines Regarding securities transactions by employees of 
the company; and

•	 Other	administrative	matters

board meetings and minutes
the board conducts at least four regular board meetings a year 
and additional meetings are held as and when required to discuss 
significant events or important issues. sufficient notice is given for 
regular board meetings to all directors enabling them to attend and 
reasonable notice will be given in case of special board meetings. 
the group ensures that appropriate and sufficient information is 
provided to board members in a timely manner to keep them abreast 
of the group’s latest developments thereby assisting them in the 
discharge of their duties. minutes of the board, the Audit committee, 
the nomination committee, the Remuneration committee and the 
general committee are kept by the company secretary, which are 
open for inspection following reasonable notice by any director.

minutes of the board meetings and board committee meetings have 
been recorded in sufficient detail including any matters considered in 
the meetings, decisions reached and concerns or queries raised by 
the directors or dissenting views expressed. draft and final versions 
of minutes of the board and other board committees are sent to 
all directors or committee members for comments and records 
respectively within a reasonable time after the meeting.

the attendance of individual members of the board and other board 
committees meetings during the financial year ended 30 june 2009 
is set out in the table below:
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executive Directors
heinz jürgen 
KROGNER-KORNALIK 4/4 2/2 4/4 19/19

Ronald vAN dER vIs
(appointed on 22 june 2009)

0/0 0/0

CHEW Fook Aun
(appointed on 1 February 2009)

3/3 5/5

thomas johannes GROTE
(resigned on 26 march 2009)

3/3 12/13

jerome squire GRIFFITH
(resigned on 1 February 2009)

2/2 1/4

john POON cho ming
(resigned on 20 july 2008)

0/0 0/0 0/0

Non-executive Directors
jürgen Alfred Rudolf
FRIEdRICH 4/4 4/4

Independent Non-executive Directors

paul CHENG ming Fun 3/4 3/4 2/2 2/2

Alexander Reid HAMILTON 4/4 4/4 2/2 4/4

dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2

Raymond OR ching Fai 4/4 4/4 2/2 4/4

Francesco TRAPANI
(appointed on 12 december 2008)

2/2 0/0 2/2

Roles of Different Directors
the role of the board’s chairman is to provide leadership in order 
to enable the board to discharge its functions effectively, while the 
chief executive officer focuses on managing and controlling the 
business of the group. the roles of the board’s chairman and the 
chief executive officer are clearly outlined to ensure there is a key 
distinction between the two positions.

non-executive directors on the other hand play an important 
role in the Audit committee, the nomination committee and the 
Remuneration committee to ensure independent and objective 
views are expressed and to promote critical review and control. the 
three committees are all chaired by Independent directors and its 
members are largely comprised of Independent directors to avoid 
conflicts of interest for executive directors. the independence of 
the board has risen over the years, as shown with the increased 
number of Independent directors from three (total of ten directors) 
in FY05|06 to five (total of nine directors) as it currently stands.
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Transparency of information
the company recognises the importance of timely and non-selective 
disclosure of information. latest information on the company 
including annual and interim reports, announcements and press 
releases, presentations, and webcasts are updated on esprit’s 
Investor Relations website (www.espritholdings.com) in a timely 
manner.

esprit actively distributes information on the final and interim results 
to shareholders through email alerts. In addition, a press conference 
is organised to ensure that members of the public are aware of the 
results announcement. A live webcast is available along with an 
archive of the webcast on esprit’s Investor Relations website so that 
the results presentation is easily and readily accessible to individuals 
all over the world in english.

esprit is committed to a timely disclosure of information. For instance, 
the final results are announced within 2 months from year end and 
interim results around 1 month from period end. Aside from annual 
and interim reports, this year esprit has voluntarily commenced 
releasing quarterly sales update to further increase the transparency 
of the company. since 2004, esprit has adopted the International 
Financial Reporting standards in order for the financial results to be 
comprehended by international audiences in a consistent manner. 
Another illustration of the company’s efforts in enhancing shareholders’ 
understanding in its operation is the inclusion of a glossary of terms 
commonly used within esprit in this year’s Annual Report.

maintaining a two-way communication with shareholders is one of 
the main goals of esprit and the company’s Agm is one platform for 
shareholders to exchange views directly with the board. poll results 
are made publicly available on the same day of the meeting, typically 
in the space of a few hours, again to ensure the timely disclosure of 
information.

Pro-active investor relations
to ensure our investors have a better understanding of the company, 
our management engages in a pro-active investor relations 
programme. our group cFo and Investor Relations department 
communicate with research analysts and institutional investors in an 
on-going manner. In addition, our chairman, group ceo-designate 
and group cFo meet with research analysts and the press after our 
results announcements, attend major investors’ conferences and 
participate in international non-deal roadshows to communicate the 
company’s financial performance and global business strategy.

the board’s prime objective is to increase shareholders’ value in an 
ethical and sustainable manner. thus, focuses are placed on selecting 
the most capable executives to operate the company. the board 
aims to operate in a transparent manner in terms of succession of 
executive management.

Professional advice
the company has established a policy enabling all directors to seek 
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at 
the company’s expense. the board provides separate independent 
professional advice to directors to assist the relevant director or 
directors to discharge their duties to the company as and when 
requested or necessary.

TRaNsPaReNCy aND DIsClOsURe

shareholders engagement
shareholders holding not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital 
of the company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of 
the company can submit a signed written requisition, specifying 
the objectives, to the board or the company secretary to require 
the convening of a special general meeting (“sgm”) and deposit 
the requisition at the company’s hong Kong head office at 43/F, 
enterprise square three, 39 wang chiu Road, Kowloon bay, 
Kowloon, hong Kong.

voting by poll
the company’s shareholders are adequately informed of their rights 
and the procedures to demand voting by poll in general meetings at 
which their approvals are sought through disclosure in the company’s 
circulars to shareholders.

At the 2008 Agm, the chairman of the meeting demanded voting 
by poll on all resolutions put forth at the meeting. the procedures 
for demanding a poll by the shareholders were set out in the circular 
sent to the shareholders in the time stipulated and were explained 
to the shareholders on commencement of the 2008 Agm. tricor 
secretaries limited, the company’s branch share registrar in hong 
Kong, was appointed as the scrutineer for voting by poll at the 2008 
Agm to ensure the votes were properly counted.

while it was only since 1 january 2009 that Rule 13.39(4) has 
become effective which sets out that any vote of shareholders at a 
general meeting must be taken by poll, we have been voting by poll 
on all resolutions for many years already.
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Awards

Time Recognition awarding Party

september 2008 most-Admired companies 
in hong Kong, “Innovative 
in Responding to customer 
needs” category (no. 2)

the wall street journal Asia 
200 survey 2008

december 2008 the best in corporate 
governance, hong Kong 
(honourable mention)

the Asset corporate
governance Awards 2008

April 2009 the Fastest growing listed 
company 2009

world eminence chinese 
business Association

April 2009 4th most valuable Apparel 
board

brandz top 100 most 
valuable global brand 2009

june 2009 5th corporate governance 
Asia Recognition Awards 
2009 - the best of Asia

corporate governance Asia

july 2009 silver Award (Retail Fashion 
category)

2009 International ARc 
Awards

In addition, in April 2009, our group cFo, chew Fook Aun, was also 
honoured by the world eminence chinese business Association and 
named as one of the “top 40 chinese Financial leaders of 2009”.

Compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices
the company has applied the principles and complied with the 
code throughout the year ended 30 june 2009, except that: (i) 
non-executive directors of the company do not have specific term 
of appointment as detailed above (code provision A.4.1); and (ii) 
the role of chairman and chief executive officer is performed by the 
same individual as noted below (code provision A.2.1).

currently, the roles of chairman and chief executive officer are 
performed by mr. heinz jürgen KRogneR-KoRnAlIK as unanimously 
elected by the board on 5 december 2006. however, subject to the 
appointment of mr. Ronald vAn deR vIs as the new group ceo on 
or before 1 november 2009, mr. heinz jürgen KRogneR-KoRnAlIK 
will step down from his position as group ceo and remain in his role 
as executive chairman. consequently, in accordance with A.2.1 of 
the code, the role of the chairman and chief executive officer will be 
separated and will not be performed by the same individual.

the esprit corporate governance code has been adopted by the 
board of the company throughout the financial year ended 30 june 
2009 which ensures greater transparency and quality of disclosure 
as well as more effective risk control.

TRaNsPaReNCy aND DIsClOsURe (continued)
conferences attended in FY 08|09

Month event Organiser venue

August 2008 FY 07|08 post
Final Results
Roadshow

citi
deutsche bank
goldman sachs
hsbc
merrill lynch
morgan stanley
ubs

hong Kong

september 2008 FY 07|08 post
Final Results
Roadshow

credit suisse

hsbc

london

edinburgh

september 2008 jpmorgan 
13th Annual 
Asia pacific 
& emerging 
markets equity 
conference 2008

jpmorgan new York

september 2008 clsA Investors’ 
Forum 2008

clsA hong Kong

november 2008 morgan stanley 
7th Annual Asia 
pacific summit

morgan stanley singapore

February 2009 FY 08|09 post 
Interim Results 
Roadshow

citi
credit suisse
hsbc
merrill lynch
morgan stanley
nomura

ubs
societe
generale

deutsche bank

hong Kong

london

new York

march 2009 csFb Asian 
Investment 
conference 2009

credit suisse hong Kong

may 2009 macquarie china 
conference 
& china 
commodities 
tour

macquarie hong Kong

june 2009 non-deal 
Roadshow

bocI tokyo

june 2009 non-deal 
Roadshow

dbs vickers singapore
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aUDIT, CONTROl aND RIsk MaNaGeMeNT

A sound internal control system minimises the group’s risk exposure 
while facilitating the effectiveness and efficiency of its operations. 
the system is independently reviewed on an on-going basis so 
that practical and effective control systems are implemented. such 
controls aim to provide reasonable assurance in protecting material 
assets and in identifying, monitoring and managing risks associated 
with its business activities. the group has implemented practical and 
effective control systems including:

•	 A	 tailored	 organisational	 and	 governance	 structure	 with	 clearly	
defined lines of responsibility;

•	 Effective	 budgeting	 and	 forecasting	 systems	 for	 performance	
measurement and monitoring of business units;

•	 A	quarterly	 review	of	performance	by	 the	Audit	Committee	and	
the board;

•	 Global	protection	of	the	Group’s	intellectual	property	rights;
•	 Group	wide	insurance	programs	as	a	measure	to	minimise	risks;	

and
•	 A	 global	 cash	 management	 system	 for	 the	 enhancement	 of	

control and yield of cash assets.

In addition, the on-going risk assessment also serves as a mechanism 
that enables us to maintain the strength in our internal control 
system.

Internal audit function
the company’s Internal Audit function (“Internal Audit”) is responsible 
for performing regular and systematic reviews of internal control 
system. the reviews provide reasonable assurance that the internal 
control system continues to operate satisfactorily and effectively 
within the group and the company. the attainment of such objectives 
involves the following activities being carried out by Internal Audit:

•	 Reviewing	 and	 appraising	 the	 soundness,	 adequacy	 and	
application of accounting, financial and other controls and 
promoting effective control in the group and the company;

•	 Ascertaining	the	extent	of	compliance	with	established	policies,	
procedures and statutory requirements;

•	 Ascertaining	the	extent	to	which	the	Group’s	and	the	Company’s	
assets are accounted for and safeguarded from losses of all 
kinds;

•	 Appraising	 the	 reliability	 and	 usefulness	 of	 information	 for	
reporting to management;

•	 Recommending	improvements	to	the	existing	system	of	internal	
control; and

•	 Carrying	 out	 investigations	 and	 special	 reviews	 requested	 by	
management and/or the Audit committee of the company

As an example, a high level Risk Analysis is conducted every three 
years to identify and document any risks and risk control measures. 
these risk control measures are tested annually by the Internal 
Audit team and findings are reported to the Audit committee on an 
annual basis. to supplement the in-house Internal Audit, an outside 
professional firm is appointed to perform periodic internal audits and 
the reports are presented to the Audit committee.

Other control and management
the company has a code of conduct which sets out the rules 
applicable in matters of professional ethics, with a view to promote 
responsible and ethical practice in the conduct of its business. 
the code of conduct is made available to every employee of the 

company to ensure a unified and consistent practice. Furthermore, 
the company has established written guidelines in respect to 
securities transactions by relevant employees to ensure there are no 
improper dealings.

the company has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’ 
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required 
standard set out in the model code for securities transactions by 
directors of listed Issuers (the “model code”) contained in Appendix 
10 of the listing Rules.

the company has made specific enquiry with all directors and all 
of them confirmed that, for the financial year ended 30 june 2009, 
they have complied with the required standard set out in the model 
code.

In addition to its investors, the company is concerned about 
other stakeholders and for years has factored in corporate social 
responsibility (“csR”) into every business decision. In an effort to 
provide more clarity on the company’s corporate social responsibility 
efforts, more details have been incorporated into this Annual Report 
within 05 sustainability to esprit. Also, the company has continued 
to answer csR questionnaires such as the carbon disposal project 
2009 (cdp7).

DIReCTORs’ ResPONsIbIlITIes fOR The 
CONsOlIDaTeD fINaNCIal sTaTeMeNTs

the directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of 
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 june 2009, 
to ensure that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the group and of its profit and cash flows for that financial year. In 
reviewing the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 
30 june 2009, the directors are satisfied that management have 
selected appropriate accounting policies, applied them consistently in 
accordance with the International Financial Reporting standards and 
made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable, 
and have prepared the financial statements on the going concern 
basis.

the directors are responsible for ensuring the maintenance of proper 
accounting records, safeguarding of the assets of the company and 
taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and 
other irregularities.

aUDITORs’ ReMUNeRaTION

A summary of fees for audit and non-audit services to the external 
auditors for the financial years ended 30 june 2009 and 30 june 
2008 is as follows:

Nature of the services
2009 

hk$ million
2008

hK$ million

Audit services 13 14

other services* 1 3

14 17

* non-audit service fees are mainly for tax compliance and related services, 

and advisory services in relation to employee benefits.
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PROPeRTy, PlaNT aND eqUIPMeNT

details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the group 
during the year are set out in note 14 to the consolidated financial 
statements.

PeNsION sCheMes

particulars of pension schemes of the group are set out in note 11 to 
the consolidated financial statements.

PRINCIPal sUbsIDIaRIes

particulars of the company’s principal subsidiaries as at 30 june 2009 
are set out in note 29 to the consolidated financial statements.

ChaRITable DONaTIONs

during the year, the group made charitable donations totaling hK$14 
million.

particulars of the charitable initiatives undertaken by the group are 
set out in the section headed “sustainability to esprit” on pages 85 
to 105 to this report.

DIReCTORs

the directors of the company during the financial year and up to the 
date of this report are:

executive Directors
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK (chairman)
Ronald vAN dER vIs (appointed on 22 june 2009)
CHEW Fook Aun (appointed on 1 February 2009)
thomas johannes GROTE (resigned on 26 march 2009)
jerome squire GRIFFITH (resigned on 1 February 2009)
john POON cho ming (resigned on 20 july 2008)

Non-executive Director
jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIEdRICH

Independent Non-executive Directors
paul CHENG ming Fun (deputy chairman)
Alexander Reid HAMILTON
dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER
Raymond OR ching Fai
Francesco TRAPANI (appointed on 12 december 2008)

the company has received written confirmation from each of the 
Independent non-executive directors confirming their independence 
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules governing the listing of securities 
on the stock exchange of hong Kong limited (the “listing Rules”), 
and considers them to be independent.

06.2 RePORT Of The DIReCTORs

the directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report and 
the audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30 
june 2009.

PRINCIPal aCTIvITIes

the company is an investment holding company. the activities of 
the principal subsidiaries are shown in note 1 to the consolidated 
financial statements. the group is principally engaged in wholesale 
and retail distribution and licensing of quality fashion and lifestyle 
products designed under its own internationally-known esprit brand 
name.

ResUlTs aND aPPROPRIaTIONs

the results of the group and appropriations of the company are set 
out in the consolidated income statement on page 131 and in the 
accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

the interim dividend of hK$0.80 per share, totaling hK$997 million, 
was paid on 8 April 2009.

the directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of hK$0.72 
per share and a special dividend of hK$1.33 per share. details are 
set out in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements.

ReseRves

movements in reserves of the group and the company during the 
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity 
on page 134 and in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements  
respectively.

shaRe CaPITal

during the year, 4,607,000 (2008: 12,700,000) ordinary shares of 
hK$0.10 each were issued in relation to the share options exercised 
by directors and employees under the share option scheme of the 
company adopted on 26 november 2001 at exercise prices in the 
range of hK$14.60 to hK$42.58 each (representing a premium 
in the range of hK$14.50 to hK$42.48 each). Further details of 
movements in share capital of the company are set out in note 20 to 
the consolidated financial statements.

fINaNCIal sUMMaRy

A summary of the consolidated results and the consolidated balance 
sheets of the group for the last ten financial years is set out on pages 
164 and 165 respectively.
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DIReCTORs aND seNIOR MaNaGeMeNT  
PROfIle

executive Directors
heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK, aged 68, is an executive 
director and group chief executive officer. he became chairman of 
the board effective from 5 december 2006. he has been with the 
group since january 1995. mr. KRogneR is primarily responsible 
for the overall corporate direction and strategy of the group, as well 
as providing leadership for the management in achieving the goals 
and targets set by the board. he possesses a degree in business 
administration and industrial engineering. he was a consultant with 
Kurt salmon Associates in a variety of areas, including production, 
organization, marketing, strategy and brand positioning, as well as 
with several textile firms, always in executive positions, before joining 
the group.

Ronald vAN dER vIs, aged 41, has been appointed as executive 
director on 22 june 2009. Following the transition period, he will be 
appointed as group chief executive officer on or before 1 november 
2009. he has over 10 years of experience as chief executive officer in 
brand building and retail in an international environment. he holds a 
bachelor degree in business Administration from nyenrode university, 
netherlands, and a master of business Administration degree (with 
honours) from the manchester business school, university of 
manchester, united Kingdom. before joining the company, mr. vAn 
deR vIs had worked for over 10 years in various senior management 
positions in pearle europe b.v., a leading international optical retail 
group and had been serving as its chief executive officer for the last 
5 years. mr. vAn deR vIs is an independent non-executive director 
of sonova holding Ag.

CHEW Fook Aun, aged 47, has been an executive director and 
group chief Financial officer since 1 February 2009. he has over 20 
years of experience in accounting, auditing and finance in the united 
Kingdom and hong Kong. he is a graduate of the london school 
of economics and political science of the university of london in 
the united Kingdom and holds a bachelor of science (economics) 
degree from the university of london. mr. chew is a Fellow 
member of the hong Kong Institute of certified public Accountants 
(“hKIcpA”) and the Institute of chartered Accountants in england 
and wales. mr. chew is also a council member of the hKIcpA. he 
is also a member of the advisory committee of the securities and 
Futures commission, the corruption prevention advisory committee 
of the Independent commission Against corruption and the standing 
committee on company law reform of the hong Kong companies 
Registry. mr. chew was an executive director and chief financial 
officer of the link management limited, manager of the link Real 
estate Investment trust, from 1 February 2007 to 16 january 2009. 
he was also the chief financial officer of Kerry properties limited 
from 1996 to 2004, a director of corporate finance for Kerry holdings 
limited from 1998 to 2004 and the executive director responsible 
for the property portfolio for Kyard limited from 2004 to 2007.

Non-executive Directors
paul CHENG ming Fun, aged 72, has been an Independent non-
executive director of the company since november 2002 and 
became deputy chairman of the company effective from 20 july 
2008. mr. cheng is also an independent non-executive director of 
several companies which are listed on the stock exchange of hong 
Kong limited, and the AIm board of the london stock exchange. he 
was a former member of the hong Kong legislative council as well as 
chairman of Inchcape pacific limited, n m Rothschild & sons (hong 
Kong) ltd., the hong Kong general chamber of commerce, and the 
American chamber of commerce in hong Kong. he is currently an 
honorary steward of the hong Kong jockey club.

jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIEdRICH, aged 71, founded esprit’s 
european operations in 1976 and has been a non-executive director 
of the company since 1997. he has over 32 years of experience 
in the apparel distribution and marketing business and is currently 
retired in switzerland.

Alexander Reid HAMILTON, aged 67, has been an Independent non-
executive director of the company since August 1995. he is also 
a director of cItIc pacific limited, china cosco holdings company 
limited, shangri-la Asia limited, china central properties limited 
and a number of other hong Kong companies. he was a partner of 
price waterhouse with whom he practiced for 16 years.

dr. hans-joachim KÖRBER, aged 63, has been an Independent non-
executive director of the company since may 2008. dr. KÖRbeR has 
32 years of experience in finance & accounting, controlling, logistics 
and It, including 23 years of experience in retailing. he graduated as 
master brewer in brewing technology and earned a doctor degree in 
business management from technical university of berlin, germany. 
dr. KÖRbeR was the former chairman and chief executive officer 
of metro Ag, one of the world’s largest retailers, until his retirement 
at the end of 2007. he is a director of Air berlin plc, skandinaviska 
enskilda banken Ab, sysco corporation and bertelsmann Ag.

Raymond OR ching Fai, aged 59, has been an Independent non-
executive director of the company since 1996. he is a non-executive 
director and the vice-chairman of g-Resources group ltd. and a 
director of 2009 east Asian games (hong Kong) limited. he was 
the former vice chairman and chief executive of hang seng bank 
limited, the former chairman of hang seng life limited and a director 
of the hongkong and shanghai banking corporation limited, cathay 
pacific Airways limited and hutchison whampoa limited until his 
retirement in may 2009.

Francesco TRAPANI, aged 52, has been appointed an Independent 
non-executive director of the company since december 2008. mr. 
tRApAnI has over 21 years of experience in the luxury industry. he 
graduated with a degree in economics from the university of naples 
and studied business administration at the new York university. mr. 
tRApAnI is the chief executive officer of the bulgari group since 
1984, who has since led the bulgari group to become one of today’s 
leading global players in the luxury market offering world famous fine 
jewelry, watches, accessories, fragrances and skincare. bulgari spA 
is listed on the Italian stock exchange. mr. tRApAnI is also deputy 
chairman of the board of directors of Altagamma, the association of 
Italian companies operating in the high-end of the market.
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DIReCTORs aND seNIOR MaNaGeMeNT 
PROfIle (continued)

senior Management
ursula BUCK, aged 47, is executive director licences. she is 
responsible for the management of the worldwide license business, 
product and country licenses. she holds a bachelor degree in business 
management and economics from the university of Augsburg. she 
joined the group in 2002 and has 17 years’ experience in licensing 
fashion products. prior to joining the group, she was on the board 
of the luxury company valentino in Italy, worked many years for 
the lifestyle company hugo boss and has 7 years’ experience with 
mcKinsey & company, a management consultancy firm.

bella CHHOA peck lim, aged 39, is company secretary and senior 
vice president – group legal and compliance. she joined the group 
in march 2006, has been overseeing the group’s legal, company 
secretarial and tax compliance matters. ms. chhoA is a solicitor 
qualified to practice in hong Kong. prior to joining the group, she 
had been the company secretary of another company listed on the 
stock exchange of hong Kong limited for a number of years. she 
graduated from the university of hong Kong with a degree in law in 
1993. she also has a master of business administration degree from 
the chinese university of hong Kong.

henning GERBAULET, aged 38, is continental president europe. 
he is responsible for the overall business strategy of the european 
region of the esprit group. After obtaining a master of business 
administration degree at the university of Regensburg in 1996, he 
started as assistant to ceo europe for business development in 
september 1997. mr gerbaulet later founded the bodywear division 
and was appointed as a division manager bodywear in september 
1998. In july 2002, he was further promoted as wholesale manager 
europe before he became the continental president europe in 
october 2008.

udo GREIsER, aged 52, is senior vice president – head of edc. 
he began his professional career in the consumer electronics 
sector in 1991, where he gained his expertise in the areas of sales 
and distribution in retail, of which his last position was managing 
director. In 2002, he joined the group as sales manager – edc and 
was appointed as global business manager – edc in 2003.

john GUNN, aged 53, is president Americas. he rejoined the group 
in may 2009, and manages the overall business strategy of the north 
and south American region. during his 35 years of experience in 
the apparel industry, mr gunn has held various leadership positions 
at global companies. For the past 9 years prior to rejoining the 
group, he worked as executive vice president of tommy hilfiger, 
general manager of Inwear canada, and vice president wholesale 
and retail esprit canada. mr gunn was born in Aberdeen scotland, 
and attended the Aberdeen grammar school for boys and Aberdeen 
technical college.

wolfram HAIL, aged 50, is president Asia pacific. he joined the group 
in August 2007. he is in charge of the overall business strategy of 
Asia pacific region of the esprit group. prior to joining the group, he 
had worked with various reputable global apparel companies, all in 
senior management roles. he has 26 years of extensive experience 
in the apparel industry. he holds a master of business Administration 
degree (diplom-Kaufmann) with the university of cologne.

patrick LAU Yiu pong, aged 42, is senior vice president – group 
Finance. he has been with the group since march 2000. he is 
responsible for various group Finance functions including corporate 
finance and investor relations. he has over 16 years of experience in 
corporate finance with various listed companies. he holds a bachelor 
degree in engineering from the university of toronto and a master 
of business administration degree from schulich school of business, 
York university.

mike ROss, aged 47, is head of global division women casual. 
he joined esprit in 1986 and has gained broad experience in 
various management positions in Retail, product management and 
merchandise management. prior to joining the group he had worked 
several years in retail and apparel companies.

ernst-peter vOGEL, aged 44, is deputy chief Financial officer of the 
group. he is primarily responsible for the group’s finance functions 
including the group’s statutory and management reporting. he joined 
the group in 2003 as senior vice president – Finance europe and 
has been overseeing various global finance projects of the group 
in the past years. he has over 10 years of extensive experience in 
finance and tax matters and possesses the qualification as a german 
cpA and tax advisor. he holds a master of business Administration 
degree (diploma-Kaufmann) with the university of Frankfurt. prior 
to joining the group, he headed the finance team of an international 
lifestyle group.
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Directors

heinz jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

26/11/2003 24.20 26/11/2008 26/11/2008 – 25/11/2011 (xiii) 600,000 – – – – – 600,000

27/11/2004 42.58 27/11/2008 27/11/2008 – 26/11/2010 600,000 – – – – – 600,000

27/11/2009 27/11/2009 – 26/11/2010 600,000 – – – – – 600,000

07/02/2007 83.00 07/02/2008 07/02/2008 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – – – 160,000

07/02/2009 07/02/2009 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – – – 160,000

07/02/2010 07/02/2010 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – – – 160,000

07/02/2011 07/02/2011 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – – – 160,000

07/02/2012 07/02/2012 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – – – 160,000

11/02/2008 102.12 11/02/2009 11/02/2009 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

11/02/2010 11/02/2010 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

11/02/2011 11/02/2011 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

11/02/2012 11/02/2012 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

11/02/2013 11/02/2013 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

09/02/2009 41.70 09/02/2010 09/02/2010 – 08/02/2015 – 120,000 – – – – 120,000

09/02/2011 09/02/2011 – 08/02/2015 – 120,000 – – – – 120,000

09/02/2012 09/02/2012 – 08/02/2015 – 120,000 – – – – 120,000

09/02/2013 09/02/2013 – 08/02/2015 – 120,000 – – – – 120,000

09/02/2014 09/02/2014 – 08/02/2015 – 120,000 – – – – 120,000

In aggregate 3,200,000 600,000 – – – – 3,800,000

DIReCTORs’ eMOlUMeNTs

A Remuneration committee currently comprising of three 
Independent non-executive directors and one executive director 
has been established to make recommendations to the board on 
the group’s policy and structure for all remuneration of directors and 
senior management. the Remuneration committee is responsible 
for determining the specific remuneration packages of all executive 
directors and senior management and to make recommendations of 
remuneration for non-executive directors to the board. no individual 
director or senior management will be involved in deciding his own 
remuneration.

the fundamental policy of the group’s remuneration and incentive 
scheme is to link total compensation of executive directors, senior 
management and employees with the achievement of annual and 
long-term corporate goals and objectives. Remuneration package is 
performance-based and takes into account business performance, 
market practice and competitive market conditions in order to attract, 
motivate and retain talent. the Remuneration committee will consult 
with the chairman of the board and the chief executive officer in 
respect of their recommendations in determining the remuneration 
of executive directors and senior management. the recommended 
remuneration package comprises of salaries, bonus agreements, 
discretionary bonuses and long-term incentive plans.

non-executive directors are compensated with the aim to fairly 
represent their efforts and time dedicated to the board and various 
committee meetings. the recommended remuneration package 
comprises of an annual directorship fee and a fee for representation 
on board committees.

the remuneration of all the directors during the financial year, 
excluding directors’ interests in share options of the company which 
are detailed in “share options” section below, is set out in note 12 to 
the consolidated financial statements.

particulars of the directors’ and senior management’s emoluments 
disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the companies ordinance 
and Appendix 16 of the listing Rules are set out in note 12 to the 
consolidated financial statements.

shaRe OPTIONs

the company adopted a share option scheme on 26 november 
2001 (the “2001 share option scheme”). particulars of the 2001 
share option scheme are set out in note 20 to the consolidated 
financial statements.

details of the grant of share options and a summary of the movements 
of the outstanding share options during the financial year under the 
2001 share option scheme are as follows:
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shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

Directors (continued)

Ronald vAN dER vIs
(through his wholly owned company, pisces Investments limited (formerly known as sKA limited))

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

22/06/2009 46.45 22/06/2010 22/06/2010 – 21/06/2015 – 1,600,000 – – – – 1,600,000

22/06/2011 22/06/2011 – 21/06/2015 – 1,600,000 – – – – 1,600,000

22/06/2012 22/06/2012 – 21/06/2015 – 1,600,000 – – – – 1,600,000

22/06/2013 22/06/2013 – 21/06/2015 – 1,600,000 – – – – 1,600,000

22/06/2014 22/06/2014 – 21/06/2015 – 1,600,000 – – – – 1,600,000

In aggregate – 8,000,000 – – – – 8,000,000

CHEW Fook Aun

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

09/02/2009 41.70 09/02/2010 09/02/2010 – 08/02/2015 – 240,000 – – – – 240,000

09/02/2011 09/02/2011 – 08/02/2015 – 240,000 – – – – 240,000

09/02/2012 09/02/2012 – 08/02/2015 – 240,000 – – – – 240,000

09/02/2013 09/02/2013 – 08/02/2015 – 240,000 – – – – 240,000

09/02/2014 09/02/2014 – 08/02/2015 – 240,000 – – – – 240,000

In aggregate – 1,200,000 – – – – 1,200,000
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shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

Directors (continued)

thomas johannes GROTE
(Resigned as director on 26 march 2009 and continued to be in his position as president of the esprit brand until 30 june 2009)

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

26/11/2003 24.20 26/11/2006 26/11/2006 – 25/11/2009 240,000 – – 240,000 – – –

26/11/2007 26/11/2007 – 25/11/2009 240,000 – – 240,000 – – –

26/11/2008 26/11/2008 – 25/11/2009 240,000 – – 240,000 – – –

27/11/2004 42.58 27/11/2006 27/11/2006 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – – 240,000 (ix) –

27/11/2007 27/11/2007 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – – 240,000 (ix) –

27/11/2008 27/11/2008 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – – 240,000 (ix) –

27/11/2009 27/11/2009 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – – 240,000 (ix) –

05/12/2006 80.95 05/12/2007 05/12/2007 – 04/12/2012 160,000 – – – – 160,000 (ix) –

05/12/2008 05/12/2008 – 04/12/2012 160,000 – – – – 160,000 (ix) –

05/12/2009 05/12/2009 – 04/12/2012 160,000 – – – – 160,000 (ix) –

05/12/2010 05/12/2010 – 04/12/2012 160,000 – – – – 160,000 (ix) –

05/12/2011 05/12/2011 – 04/12/2012 160,000 – – – – 160,000 (ix) –

05/12/2007 118.70 05/12/2008 05/12/2008 – 04/12/2013 120,000 – – – – 120,000 (ix) –

05/12/2009 05/12/2009 – 04/12/2013 120,000 – – – – 120,000 (ix) –

05/12/2010 05/12/2010 – 04/12/2013 120,000 – – – – 120,000 (ix) –

05/12/2011 05/12/2011 – 04/12/2013 120,000 – – – – 120,000 (ix) –

05/12/2012 05/12/2012 – 04/12/2013 120,000 – – – – 120,000 (ix) –

09/12/2008 44.25 09/12/2009 09/12/2009 – 08/12/2014 – 120,000 – – – 120,000 (ix) –

09/12/2010 09/12/2010 – 08/12/2014 – 120,000 – – – 120,000 (ix) –

09/12/2011 09/12/2011 – 08/12/2014 – 120,000 – – – 120,000 (ix) –

09/12/2012 09/12/2012 – 08/12/2014 – 120,000 – – – 120,000 (ix) –

09/12/2013 09/12/2013 – 08/12/2014 – 120,000 – – – 120,000 (ix) –

In aggregate 3,080,000 600,000 – 720,000 – 2,960,000 (ix) –

jerome squire GRIFFITH
(Resigned on 1 February 2009)

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

26/11/2003 24.20 26/11/2008 26/11/2008 – 25/11/2009 240,000 – – 240,000 – – –

27/11/2004 42.58 27/11/2008 27/11/2008 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – 240,000 – –

27/11/2009 27/11/2009 – 26/11/2010 240,000 – – – 240,000 – –

In aggregate 720,000 – – 240,000 480,000 – –
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shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

Directors (continued)

john POON cho ming
(Resigned on 20 july 2008)

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

26/11/2003 24.20 20/07/2008 (v) 20/07/2008 – 19/10/2008 (v) 360,000 – – 360,000 – – –

27/11/2004 42.58 20/07/2008 (vi) 20/07/2008 – 19/10/2008 (vi) 360,000 – – 360,000 – – –

20/07/2008 (vii) 20/07/2008 – 19/10/2008 (vii) 360,000 – – 360,000 – – –

07/02/2007 83.00 07/02/2008 07/02/2008 – 19/10/2008 (viii) 160,000 – – – 160,000 – –

07/02/2009 07/02/2009 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – 160,000 – –

07/02/2010 07/02/2010 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – 160,000 – –

07/02/2011 07/02/2011 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – 160,000 – –

07/02/2012 07/02/2012 – 06/02/2013 160,000 – – – 160,000 – –

11/02/2008 102.12 11/02/2009 11/02/2009 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

11/02/2010 11/02/2010 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

11/02/2011 11/02/2011 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

11/02/2012 11/02/2012 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

11/02/2013 11/02/2013 – 10/02/2014 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

In aggregate 2,480,000 – – 1,080,000 1,400,000 – –

employees & Consultants

number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

26/11/2002 14.60 26/11/2005 26/11/2005 – 25/11/2009 (xi) 120,000 – – 120,000 – – –

26/11/2006 26/11/2006 – 25/11/2011 (xi) & (xii) 360,000 – – 320,000 – – 40,000

26/11/2007 26/11/2007 – 25/11/2011 (xi) & (xii) 720,000 – – 680,000 – – 40,000

26/11/2003 24.20 26/11/2006 26/11/2006 – 25/11/2011 (xiii) 415,000 – – 130,000 – – 285,000

26/11/2007 26/11/2007 – 25/11/2011 (xiii) 770,000 – – 365,000 – – 405,000

26/11/2008 26/11/2008 – 25/11/2011 (xiii) 1,822,000 – – 952,000 200,000 – 670,000

23/12/2003 24.45 23/12/2006 23/12/2006 – 22/12/2011 (xiii) 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

23/12/2007 23/12/2007 – 22/12/2011 (xiii) 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

23/12/2008 23/12/2008 – 22/12/2011 (xiii) 120,000 – – – – – 120,000

27/11/2004 42.58 27/11/2005 27/11/2005 – 26/11/2010 280,000 – – – 130,000 – 150,000

27/11/2006 27/11/2006 – 26/11/2010 450,000 – 240,000 (ix) – 130,000 – 560,000

27/11/2007 27/11/2007 – 26/11/2010 795,000 – 240,000 (ix) – 175,000 – 860,000

27/11/2008 27/11/2008 – 26/11/2010 2,107,000 – 240,000 (ix) – 717,000 – 1,630,000

27/11/2009 27/11/2009 – 26/11/2010 2,107,000 – 240,000 (ix) – 717,000 – 1,630,000

23/12/2004 47.10 23/12/2005 23/12/2005 – 22/12/2010 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2006 23/12/2006 – 22/12/2010 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2007 23/12/2007 – 22/12/2010 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2008 23/12/2008 – 22/12/2010 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2009 23/12/2009 – 22/12/2010 90,000 – – – – – 90,000
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number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

21/01/2005 45.60 21/01/2009 21/01/2009 – 20/01/2011 80,000 – – – 80,000 – –

21/01/2010 21/01/2010 – 20/01/2011 80,000 – – – 80,000 – –

28/11/2005 55.11 28/11/2006 28/11/2006 – 27/11/2011 135,000 – – – 30,000 – 105,000

28/11/2007 28/11/2007 – 27/11/2011 150,000 – – – 45,000 – 105,000

28/11/2008 28/11/2008 – 27/11/2011 450,000 – – – 105,000 – 345,000

28/11/2009 28/11/2009 – 27/11/2011 450,000 – – – 105,000 – 345,000

28/11/2010 28/11/2010 – 27/11/2011 450,000 – – – 105,000 – 345,000

02/12/2005 56.20 02/12/2006 02/12/2006 – 01/12/2011 100,000 – – – – – 100,000

02/12/2007 02/12/2007 – 01/12/2011 140,000 – – – – – 140,000

02/12/2008 02/12/2008 – 01/12/2011 280,000 – – – – – 280,000

02/12/2009 02/12/2009 – 01/12/2011 280,000 – – – 60,000 – 220,000

02/12/2010 02/12/2010 – 01/12/2011 280,000 – – – 60,000 – 220,000

23/12/2005 56.50 23/12/2006 23/12/2006 – 22/12/2011 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2007 23/12/2007 – 22/12/2011 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2008 23/12/2008 – 22/12/2011 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2009 23/12/2009 – 22/12/2011 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/12/2010 23/12/2010 – 22/12/2011 90,000 – – – – – 90,000

23/02/2006 64.31 23/02/2009 23/02/2009 – 22/02/2012 140,000 – – – 140,000 – –

23/02/2010 23/02/2010 – 22/02/2012 140,000 – – – 140,000 – –

23/02/2011 23/02/2011 – 22/02/2012 140,000 – – – 140,000 – –

27/11/2006 80.60 27/11/2007 27/11/2007 – 26/11/2012 45,000 – – – 30,000 – 15,000

27/11/2008 27/11/2008 – 26/11/2012 255,000 – – – 90,000 – 165,000

27/11/2009 27/11/2009 – 26/11/2012 255,000 – – – 90,000 – 165,000

27/11/2010 27/11/2010 – 26/11/2012 255,000 – – – 90,000 – 165,000

27/11/2011 27/11/2011 – 26/11/2012 255,000 – – – 90,000 – 165,000

04/12/2006 79.49 04/12/2007 04/12/2007 – 03/12/2012 150,000 – – – – – 150,000

04/12/2008 04/12/2008 – 03/12/2012 210,000 – – – – – 210,000

04/12/2009 04/12/2009 – 03/12/2012 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

04/12/2010 04/12/2010 – 03/12/2012 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

04/12/2011 04/12/2011 – 03/12/2012 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

05/12/2006 80.95 05/12/2007 05/12/2007 – 04/12/2012 616,000 – 160,000 (ix) – 20,000 – 756,000

05/12/2008 05/12/2008 – 04/12/2012 696,000 – 160,000 (ix) – 60,000 – 796,000

05/12/2009 05/12/2009 – 04/12/2012 696,000 – 160,000 (ix) – 120,000 – 736,000

05/12/2010 05/12/2010 – 04/12/2012 696,000 – 160,000 (ix) – 120,000 – 736,000

05/12/2011 05/12/2011 – 04/12/2012 696,000 – 160,000 (ix) – 120,000 – 736,000

07/02/2007 83.00 07/02/2008 07/02/2008 – 06/02/2013 80,000 – – – – – 80,000

07/02/2009 07/02/2009 – 06/02/2013 80,000 – – – – – 80,000

07/02/2010 07/02/2010 – 06/02/2013 80,000 – – – 40,000 – 40,000

07/02/2011 07/02/2011 – 06/02/2013 80,000 – – – 40,000 – 40,000

07/02/2012 07/02/2012 – 06/02/2013 80,000 – – – 40,000 – 40,000

shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

employees & Consultants (continued)
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number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

28/02/2007 86.85 28/02/2008 28/02/2008 – 27/02/2013 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

28/02/2009 28/02/2009 – 27/02/2013 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

28/02/2010 28/02/2010 – 27/02/2013 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

28/02/2011 28/02/2011 – 27/02/2013 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

28/02/2012 28/02/2012 – 27/02/2013 120,000 – – – 120,000 – –

04/12/2007 119.00 04/12/2008 04/12/2008 – 03/12/2013 210,000 – – – – – 210,000

04/12/2009 04/12/2009 – 03/12/2013 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

04/12/2010 04/12/2010 – 03/12/2013 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

04/12/2011 04/12/2011 – 03/12/2013 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

04/12/2012 04/12/2012 – 03/12/2013 210,000 – – – 45,000 – 165,000

05/12/2007 118.70 05/12/2008 05/12/2008 – 04/12/2013 522,000 – 120,000 (ix) – 45,000 – 597,000

05/12/2009 05/12/2009 – 04/12/2013 522,000 – 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

05/12/2010 05/12/2010 – 04/12/2013 522,000 – 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

05/12/2011 05/12/2011 – 04/12/2013 522,000 – 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

05/12/2012 05/12/2012 – 04/12/2013 522,000 – 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

31/01/2008 100.80 31/01/2009 31/01/2009 – 30/01/2014 1,400,000 – – – 440,000 – 960,000

31/01/2010 31/01/2010 – 30/01/2014 1,400,000 – – – 440,000 – 960,000

31/01/2011 31/01/2011 – 30/01/2014 1,400,000 – – – 440,000 – 960,000

31/01/2012 31/01/2012 – 30/01/2014 1,400,000 – – – 440,000 – 960,000

31/01/2013 31/01/2013 – 30/01/2014 1,400,000 – – – 440,000 – 960,000

11/02/2008 102.12 11/02/2009 11/02/2009 – 10/02/2014 60,000 – – – – – 60,000

11/02/2010 11/02/2010 – 10/02/2014 60,000 – – – 30,000 – 30,000

11/02/2011 11/02/2011 – 10/02/2014 60,000 – – – 30,000 – 30,000

11/02/2012 11/02/2012 – 10/02/2014 60,000 – – – 30,000 – 30,000

11/02/2013 11/02/2013 – 10/02/2014 60,000 – – – 30,000 – 30,000

06/05/2008 94.80 06/05/2009 06/05/2009 – 05/05/2014 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

06/05/2010 06/05/2010 – 05/05/2014 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

06/05/2011 06/05/2011 – 05/05/2014 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

06/05/2012 06/05/2012 – 05/05/2014 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

06/05/2013 06/05/2013 – 05/05/2014 60,000 – – – 60,000 – –

09/12/2008 44.25 09/12/2009 09/12/2009 – 08/12/2014 – 522,000 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

09/12/2010 09/12/2010 – 08/12/2014 – 522,000 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

09/12/2011 09/12/2011 – 08/12/2014 – 522,000 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

09/12/2012 09/12/2012 – 08/12/2014 – 522,000 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

09/12/2013 09/12/2013 – 08/12/2014 – 522,000 120,000 (ix) – 90,000 – 552,000

11/12/2008 45.95 11/12/2009 11/12/2009 – 10/12/2014 – 756,000 – – – – 756,000

11/12/2010 11/12/2010 – 10/12/2014 – 756,000 – – – – 756,000

11/12/2011 11/12/2011 – 10/12/2014 – 756,000 – – – – 756,000

11/12/2012 11/12/2012 – 10/12/2014 – 756,000 – – – – 756,000

11/12/2013 11/12/2013 – 10/12/2014 – 756,000 – – – – 756,000

shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

employees & Consultants (continued)
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number of share options

date of grant
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise price
(hK$)

vesting date
(dd/mm/yyyy)

exercise period
(dd/mm/yyyy)

As at
01/07/2008 granted

transferred
In exercised lapsed

transferred
out

As at
30/06/2009

05/02/2009 39.76 05/02/2010 05/02/2010 – 04/02/2015 – 1,032,000 – – 100,000 – 932,000

05/02/2011 05/02/2011 – 04/02/2015 – 1,032,000 – – 100,000 – 932,000

05/02/2012 05/02/2012 – 04/02/2015 – 1,032,000 – – 100,000 – 932,000

05/02/2013 05/02/2013 – 04/02/2015 – 1,032,000 – – 100,000 – 932,000

05/02/2014 05/02/2014 – 04/02/2015 – 1,032,000 – – 100,000 – 932,000

09/02/2009 41.70 09/02/2010 09/02/2010 – 08/02/2015 – 60,000 – – 30,000 – 30,000

09/02/2011 09/02/2011 – 08/02/2015 – 60,000 – – 30,000 – 30,000

09/02/2012 09/02/2012 – 08/02/2015 – 60,000 – – 30,000 – 30,000

09/02/2013 09/02/2013 – 08/02/2015 – 60,000 – – 30,000 – 30,000

09/02/2014 09/02/2014 – 08/02/2015 – 60,000 – – 30,000 – 30,000

08/05/2009 51.76 08/05/2010 08/05/2010 – 07/05/2015 – 160,000 – – – – 160,000

08/05/2011 08/05/2011 – 07/05/2015 – 160,000 – – – – 160,000

08/05/2012 08/05/2012 – 07/05/2015 – 160,000 – – – – 160,000

08/05/2013 08/05/2013 – 07/05/2015 – 160,000 – – – – 160,000

08/05/2014 08/05/2014 – 07/05/2015 – 160,000 – – – – 160,000

22/06/2009 46.45 22/06/2010 22/06/2010 – 21/06/2015 – 80,000 – – – – 80,000

22/06/2011 22/06/2011 – 21/06/2015 – 80,000 – – – – 80,000

22/06/2012 22/06/2012 – 21/06/2015 – 80,000 – – – – 80,000

22/06/2013 22/06/2013 – 21/06/2015 – 80,000 – – – – 80,000

22/06/2014 22/06/2014 – 21/06/2015 – 80,000 – – – – 80,000

In aggregate 32,156,000 13,050,000 2,960,000 (ix) 2,567,000 9,089,000 – 36,510,000

total 41,636,000 23,450,000 2,960,000 (ix) 4,607,00010,969,000 2,960,000 (ix) 49,510,000

notes:

(i) the closing prices of the shares of the company immediately before the share options granted on 9 december 2008, 11 december 2008, 5 February 2009, 

9 February 2009, 8 may 2009 and 22 june 2009 were hK$44.35, hK$50.10, hK$38.55, hK$41.00, hK$56.85 and hK$45.95 respectively.

(ii) the weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by mr. thomas johannes gRote was hK$45.50.

(iii) the weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by mr. jerome squire gRIFFIth was hK$44.35.

(iv) the weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the date of exercise by mr. john poon cho ming was hK$73.15.

(v) with effect from 20 july 2008, the vesting date was accelerated from 26 november 2008 to 20 july 2008 and the exercise period was changed from 26 

november 2008 – 25 november 2009 to 20 july 2008 – 19 october 2008.

(vi) with effect from 20 july 2008, the vesting date was accelerated from 27 november 2008 to 20 july 2008 and the exercise period was changed from 27 

november 2008 – 26 november 2010 to 20 july 2008 – 19 october 2008.

(vii) with effect from 20 july 2008, the vesting date was accelerated from 27 november 2009 to 20 july 2008 and the exercise period was changed from 27 

november 2009 – 26 november 2010 to 20 july 2008 – 19 october 2008.

(viii) with effect from 20 july 2008, the exercise period was changed from 7 February 2008 – 6 February 2013 to 7 February 2008 – 19 october 2008.

(ix) mr. thomas johannes gRote resigned as director of the company on 26 march 2009 and continued to be in his position as president of the esprit brand 

until 30 june 2009. All his outstanding share options as at 26 march 2009 were transferred to the share options of employees & consultants with effect 

from 27 march 2009. 1,800,000 unvested share options held by mr. gRote were lapsed on 1 july 2009 and the remaining 1,160,000 vested share options 

held by mr. gRote to the extent not exercised will lapse on 30 september 2009.

(x) the weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the dates of exercise by the employees and consultants was hK$52.07.

(xi) A one year extension to the option period from six years to seven years from the date of grant has been granted during the year under review.

(xii) A further two year extension to the option period from seven years to nine years from the date of grant has been granted during the year under review.

(xiii) A two year extension to the option period from six years to eight years from the date of grant has been granted during the year under review.

(xiv) no share options were cancelled under the 2001 share option scheme during the year ended 30 june 2009.

shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

employees & Consultants (continued)
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shaRe OPTIONs (continued)

save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the company or its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement that enabled the directors 
of the company or any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or 
debentures of, the company or any other body corporate.

aCCOUNTING TReaTMeNT fOR shaRe OPTIONs

details of accounting treatment for share options are set out in note 20 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIReCTORs’ INTeResTs aND shORT POsITIONs IN shaRes, UNDeRlyING shaRes aND 
DebeNTURes

As at 30 june 2009, the interests or short positions of the directors and chief executives of the company in the shares, underlying shares 
and debentures of the company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of part xv of the securities and Futures ordinance 
(chapter 571 of the laws of hong Kong) (“sFo”)) as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the sFo or as otherwise 
notified to the company and the stock exchange of hong Kong limited (the “stock exchange”) pursuant to the model code for securities 
transactions by directors of listed Issuers (the “model code”) contained in the listing Rules, were as follows:

(1) shares of the Company

name of directors capacity

beneficial 
Interest 

in shares

beneficial Interest in 
unlisted underlying 

shares (note 3)
total number 

of shares

Approximate percentage 
of Aggregate Interests to 

total Issued share capital

heinz jürgen 
kROGNeR-kORNalIk

beneficial owner – 3,800,000 3,800,000 0.30%

Ronald vaN DeR vIs Interest of a controlled 
corporation (note 1)

– 8,000,000 8,000,000 0.64%

Chew Fook Aun beneficial owner – 1,200,000 1,200,000 0.10%

jürgen Alfred Rudolf 
fRIeDRICh

beneficial owner 66,721,076 – 66,771,977 5.36%

Interest of spouse 
(note 2)

50,901 –

notes:

1. the interests in the underlying shares of equity derivatives were held by pisces Investments limited (formerly known as sKA limited) of which mr. Ronald 

vAn deR vIs controlled 100% share interest.

2. the shares were held by mrs. Anke beck FRIedRIch, the spouse of mr. jürgen Alfred Rudolf FRIedRIch.

3. the interests of directors and chief executives of the company in the underlying shares of equity derivatives in respect of share options granted to them 

pursuant to the 2001 share option scheme are detailed in “share options” section above.

4. All interests disclosed above represent long position in the shares and underlying shares of the company.

(2) share Options of the Company
the interests of the directors and chief executives of the company in the share options of the company are detailed in “share options” 
section above.

As at 30 june 2009, save as disclosed above, none of the directors, chief executives of the company or their associates had any interests or 
short positions (within the meaning of part xv of the sFo), whether beneficial or non-beneficial, in the shares, underlying shares or debentures 
of the company or any of its associated corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 352 of the sFo or as 
otherwise notified to the company and the stock exchange pursuant to the model code.

DIReCTORs’ INTeResTs IN CONTRaCTs

no contracts of significance in relation to the group’s business to which the company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a 
director of the company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of or at any time during the year.
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notes:

1. the shares held by jpmorgan chase & co. were held in the following 

capacities:

capacity
number of shares

(long position)
number of shares

(short position)

beneficial owner 2,298,004 548,400

Investment manager 38,764,999 nil

custodian corporation/
approved lending agent

83,889,662 nil

2. details of the interest in long position of the 124,952,665 shares held by 

jpmorgan chase & co. were as follows:

name

direct (d)/
Indirect (I) 

Interests in 
the shares

Aggregate 
long position 
in the shares

Approximate 
percentage 

of Aggregate 
Interests to 

total Issued 
share capital

jpmorgan chase bank, n.A. d 85,483,405 6.86%

jpmorgan chase bank, n.A. I 2,298,004 0.18%

j.p. morgan International Inc. I 2,298,004 0.18%

bank one International 
holdings corporation

I 2,298,004 0.18%

j.p. morgan International 
Finance limited

I 2,298,004 0.18%

j.p. morgan overseas capital 
corporation

I 1,583,004 0.13%

j.p. morgan whitefriars Inc. d 1,583,004 0.13%

jpmorgan Asset management 
holdings Inc.

I 37,171,256 2.98%

j.p. morgan Investment 
management Inc.

d 5,964,069 0.48%

jpmorgan Asset management 
(Asia) Inc.

I 4,082,387 0.33%

name

direct (d)/
Indirect (I) 

Interests in 
the shares

Aggregate 
long position 
in the shares

Approximate 
percentage 

of Aggregate 
Interests to 

total Issued 
share capital

jpmorgan Asset management 
(taiwan) limited

d 475,500 0.04%

jF Asset management limited d 3,506,887 0.28%

jpmorgan Asset management 
(japan) limited

d 100,000 0.01%

jpmorgan Asset management 
International limited

I 27,124,800 2.18%

jpmorgan Asset management 
holdings (uK) limited

I 27,124,800 2.18%

jpmorgan Asset management 
(uK) limited

d 27,124,800 2.18%

j.p. morgan capital holdings 
limited

I 715,000 0.06%

j.p. morgan chase (uK) 
holdings limited

I 715,000 0.06%

j.p. morgan chase 
International holdings

I 715,000 0.06%

j.p. morgan securities ltd. d 715,000 0.06%

explanatory notes:

All the following interests were deemed to be held by the relevant company under the 
sFo. jpmorgan chase & co. was deemed to be interested in an aggregate of 124,952,665 
shares held or deemed to be held by: (I) jpmorgan chase bank, n.A. (87,781,409 shares); 
and (II) jpmorgan Asset management holdings Inc. (37,171,256 shares), all were wholly-
owned subsidiaries of jpmorgan chase & co.

(I)  jpmorgan chase bank, n.A. directly held 85,483,405 shares and was also deemed 
to be interested in an aggregate of 2,298,004 shares held by the following indirect 
subsidiaries held through j.p. morgan International Finance limited (“jpIF”):

 (a)  1,583,004 shares were held by j.p. morgan whitefriars Inc., wholly-owned by j.p. 
morgan overseas capital corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of jpIF; and

 (b)  715,000 shares were held by j.p. morgan securities ltd., 98.95% subsidiary of j.p. 
morgan chase International holdings, wholly-owned by j.p. morgan chase (uK) 
holdings limited, wholly-owned by j.p. morgan capital holdings limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of jpIF.

sUbsTaNTIal shaRehOlDeRs’ INTeResTs

As at 30 june 2009, the following shareholders (other than the directors and chief executives of the company whose interests or short 
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the company as disclosed above) had interests or short positions in the shares and underlying 
shares of the company which were recorded in the register required to be kept by the company under section 336 of the sFo:

name of shareholders capacity
number of shares 

(long position)
number of shares 

(short position)
total number 

of shares

Approximate percentage 
of Aggregate Interests to 

total Issued share capital

jpmorgan chase & co. Interest of controlled 
corporations (notes 1 to 4)

124,952,665 548,400 125,501,065 10.07%

capital Research and 
management company

Investment manager 
(note 5)

123,260,900 nil 123,260,900 9.89%

hsbc International 
trustee limited

trustee (note 6) 106,273,652 nil 106,273,652 8.53%

janus capital 
management llc

Investment manager
 (note 5)

73,246,813 nil 73,246,813 5.88%
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sUbsTaNTIal shaRehOlDeRs’ INTeResTs 
(continued)

(II)  jpmorgan Asset management holdings Inc. (“jpAmh”) was deemed to be interested in 
an aggregate of 37,171,256 shares held by the following subsidiaries:

 (a)  5,964,069 shares were held by j.p. morgan Investment management Inc., directly 
wholly-owned by jpAmh;

 (b)  4,082,387 shares were deemed to be held by jpmorgan Asset management (Asia) 
Inc. (“jpAsia”), directly wholly-owned by jpAmh, through the following subsidiaries:

  (i)  475,500 shares were held by jpmorgan Asset management (taiwan) limited, 
wholly-owned by jpAsia;

  (ii)  3,506,887 shares were held by jF Asset management limited, wholly-owned by 
jpAsia; and

  (iii)  100,000 shares were held by jpmorgan Asset management (japan) limited, 
wholly-owned by jpAsia.

 (c)  27,124,800 shares were held by jpmorgan Asset management (uK) limited, wholly-
owned by jpmorgan Asset management holdings (uK) limited, wholly-owned by 
jpmorgan Asset management International limited, directly wholly-owned by 
jpAmh.

3. 83,889,662 shares of the interests disclosed in note 2 above represent 

shares of the company in the lending pool.

4. details of the interest in short position of the 548,400 shares held by 

jpmorgan chase & co. were as follows:

name

direct (d)/
Indirect (I) 

Interests In 
the shares

Aggregate 
short position 
in the shares

Approximate 
percentage 

of Aggregate 
Interests to 

total Issued 
share capital

jpmorgan chase bank, n.A.  I 548,400 0.04%

j.p. morgan International Inc.  I 548,400 0.04%

bank one International 
holdings corporation

 I 548,400 0.04%

j.p. morgan International 
Finance limited

 I 548,400 0.04%

j.p. morgan overseas capital 
corporation

 I 8,200 0.00%

j.p. morgan whitefriars Inc.  d 8,200 0.00%

j.p. morgan capital holdings 
limited

 I 500,000 0.04%

j.p. morgan chase (uK) 
holdings limited

 I 500,000 0.04%

j.p. morgan chase 
International holdings

 I 500,000 0.04%

j.p. morgan securities ltd.  d 500,000 0.04%

j.p. morgan structured 
products b.v.

 d 40,200 0.00%

explanatory notes:

All the following interests were deemed to be held by the relevant company under the sFo. 
jpmorgan chase & co. was deemed to have a short position in an aggregate 548,400 
shares held by the following indirect subsidiaries:

(a) 8,200 shares were held by j.p. morgan whitefriars Inc., wholly-owned by j.p. morgan 
overseas capital corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of jpIF;

(b) 500,000 shares held by j.p. morgan securities ltd., 98.95% subsidiary of j.p. morgan 
chase International holdings, wholly-owned by j.p. morgan chase (uK) holdings 
limited, indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of jpmorgan chase & co; and

(c) 40,200 shares held by j.p. morgan structured products b.v., indirect wholly-owned 
subsidiary of jpmorgan chase & co.

5. All interests disclosed herein represent long positions in the shares of the 

company.

6. details of the interest in the 106,273,652 shares held by hsbc International 

trustee limited were as follows:

name

direct (d)/
Indirect (I) 

Interests in 
the shares

Aggregate 
short position 
in the shares

Approximate 
percentage 

of Aggregate 
Interests to 

total Issued 
share capital

michael yING lee Yuen  I 106,208,352 8.52%

Yet holdings limited  I 106,208,352 8.52%

great view International 
limited

 d 106,208,352 8.52%

hsbc International trustee 
limited

 d/I 65,300 0.01%

explanatory notes:

All the following interests were deemed to be held by the relevant company under sFo. 
hsbc International trustee limited (“hKIt”), being the trustee of the discretionary trust set 
up by mr. michael YIng lee Yuen on 9 january 2006 and other discretionary trusts, was 
directly interested or deemed to be interested in an aggregate of 106,273,652 shares. hKIt 
was also deemed to be interested in 106,208,352 shares held by great view International 
limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yet holdings limited, 100% controlled by hKIt.

save as aforesaid and as disclosed in the “directors’ Interests and 
short positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures” 
section of this report, the company has not been notified by any 
person who had interest or short position in the shares or underlying 
shares of the company as at 30 june 2009 which were required to 
be notified to the company pursuant to part xv of the sFo or which 
are recorded in the register required to be kept by the company 
under section 336 of the sFo.

PURChase, sale OR ReDeMPTION Of The 
COMPaNy’s shaRes

the company has purchased a total of 2,615,500 shares on the 
stock exchange during the year ended 30 june 2009 and the 
aggregate consideration paid was hK$203,345,307.50.

save as disclosed above, neither the company nor any of its 
subsidiaries have purchased, sold or redeemed any of the company’s 
shares during the year.

PRe-eMPTIve RIGhTs

there are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the company’s 
bye-laws.

MaJOR CUsTOMeRs aND sUPPlIeRs

during the year, less than 10% of the group’s sales were attributable 
to the five largest customers and less than 20% of the group’s 
purchases were attributable to the five largest suppliers.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the date of this report and insofar as the Directors are aware, 
the Company maintained sufficient public float as required under the 
Listing Rules.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the 
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were 
entered into or existed during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions undertaken in 
the normal course of business are provided under note 27 to the 
consolidated financial statements. None of these related party 
transactions constitutes a connected transaction as defined in the 
Listing Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As required under the Listing Rules, the Company has an Audit 
Committee comprising of five Non-executive Directors of the 
Company, four of whom are independent. The Audit Committee 
has reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by 
the Group and has also discussed auditing, internal controls, and 
financial reporting matters including the review of the consolidated 
results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Particulars of the Company’s corporate governance practices are set 
out on pages 108 to 113 of this report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements have been audited by 
PricewaterhouseCoopers who are due to retire and, being eligible, 
offer themselves for re-appointment at the 2009 Annual General 
Meeting.

On behalf of the Board
ESPRIT HOLDINGS LIMITED

Heinz Jürgen KROGNER-KORNALIK
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 August 2009
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07.1 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE 
SHAREHOLDERS OF ESPRIT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Esprit 
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together 
the “Group”) set out on pages 131 to 161, which comprise the 
consolidated and company balance sheets as of 30 June 2009, 
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated cash flow 
statement and the consolidated statement of changes in equity 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes.

DIREcTORS’ RESPONSIbILITy FOR THE 
FINANcIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and 
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements 
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and 
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. 
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining 
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying 
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates 
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIbILITy

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those 
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence 
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by 
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and 
fair view of the financial position of the Company and of the Group 
as of 30 June 2009, and of the Group’s financial performance and 
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared 
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong 
Companies Ordinance.

OTHER MATTERS

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only 
for you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies 
Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume 
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the 
contents of this report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 26 August 2009
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the notes on pages 135 to 161 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

07.2 CONsOlIDaTeD INCOMe sTaTeMeNT

For the year ended 30 june 2009

notes
2009

hk$ million
2008

hK$ million

Turnover 5 34,485 37,227
cost of goods sold (16,523) (17,257)
Gross profit 17,962 19,970
staff costs 11 (4,051) (4,203)
occupancy costs (3,310) (3,004)
logistics expenses (1,246) (1,360)
Advertising expenses (643) (629)
depreciation (771) (750)
other operating costs (2,212) (2,303)
Operating profit 6 5,729 7,721
Interest income 87 190
share of results of associates 161 145
Profit before taxation 5,977 8,056
taxation 7 (1,232) (1,606)
Profit attributable to shareholders 8 4,745 6,450
Dividends 9 3,551 5,219
earnings per share 10
 – basic hk$3.81 hK$5.21
 – diluted hk$3.81 hK$5.15
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07.3 Consolidated balance sheet

07.3 CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 30 June 2009

Notes
2009

HK$ million
2008

HK$ million

Non-current assets
Intangible assets 13 2,061 2,121
Property, plant and equipment 14 4,228 3,395
Other investments 7 7
Investments in associates 15 522 583
Prepaid lease payments 16 165 170
Deferred tax assets 22 408 510

7,391 6,786
Current assets
Inventories 17 2,997 3,170
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 18 4,392 5,332
Amounts due from associates 15 71 83
Cash and cash equivalents 19 4,840 6,521

12,300 15,106
Current liabilities
Creditors and accrued charges 21 3,849 4,571
Taxation 1,142 989

4,991 5,560

Net current assets 7,309 9,546

Total assets less current liabilities 14,700 16,332
Equity
Share capital 20 125 124
Reserves 14,284 15,820
Total equity 14,409 15,944

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities 22 291 388

14,700 16,332

Approved by the Board of Directors on 26 August 2009.

 
HEINZ JÜRGEN KROGNER-KORNALIK CHEW FOOK AUN
Chairman Executive Director
 

The notes on pages 135 to 161 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



留意：由於account Table內的儲存格高度不會自動調節，請留意格內的文字是否完全顯示出來，
所有高度都因應文字行數人手調整，一般Table格式如下：1行 = 3.75; 2行 = 7.5; 3行 = 10; 4行 = 15; 5行 = 17.5; 6行 = 20（單位：公釐）

（除了某些隔行fill有shadow的Table，可能因應美觀而調整）

133

Annual Report FY 08|09 

07.4 CONsOlIDaTeD Cash flOw sTaTeMeNT

For the year ended 30 june 2009

notes
2009

hk$ million
2008

hK$ million

Cash flows from operating activities
cash generated from operations 23 6,458 7,602
hong Kong profits tax paid (2) –
overseas tax paid (1,184) (1,632)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 5,272 5,970
Cash flows from investing activities
purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,011) (1,352)
proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 23 6 6
Interest received 87 190
dividend received from an associate 220 –
Net cash used in investing activities (1,698) (1,156)
Cash flows from financing activities
net proceeds on issue of shares for cash 114 405
Repurchase of shares (204) –
dividends paid (5,039) (4,256)
Net cash used in financing activities (5,129) (3,851)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,555) 963

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 6,521 5,232

effect of change in exchange rates (126) 326
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 19 4,840 6,521

the notes on pages 135 to 161 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



134

留意：由於account Table內的儲存格高度不會自動調節，請留意格內的文字是否完全顯示出來，
所有高度都因應文字行數人手調整，一般Table格式如下：1行 = 3.75; 2行 = 7.5; 3行 = 10; 4行 = 15; 5行 = 17.5; 6行 = 20（單位：公釐）

（除了某些隔行fill有shadow的Table，可能因應美觀而調整）

07.5 consolidated statement of changes in equity 

07.5 CONsOlIDaTeD sTaTeMeNT Of ChaNGes IN eqUITy 

For the year ended 30 june 2009

share 
capital 

hk$ million

share 
premium 

hk$ million

employee 
share-based 

payment 
reserve 

hk$ million

hedging 
reserve 

hk$ million

Contributed 
surplus 

hk$ million

Translation 
reserve 

hk$ million

Capital 
reserve 

hk$ million

Retained 
profits 

hk$ million
Total 

hk$ million

at 1 July 2008 124 2,896 322 (5) 7 1,871 1 10,728 15,944

exchange translation recognised 
 directly in equity – – – – – (1,244) – – (1,244)

Fair value gain on cash flow hedge – – – 1 – – – – 1
profit attributable to shareholders – – – – – – – 4,745 4,745

total recognised income – – – 1 – (1,244) – 4,745 3,502

2007/08 final and special dividends 
 paid (note 9) – – – – – – – (4,042) (4,042)

2008/09 interim dividend paid (note 9) – – – – – – – (997) (997)

Issues of shares (note 20) 1 113 – – – – – – 114

Repurchase of shares – (204) – – – – – – (204)

employee share option benefits – – 92 – – – – – 92

transfer of reserve upon exercise 
 of share options – 36 (36) – – – – – –

at 30 June 2009 125 2,841 378 (4) 7 627 1 10,434 14,409

Representing:

 proposed final dividend 897
 balance after proposed final dividend 13,512
at 30 June 2009 14,409

share 
capital 

hK$ million

share 
premium 

hK$ million

employee 
share-based 

payment 
reserve 

hK$ million

hedging 
reserve 

hK$ million

contributed 
surplus 

hK$ million

translation 
reserve 

hK$ million

capital 
reserve 

hK$ million

Retained 
profits 

hK$ million
total 

hK$ million

At 1 july 2007 123 2,391 282 (12) 7 755 1 8,534 12,081

exchange translation recognised 
 directly in equity – – – – – 1,116 – – 1,116

Fair value gain on cash flow hedge – – – 7 – – – – 7

profit attributable to shareholders – – – – – – – 6,450 6,450

total recognised income – – – 7 – 1,116 – 6,450 7,573

2006/07 final and special dividends paid – – – – – – – (3,075) (3,075)

2007/08 interim dividend paid (note 9) – – – – – – – (1,181) (1,181)

Issues of shares (note 20) 1 404 – – – – – – 405

employee share option benefits – – 141 – – – – – 141

transfer of reserve upon exercise 
 of share options – 101 (101) – – – – – –

At 30 june 2008 124 2,896 322 (5) 7 1,871 1 10,728 15,944

Representing:

 proposed final and special dividends 4,038

 balance after proposed final and 
  special dividends 11,906

At 30 june 2008 15,944

the contributed surplus of the group represents the difference between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant 
to the group reorganisation in 1993 and the nominal value of the company’s shares issued in exchange thereof.

the capital reserve of the group represents a non-distributable reserve set aside by a subsidiary according to relevant statutory 
requirements.

the notes on pages 135 to 161 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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07.6 NOTes TO The CONsOlIDaTeD 
fINaNCIal sTaTeMeNTs

For the year ended 30 june 2009

1 GeNeRal INfORMaTION

esprit holdings limited (the “company”) and its subsidiaries 
(together the “group”) are principally engaged in wholesale and retail 
distribution and licensing of quality fashion and lifestyle products 
designed under its own internationally-known esprit brand name.

the company is a limited liability company incorporated in bermuda. 
the registered address is clarendon house, church street, hamilton 
hm 11, bermuda. the company has its primary listing on the stock 
exchange of hong Kong limited (code: 00330) and also has its 
shares traded on the International bulletin board of the london stock 
exchange.

the company’s consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting 
standards (“IFRs”), issued by International Accounting standards 
board (“IAsb”).

these consolidated financial statements are presented in millions of 
units of hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated.

these consolidated financial statements have been approved for 
issue by the board of directors on 26 August 2009.

2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes

the principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these 
consolidated financial statements are set out below.

(a) basis of preparation

these consolidated financial statements of the group have been 
prepared in accordance with IFRs.

In the current year, the group has adopted International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations committee (“IFRIc”) Interpretation 13 
“customer loyalty programmes” which is effective for the group’s 
annual accounting period commencing 1 july 2008.

IFRIc 13 addresses the accounting by entities that provide their 
customers with incentives to buy goods or services by providing 
awards as part of a sales transaction. the adoption of this 
interpretation did not result in any significant change to the group’s 
accounting policies.

the group did not early adopt the following International Accounting 
standards (“IAs”), IFRs and IFRIc interpretations that have been 
issued up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial 
statements.

effective for 

accounting 

periods 

beginning 

on or after

IAs 1 (Revised) presentation of Financial statements 1 january 2009

IAs 23 (Revised) borrowing costs 1 january 2009

IAs 27 (Revised) consolidated and separate Financial 

statements

1 july 2009

IAs 32 and IAs 1 

 (Amendment)

puttable Financial Instruments and 

obligations Arising on liquidation

1 january 2009

IAs 39 (Amendment) eligible hedged Items 1 july 2009

IFRs 1 (Revised) First-time Adoption of International 

Financial Reporting standards

1 july 2009

IFRs 1 and IAs 27 

 (Amendment)

cost of an Investment in a subsidiary, 

jointly controlled entity or Associate

1 january 2009

IFRs 2 

 (Amendment)

share-based payment vesting 

conditions and cancellations

1 january 2009

IFRs 3 (Revised) business combinations 1 july 2009

IFRs 7 

 (Amendment)

Improving disclosures about Financial 

Instruments

1 january 2009

IFRs 8 operating segments 1 january 2009

IFRIc 15 Agreements for the construction of 

Real estate

1 january 2009

IFRIc 16 hedges of a net Investment in a 

Foreign operation

1 october 2008

IFRIc 17 distributions of non-cash Assets to 

owners

1 july 2009

IFRIc 18 transfers of Assets from customers transfers of 

assets from 

customers 

on or after 

1 july 2009

various IAss and  

 IFRss

Improvements to IFRss 1 january 2009* 

or 1 july 2009

* All the amendments will be effective for accounting periods beginning on 
or after 1 january 2009 except the amendments to IFRs 5 “non-current 
Assets held for sale and discontinued operations” which will be effective 
for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 july 2009.

the group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact 
of these new and revised IFRss upon initial application. so far, it has 
concluded that while the adoption of IFRs 8 and IAs 1 (Revised) 
may result in new or amended disclosures and the adoption of 
IFRs 2 (Amendment), IFRs 3 (Revised), IAs 27 (Revised) may result 
in changes in accounting policies, these new and revised IFRss 
are unlikely to have a significant impact on the group’s results of 
operations and financial position.
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07.6 notes to the consolidated financial statements

2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes (continued)

(a) basis of preparation (continued)

Further information about those changes that are expected to affect 
the group is as follows:

IFRs 8, ‘operating segments’, replaces IAs 14, ‘segment reporting’, 
and aligns segment reporting with the requirements of the us 
standard sFAs 131, ‘disclosures about segments of an enterprise 
and related information’. the new standard requires a ‘management 
approach’, under which segment information is presented on the 
same basis as that used for internal reporting purposes. this has 
resulted in an increase in the number of reportable segments 
presented. In addition, the segments are reported in a manner that 
is more consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 
operating decision-maker.

IAs 1 (Revised), ‘presentation of financial statements’ (effective from 
1 january 2009). the revised standard will prohibit the presentation 
of items of income and expenses (that is, ‘non-owner changes 
in equity’) in the statement of changes in equity, requiring ‘non-
owner changes in equity’ to be presented separately from owner 
changes in equity. All non-owner changes in equity will be required 
to be shown in a performance statement, but entities can choose 
whether to present one performance statement (the statement of 
comprehensive income) or two statements (the consolidated income 
statement and statement of comprehensive income). where entities 
restate or reclassify comparative information, they will be required 
to present a restated balance sheet as at the beginning comparative 
period in addition to the current requirement to present balance 
sheets at the end of the current period and comparative period. the 
group will apply IAs 1 (Revised) from 1 july 2009. It is likely that both 
the consolidated income statement and statement of comprehensive 
income will be presented as performance statements.

IFRs 2 (Amendment), ‘share-based payment’ (effective from 1 
january 2009). the amended standard deals with vesting conditions 
and cancellations. It clarifies that vesting conditions are service 
conditions and performance conditions only. other features of a 
share-based payment are not vesting conditions. As such these 
features would need to be included in the grant date fair value for 
transactions with employees and others providing similar services, 
that is, these features would not impact the number of awards 
expected to vest or valuation thereof subsequent to grant date. 
All cancellations, whether by the entity or by other parties, should 
receive the same accounting treatment. the group will apply IFRs 
2 (Amendment) from 1 july 2009, but it is not expected to have 
material impact on the group’s financial statements.

IFRs 3 (Revised), ‘business combinations’ (effective from 1 july 
2009). the revised standard continues to apply the acquisition 
method to business combinations, with some significant changes. For 
example, all payments to purchase a business are to be recorded at 
fair value at the acquisition date, with contingent payments classified 
as debt subsequently re-measured through the consolidated income 
statement. there is a choice on an acquisition by acquisition basis 
to measure the non-controlling interest in the acquiree either at 
fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s proportionate share of 
the acquiree’s net assets. All acquisition-related costs should be 
expensed. the group will apply IFRs 3 (Revised) prospectively to all 
business combinations from 1 july 2009.

IAs 27 (Revised), ‘consolidated and separate financial statements’ 
(effective from 1 july 2009). the revised standard requires the effects 
of all transactions with non-controlling interests to be recorded in 
equity if there is no change in control and these transactions will 
no longer result in goodwill or gains and losses. the standard also 
specifies the accounting when control is lost. Any remaining interest 
in equity is re-measured to fair value and a gain or loss is recognised 
in profit or loss. the group will apply IAs 27 (Revised) prospectively 
to transactions with non-controlling interests from 1 july 2009.

when preparing the consolidated financial statements, management 
has adopted certain accounting, valuation and consolidation methods 
to comply with IFRs. the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements also requires the use of certain critical accounting 
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement 
in the process of applying the accounting policies. the areas 
involving a higher degree of judgement and complexity, or areas 
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated 
financial statements, are disclosed in note 4 “critical accounting 
estimates and judgements”.

these consolidated financial statements have been prepared under 
the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of 
certain financial instruments to fair value. the policies set out below 
have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

(b) Consolidation

(i) subsidiaries
subsidiaries are all entities over which the group has control. control 
is the power to govern the financial and operating policies generally 
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting 
rights. the existence and effect of potential voting rights that are 
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing 
whether the group controls another entity. subsidiaries are fully 
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the 
group. they are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

the purchase method of accounting is used to account for the 
acquisition of subsidiaries by the group. the cost of an acquisition 
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments 
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, 
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets 
acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a 
business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the 
acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. 
the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the group’s 
share of the identifiable net assets acquired and contingent liabilities 
assumed is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less 
than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired and 
contingent liabilities assumed, the difference is recognised directly 
in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on 
transactions between group companies are eliminated. unrealised 
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence 
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies 
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure 
consistency with the policies adopted by the group.
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2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes (continued)

(b) Consolidation (continued)

(ii) Associates
Associates are all entities over which the group has significant 
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of 
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates 
are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially 
recognised at cost. the excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair 
value of the group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired and 
contingent liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. goodwill on 
acquisitions of associates is included in investments in associates.

the group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or 
losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share of post-
acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. the 
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the 
carrying amount of the investment. when the group’s share of 
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, 
including any long-term interests that form part of the investor’s net 
investment in the associates, the group does not recognise further 
losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on 
behalf of the associate.

unrealised gains on transactions between the group and its associates 
are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in the associates. 
unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides 
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting 
policies of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure 
consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

(c) segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged 
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and 
returns that are different from those of other business segments. A 
geographical segment is engaged in providing products or services 
within a particular economic environment that are subject to risks 
and returns that are different from those of segments operating in 
other economic environments.

(d) foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the group’s 
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). 
the consolidated financial statements are presented in the currency 
of hong Kong dollars, which is the company’s functional and 
presentation currency.

(ii) transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional 
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the 
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end 
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

(iii) group companies
the results and financial position of all the group entities (none of 
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have 
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are 
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(a) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are 
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(b) income and expenses for each income statement are translated at 
average exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable 
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on 
the transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are 
translated at the dates of the transactions); and

(c) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate 
component of equity.

on consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation 
of the net investment in foreign entities, and of borrowings and other 
currency instruments designated as hedges of such investments, are 
taken to shareholders’ equity. when a foreign operation is sold, such 
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement as 
part of the gain or loss on sale.

goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a 
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity 
and translated at the closing rate.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

property, plant and equipment, other than freehold land, are stated 
at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses (if any). historical cost includes expenditure that 
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. subsequent 
costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as 
a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group 
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs 
and maintenance are charged to the income statement during the 
financial period in which they are incurred.

Freehold land is not depreciated. leasehold improvements are 
depreciated over the initial lease terms. Fixtures are depreciated 
over the shorter of five years and their estimated useful lives on a 
straight-line basis. depreciation on other assets is calculated using 
the straight-line method to write down their cost to their residual 
values over their estimated useful lives. the principal annual rates 
are as follows:

buildings 3 1/3 – 5%

plant and machinery 30%

Furniture and office equipment 10 – 33 1/3%

motor vehicles 25 – 30%

no depreciation is provided for construction in progress until they 
are completed and ready for use.

the assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and 
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
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07.6 notes to the consolidated financial statements

2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes (continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its 
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its 
estimated recoverable amount (note 2(g)).

gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds 
with carrying amount. these are included in the income statement.

(f) Intangible assets

(i) goodwill
goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the 
fair value of the group’s share of the net identifiable assets of the 
acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition. goodwill on 
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. goodwill 
on acquisitions of associates is included in investments in associates 
and is tested for impairment as part of the cost of investments in 
associates. goodwill included in intangible assets is tested annually 
for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated impairment 
losses. gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the 
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

(ii) trademarks
trademarks are shown at historical cost. trademarks with indefinite 
useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, 
if any.

trademarks with indefinite useful lives are not amortised but are 
tested for impairment (note 2(g)).

(g) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation 
and are tested for impairment annually or whenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate 
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment 
loss is recognised immediately for the amount by which the asset’s 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. the recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and 
value in use.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the 
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows 
(cash-generating units).

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset other 
than goodwill is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates 
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is 
reversed only to the extent that the assets’ carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no 
impairment loss had been recognised.

(h) Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value with 
cost being determined on a weighted average basis. cost comprises 
the direct costs of merchandise and charges that have been incurred 
in bringing inventories to their current location and condition. net 
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course 
of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

(i) Receivables and payables

Receivables and payables are recognised initially at fair value and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of 
trade receivables is established when there is objective evidence that 
the group will not be able to collect all the amounts due according 
to the original terms of receivables. significant financial difficulties 
of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or 
financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments 
are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. 
the amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s 
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flow, 
discounted at the effective interest rate. the carrying amount of the 
assets is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the 
amount of provision is recognised in the income statement. when a 
trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance 
account for trade receivables. subsequent recoveries of amounts 
previously written off are credited to the income statement.

Receivables and payables denominated in foreign currencies 
are stated at the year-end exchange rates. the resulting gains or 
losses are recorded in the consolidated income statement, with the 
exception of the gains or losses resulting from the translation of 
inter-company long-term loans, which are considered to form part 
of the net investment in the related subsidiaries because settlement 
is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future. the 
impacts of translation of these items have been reflected in equity.

(j) Cash and cash equivalents

cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held 
at call with banks and bank overdrafts. bank overdrafts are shown 
under current liabilities on the balance sheet.

(k) Deferred tax

deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary 
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities 
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. 
however, if the deferred tax arises from initial recognition of an asset 
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that 
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable 
profit or loss, it is not accounted for. deferred tax is determined 
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially 
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when 
the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability 
is settled.
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2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes (continued)

(k) Deferred tax (continued)

deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable 
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary 
differences can be utilised.

deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on 
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the timing 
of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the group 
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in 
the foreseeable future.

(l) employee benefits

(i) pension obligations
the group principally participates in defined contribution plans and 
pays contributions to publicly or privately administered pension 
plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. the group has 
no further payment obligations once the contributions have been 
paid. the contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense 
when they are due and if applicable, are reduced by contributions 
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme or the plan prior 
to vesting fully in the contributions.

(ii) share options
the group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation 
plan to grant share options to directors, employees and consultants 
of the group in exchange for their services provided to the group. 
the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured 
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. 
the fair value of the options granted is recognised as an expense 
over the relevant period of the service (the vesting period of the 
options). the total amount to be expensed over the vesting period 
is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted, 
excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions. non-
market vesting conditions are included in assumptions about the 
number of options that are expected to become exercisable. the 
group recognises the impact of the revision of original estimates, if 
any, in the income statement, and a corresponding adjustment to 
equity over the remaining vesting period.

when the options are exercised, the proceeds received net of any 
directly attributable transactions cost are credited to share capital 
and share premium.

(iii) employee leave entitlements
employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they 
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability 
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to 
the balance sheet date.

(iv) bonus plans
the group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses where 
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has 
created a constructive obligation.

(m) Provisions

provisions are recognised when the group has a present legal or 
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely 
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. provisions 
are not recognised for future operating losses.

(n) Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods and services, 
net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after 
eliminating sales within the group. Revenue is recognised as 
follows:

(i) sales of goods – wholesale
sales of goods are recognised on the transfer of risks and rewards of 
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the goods 
are delivered to the customer and title has been passed.

(ii) sales of goods – retail
sales of goods are recognised on sale of a product to the customer. 
Retail sales are mainly in cash or by credit card.

(iii) licensing income
licensing income is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance 
with the substance of the relevant agreements.

(iv) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the 
effective interest method.

(o) accounting for derivative financial instruments

derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative 
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair 
value. changes in the fair value of derivative instruments that do 
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the 
income statement.

the method of recognising the resulting gain or loss where the 
derivative is designated as a hedging instrument depends on the 
nature of the item being hedged. the group can designate certain 
derivatives as either: (i) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets 
or liabilities or a firm commitment (fair value hedge); or (ii) hedges of 
highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedges).

the group is required to document at the inception of the transaction 
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as 
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking 
various hedge transactions. the group is also required to document 
its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, 
of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are 
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of 
hedged items.
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07.6 notes to the consolidated financial statements

2 sUMMaRy Of sIGNIfICaNT aCCOUNTING 
POlICIes (continued)

(o) accounting for derivative financial instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value hedge
changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and 
qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement, 
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or 
liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

(ii) cash flow hedge
the effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that 
are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges are recognised in 
equity. the gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised 
immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled in the income 
statement in the periods when the hedged item will affect profit or 
loss (for instance when the forecast sale that is hedged takes place). 
however, when the forecast transaction that is hedged results in 
the recognition of a non-financial asset (for example, inventory) or 
a liability, the gains and losses previously deferred in equity are 
transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of 
the cost of the asset or liability.

when a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge 
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative 
gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is 
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised 
in the income statement. when a forecast transaction is no longer 
expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in 
equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

(p) leases

leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of 
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. 
payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received 
from the lessors) are charged to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease, except where an alternative 
basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived 
from the leased assets. contingent rentals are charged to the income 
statement in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

(q) Dividend distributions

dividend distributions to the company’s shareholders are recognised 
as a liability in the group’s consolidated financial statements in the 
period in which the dividends are approved by the company’s 
shareholders.

3 fINaNCIal RIsk MaNaGeMeNT

(a) financial risk factors

the group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, mainly 
foreign exchange risk and credit risk. the group’s overall risk 
management programme focuses on minimising the potential adverse 

effects of these risks on the group’s financial performance. the group 
uses derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.

(i) Foreign exchange risk
the group operates internationally and is exposed to foreign 
exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily 
with respect to the euro. Foreign exchange risk primarily arises from 
future commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities.

to minimise the group’s foreign exchange exposure on costs for 
merchandise produced for europe in Asia, suppliers in Asia are asked 
to quote and settle in euro. In addition, to manage the foreign exchange 
risk arising from future commercial transactions, the group enters into 
foreign currency forward contracts to reduce foreign exchange risk.

the group’s profit attributable to shareholders and shareholders’ 
funds would decrease (2008: increase) by approximately hk$0.2 
million (2008: hK$5 million) in response to a 1% strengthening 
in euro vs us dollars in relation to monetary items and derivative 
financial instruments in existence at the balance sheet date.

(ii) credit risk
the group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other 
debtors and deposits with banks.

there is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade debtors 
as the group has a large number of internationally dispersed 
customers. It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of 
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. 
sales to retail customers are made in cash, bank transfer or by credit 
card. the group grants credit for a period which is usually 30 to 60 
days to certain wholesale and franchise customers. the group does 
not hold any collateral over the trade debtors. the group manages 
the credit risk mainly by purchasing credit guarantee insurance and 
arranging the trade debtors to be covered by letters of credit or bank 
guarantees. Individual risk limits are set based on internal ratings in 
accordance with limits set by management. the utilisation of credit 
limits is regularly monitored.

during the year, the group has enhanced the group credit control 
policy to promote good practice in credit control procedures across 
the group and protect and limit the group’s overall exposure to credit 
risks. this policy provides the general principle to guide the credit 
management process by setting forth the general acceptable practices 
for limiting credit exposures and in particular, the establishment of 
the regional and country credit limit for control of credit.

the credit risk on deposits with banks is limited because the group mainly 
places the deposits in banks with high credit rating and management 
does not expect any losses from non-performance by banks.

(iii) liquidity risk
the group manages liquidity risk by continuously monitoring 
forecast and actual cash flows, by keeping sufficient cash and cash 
equivalents and by maintaining adequate banking facilities.

the group does not have significant financial liabilities except for 
creditors and accrued charges which have contractual maturities 
less than 1 year.



留意：由於account Table內的儲存格高度不會自動調節，請留意格內的文字是否完全顯示出來，
所有高度都因應文字行數人手調整，一般Table格式如下：1行 = 3.75; 2行 = 7.5; 3行 = 10; 4行 = 15; 5行 = 17.5; 6行 = 20（單位：公釐）

（除了某些隔行fill有shadow的Table，可能因應美觀而調整）

141

Annual Report FY 08|09 

3 fINaNCIal RIsk MaNaGeMeNT (continued)

(a) financial risk factors (continued)

(iv) Interest rate risk
the group has no interest-bearing borrowings as at 30 june 2009. 
the group’s exposure to change in interest rates is low and is mainly 
attributable to its interest-bearing assets, including bank balances 
and short-term bank deposits.

(b) Capital risk management

the group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the 
group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide 
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to 
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

the group’s capital structure is being reviewed annually to ensure 
these objectives are to be achieved. In order to maintain or adjust 
the capital structure, the group will consider the macroeconomic 
conditions, prevailing interest rate and adequacy of cash flows 
generating from operations and may adjust the amounts of dividends 
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new 
shares.

currently, the group has no external borrowings. the capital structure 
of the group solely consists of shareholders’ funds, comprising share 
capital and reserves.

4 CRITICal aCCOUNTING esTIMaTes aND 
JUDGeMeNTs

estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based 
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations 
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

the group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. 
the resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal 
the related actual results. the estimates and assumptions that have 
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are 
discussed below.

(a) Useful life and i mpairment of trademarks

(i) Indefinite useful life
the group’s acquired esprit trademarks are classified as an indefinite-
lived intangible asset in accordance with IAs 38 “Intangible Assets”. 
this conclusion is supported by the fact that esprit trademark legal 
rights are capable of being renewed indefinitely at insignificant cost 
and therefore are perpetual in duration, relate to a well known and long 
established fashion brand since 1968, and based on future financial 
performance of the group, they are expected to generate positive 
cash flows indefinitely. this view is supported by an independent 
professional appraiser, who was appointed by the group to perform 
an assessment of the useful life of esprit trademarks in accordance 
with the requirements set out in IAs 38 as at 30 june 2004. having 
considered the factors specific to the group, the appraiser opined 
that esprit trademarks should be regarded as an intangible asset 
with an indefinite useful life. under IAs 38, the group re-evaluates 
the useful life of esprit trademarks each year to determine whether 
events and circumstances continue to support the view of indefinite 
useful life for this asset.

(ii) Impairment
In accordance with IAs 36 “Impairment of Assets”, the group 
completed its annual impairment test for esprit trademarks by 
comparing their recoverable amount to their carrying amount as at 
30 june 2009. the group has conducted a valuation of the esprit 
trademarks as one corporate asset based on a fair value less costs to 
sale calculation. the resulting value of the esprit trademarks as at 30 
june 2009 was significantly higher than their carrying amount. this 
valuation uses cash flow projections based on financial estimates 
covering a three-year period, expected royalty rates deriving from 
the esprit trademarks in the range of 3% to 6% and a discount rate 
of 9%. the cash flows beyond the three-year period are extrapolated 
using a steady 3% growth rate. this growth rate does not exceed the 
long-term average growth rate for apparel markets in which the group 
operates. management has considered the above assumptions and 
valuation and has also taken into account the business expansion 
plan going forward, the current wholesale order books and the 
strategic retail expansion worldwide and believes that there is no 
impairment in the esprit trademarks. management believes that any 
reasonably foreseeable change in any of the above key assumptions 
would not cause the aggregate carrying amount of trademarks to 
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount.

(b) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with IAs 36 “Impairment of Assets”, the group 
assesses annually whether property, plant and equipment have 
any indication of impairment. the group estimates the recoverable 
amount of the asset if any such indication exists. the recoverable 
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to sell and 
value in use. the value in use calculation involves estimating the 
future cash inflows and outflows to be derived from continuing 
use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and applying the 
appropriate discount rate to those future cash flows. the estimation 
of future cash flows and selection of discount rate require the 
use of judgements and estimates. management believes that any 
reasonably foreseeable change in any of the above key elements in 
the value in use calculation would not result in material additional 
impairment charges.

(c) Net realisable value of inventories

In accordance with IAs 2 “Inventories”, the group estimates annually 
the net realisable value of inventories. net realisable value is the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less 
applicable variable selling expenses. these estimates are based on 
the current market condition and the historical experience of selling 
products of similar nature. It could change significantly as a result 
of changes in customer taste and competitor actions in response 
to changes in market conditions. management reassesses these 
estimates at each balance sheet date.

(d) Income taxes

the group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. 
significant judgement is required in determining the worldwide 
provision for income taxes. there are many transactions and 
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain 
during the ordinary course of business. the group recognises, as 
current liabilities, liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based 
on estimates of whether additional taxes will eventually be due. 
where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the 
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the 
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such 
determination is made.
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07.6 notes to the consolidated financial statements

5 TURNOveR aND seGMeNT INfORMaTION

the group is principally engaged in wholesale and retail distribution 
and licensing of quality fashion and lifestyle products designed under 
its own internationally-known esprit brand name.

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

turnover

 sales of goods 34,257 36,998

 licensing and other income 228 229

34,485 37,227

Primary reporting format – business segments

the group’s businesses are managed according to the nature of their 
operations and the products and services they provide. each of the 
group’s business segments represents a strategic business unit that 
offers products and services which are subject to risks and returns 
that are different from those of other business segments. Inter-
segment transactions are entered into under the normal commercial 
terms and conditions that would also be available to unrelated third 
parties. global brand development costs are fully reflected within 
the licensing segment to reflect the esprit brand owners’ initiative 
to develop the brand globally both in existing and prospective new 
markets.

for the year ended 30 June 2009

wholesale
hk$ million

Retail
hk$ million

licensing & 
others

hk$ million
eliminations
hk$ million

Group
hk$ million

turnover 17,906 16,351 228 – 34,485

Inter-segment sales – – 901 (901) –

17,906 16,351 1,129 (901) 34,485

segment results 3,869 1,734 253 (27) 5,829

unallocated net expenses (100)

Interest income 87

share of results of associates 161

profit before taxation 5,977

segment ebIt – ex-inter-segment licensing expense/income (note) 3,960 1,773 123 (27) 5,829

segment assets 12,270 8,419 1,011 (5,638) 16,062

Interests in associates 593

Intangible assets 2,061

other unallocated assets 975

total assets 19,691

segment liabilities 3,298 5,988 103 (5,638) 3,751

other unallocated liabilities 1,531

total liabilities 5,282

capital expenditure 64 1,303 2 – 1,369

depreciation 97 634 4 – 735
Impairment of property, plant and equipment – 38 – – 38
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5 TURNOveR aND seGMeNT INfORMaTION (continued)

For the year ended 30 june 2008

wholesale
hK$ million

Retail
hK$ million

licensing &
 others

hK$ million
eliminations
hK$ million

group
hK$ million

turnover 20,943 16,055 229 – 37,227

Inter-segment sales – – 959 (959) –

20,943 16,055 1,188 (959) 37,227

segment results 5,207 2,012 588 (4) 7,803

unallocated net expenses (82)

Interest income 190

share of results of associates 145

profit before taxation 8,056

segment ebIt – ex-inter-segment licensing expense/
 income (note) 5,545 2,129 133 (4) 7,803

segment assets 11,528 7,799 1,408 (4,843) 15,892

Interests in associates 666

Intangible assets 2,121

other unallocated assets 3,213

total assets 21,892

segment liabilities 3,406 5,770 54 (4,843) 4,387

other unallocated liabilities 1,561

total liabilities 5,948

capital expenditure 240 1,009 27 – 1,276

depreciation 123 605 3 – 731

Impairment of property, plant and equipment – 23 – – 23

note: the trademark owners receive licensing income based on wholesale and retail turnover. should the licensing fee not be allocated to the wholesale and 
retail segments, the segment ebIt (“earnings before interest and taxation, finance costs, share of results of associates and unallocated net income/
expenses”) of the wholesale and retail segments would have been hk$3,960 million (2008: hK$5,545 million) and hk$1,773 million (2008: 
hK$2,129 million) respectively, representing wholesale segment ebIt margin (“segment ebIt/segment turnover”) of 22.1% (2008: 26.5%) and retail 
segment ebIt margin of 10.8% (2008: 13.3%).
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07.6 notes to the consolidated financial statements

5 TURNOveR aND seGMeNT INfORMaTION 
(continued)

secondary reporting format – geographical segments

In determining the group’s geographical segments, turnover is 
attributed to the segments based on the location of customers.

Turnover
2009

hk$ million

Capital
expenditure

2009
hk$ million

segment
assets
2009

hk$ million

europe 29,419 1,733 16,614

Asia pacific 4,221 194 2,528

north America and others 845 83 2,558

eliminations – – (5,638)

34,485 2,010 16,062

unallocated assets:

Intangible assets 2,061

Interests in associates 593

other assets 975

total 19,691

turnover
2008

hK$ million

capital
expenditure

2008
hK$ million

segment
assets
2008

hK$ million

europe 32,296 851 16,168

Asia pacific 4,073 187 2,924

north America and others 858 238 1,643

eliminations – – (4,843)

37,227 1,276 15,892

unallocated assets:

Intangible assets 2,121

Interests in associates 666

other assets 3,213

total 21,892

6 OPeRaTING PROfIT

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

operating profit is arrived at after charging and 
(crediting) the following:

Auditors’ remuneration 13 14

depreciation 771 750

Impairment of property, plant and equipment 38 23

loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 32 33

Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 5 5

occupancy costs

 operating lease charge (including 
  variable rental of hk$162 million 
  (2008: hK$153 million)) 2,497 2,227

 other occupancy costs 813 777

net exchange losses on foreign currency 
 forward contracts 40 133

other net exchange gains (38) (307)

net charge for provision for obsolete inventories 30 20

provision for impairment of trade debtors 181 86

7 TaxaTION

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

current tax

 hong Kong profits tax

  provision for current year 1 –

 overseas taxation

  provision for current year 1,346 1,660

  (Reversal of provision)/
   underprovision in respect of 
   prior years (31) 17

1,316 1,677

deferred tax (note 22)

 current year net charge/(credit) 18 (157)

 effect of changes in tax rates (102) 86

taxation 1,232 1,606

hong Kong profits tax is calculated at 16.5% (2008: 16.5%) on the 
estimated assessable profit for the year, net of tax losses carried 
forward, if applicable.

overseas (outside of hong Kong) taxation has been calculated on 
the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates of taxation 
prevailing in the countries in which the group companies operate, 
net of tax losses carried forward, if applicable.

the tax on the group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical 
amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate 
applicable to profits of the group’s subsidiaries. the weighted 
average applicable tax rate was 20.6% (2008: 19.9%).

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

profit before taxation 5,977 8,056

tax calculated at applicable tax rate 1,365 1,523

expenses not deductible for tax purpose 43 24

non-taxable income (14) (18)

utilisation of carried forward tax losses (36) (20)

tax effect of tax losses not recognised 39 19

tax effect of share of results of 
 associates (32) (29)

(over)/under provision in prior years 
 and others (31) 21

tax effect on deferred tax balances 
 due to changes in income tax rates (102) 86

taxation 1,232 1,606
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8 PROfIT aTTRIbUTable TO shaRehOlDeRs

the profit attributable to shareholders of the company is dealt with in 
the financial statements of the company to the extent of hk$1,947 
million (2008: hK$5,448 million (note 28)).

9 DIvIDeNDs

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

paid interim dividend of hk$0.80 
 (2008: hK$0.95) per share 997 1,181

proposed – final dividend of hk$0.72 
   (2008: hK$1.15) per share 897 1,429*

 – special dividend of hk$1.33 
   (2008: hK$2.10) per share 1,657 2,609*

3,551 5,219

the amount of 2009 proposed final and special dividends is based 
on 1,246,031,934 shares (2008: 1,242,504,934 shares as at 27 
August 2008) in issue as at 26 august 2009. the proposed final and 
special dividends for 2009 will not be reflected as dividends payable 
in the balance sheet until they are approved at the forthcoming 
annual general meeting by the shareholders of the company.

In order to maintain a strong balance sheet for future growth, at the 
board of directors’ meeting held on 26 August 2009, the board 
has recommended to provide the shareholders with an option to 
receive the final dividend in form of new fully paid shares in lieu of 
cash. the board has also recommended that the special dividend be 
satisfied wholly in form of new fully paid shares without offering any 
rights to the shareholders to elect to receive such dividend in cash. 
such dividends shall be put forth for shareholders’ approval at the 
forthcoming annual general meeting of the company to be held on 
10 december 2009.

* the actual final and special dividends paid for 2008 was hK$4,042 million 
due to additional shares issued during the period from 28 August 2008 to 
11 december 2008, the date of closure of the register of members.

10 eaRNINGs PeR shaRe

basic

basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable 
to shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares 
in issue during the year.

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

profit attributable to shareholders 4,745 6,450

weighted average number of ordinary 
 shares in issue (million) 1,244 1,238

basic earnings per share 
 (hK dollars per share) 3.81 5.21

Diluted

diluted earnings per share is calculated based on the profit 
attributable to shareholders, and the weighted average number of 
shares in issue during the year after adjusting for the number of 
dilutive potential ordinary shares granted under the company’s share 
option scheme.

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

profit attributable to shareholders 4,745 6,450

weighted average number of ordinary 
 shares in issue (million) 1,244 1,238

Adjustments for share options (million) 2 13

weighted average number of ordinary 
 shares for diluted earnings per share 
 (million) 1,246 1,251

diluted earnings per share 
 (hK dollars per share) 3.81 5.15

11 sTaff COsTs 
(INClUDING DIReCTORs’ eMOlUMeNTs)

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

salaries and wages 3,080 3,161

social security costs and other staff costs 803 826

pensions costs of defined contribution 
 plans 76 75

employee share option benefits 92 141

4,051 4,203

Defined contribution retirement schemes

the group principally participates in defined contribution plans. In 
hong Kong, the group participates in the mandatory provident Fund 
scheme operated by hsbc provident Fund trustee (hong Kong) 
limited. contribution at a fixed rate of 5 percent of the employee’s 
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of 
hK$20,000 per employee, are made to the scheme and are vested 
immediately. the group also operates several defined contribution 
retirement plans for its overseas subsidiaries and pays contributions 
to publicly or privately administered pension plans on a mandatory, 
contractual or voluntary basis. contributions to the schemes by 
the group and employees are calculated at fixed percentages of 
employees’ basic salaries or at agreed fixed amounts.

under the defined contribution scheme in some countries, where 
employees leave the scheme prior to the full vesting of the employer’s 
contributions, the amount of forfeited contributions is used to reduce 
the contributions payable by the group. during the year, the group 
did not have any contributions forfeited in accordance with the 
schemes’ rules (2008: hK$nil) which have been applied towards the 
contributions payable by the group.
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12 DIReCTORs’ aND seNIOR MaNaGeMeNT’s eMOlUMeNTs

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Name of Director
fees 4

hk$’000

basic salaries,
 allowance 

and benefits 
in kind

hk$’000
bonuses
hk$’000

share option 
benefits

hk$’000

Provident fund 
contributions/

retirement 
benefit costs

hk$’000

Compensation 
for loss of 
office as a 
director 5

hk$’000

2009 
Total 

emoluments
hk$’000

2008 
total 

emoluments
hK$’000

heInZ jÜRgen 
 kROGNeR-kORNalIk

–
12,009

(eUR1,126,779)
42,632

(eUR4,000,000)
13,539

(eUR1,270,269)
77

(eUR7,203)
–

68,257
(eUR6,404,251)

72,655
(euR6,334,905)

RonAld vaN DeR vIs
–

413
(eUR38,788)

–
1,157

(eUR108,532)
– –

1,570
(eUR147,320)

–

thomAs johAnnes 
 GROTe

–
10,914

(eUR1,024,056)
10,658

(eUR1,000,000)
11,279

(eUR1,058,292)
– –

32,851
(eUR3,082,348)

34,124
(euR2,975,322)

Chew FooK Aun – 3,351 – 2,313 5 – 5,669 –

jeRome squIRe 
 GRIffITh

–
4,097

(UsD527,673)
3,106

(UsD400,000)
(2,798)

(UsD(360,312))
–

4,405
(UsD567,361)

11,159
(usd1,431,603)

john POON cho mIng – 895 5,329 (6,369) 1 21,445 21,301 33,444

jÜRgen AlFRed RudolF 
 fRIeDRICh1,3 425 – – – – – 425 425

mIchAel yING lee 
 Yuen1 – – – – – – – 205

pAul CheNG mIng 
 Fun2,3 613 – – – – – 613 650

AlexAndeR ReId 
 haMIlTON2,3 613 – – – – – 613 650

dR. hAns-joAchIm 
 kÖRbeR2,3 538 – – – – – 538 90

RAYmond OR chIng 
 FAI2,3 613 – – – – – 613 650

FRAncesco TRaPaNI2 268 – – – – – 268 –

total for the year 2009 3,070 31,679 61,725 19,121 83 21,445 137,123

total for the year 2008 2,670 40,820 71,932 38,543 87 – 154,052

1 non-executive directors
2 Independent non-executive directors
3 members of the Audit committee
4 the amount includes directors’ fees of hk$2.6 million (2008: hK$2.0 million) paid to independent non-executive directors
5 the amount includes payment for non-competition agreement

(b) five highest paid individuals

the five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the 
group for the year included three (2008: four) directors whose 
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above. the 
emoluments receivable by the remaining two (2008: one) during 
the year are listed below:

2009
hk$’000

2008
hK$’000

salaries, housing and other allowances 
 and benefits in kind 10,717 3,109

bonuses 7,940 6,308

share option benefits 22,244 4,300

pensions costs of defined contribution 
 plans 10 6

40,911 13,723

Number of Individuals

emoluments band 2009 2008

hK$13,500,001 – hK$14,000,000 – 1

hK$17,500,001 – hK$18,000,000 1 –

hK$23,000,001 – hK$23,500,000 1 –
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13 INTaNGIble asseTs

Trademarks 
hk$ million

Goodwill 
hk$ million

Total 
hk$ million

Cost

At 1 july 2007 2,015 42 2,057

exchange translation 55 9 64

At 1 july 2008 2,070 51 2,121
exchange translation (56) (4) (60)

at 30 June 2009 2,014 47 2,061

the trademarks are considered to have an indefinite useful life and were tested for impairment at 30 june 2009, as described in note 4(a).

14 PROPeRTy, PlaNT aND eqUIPMeNT

freehold
land outside
hong kong

hk$ million
buildings

hk$ million

leasehold
improvements

and fixtures
hk$ million

Plant and
machinery

hk$ million

furniture
and office

equipment
hk$ million

Motor
vehicles

hk$ million

Construction
in progress

hk $ million
Total

hk$ million

Cost

At 1 july 2008 25 228 4,569 14 2,350 73 – 7,259

exchange translation (2) (8) (498) (2) (224) (8) – (742)

Additions – – 1,029 – 385 11 586 2,011

disposals – – (223) – (84) (13) – (320)

At 30 june 2009 23 220 4,877 12 2,427 63 586 8,208

Depreciation

At 1 july 2008 – 88 2,046 10 1,689 31 – 3,864

exchange translation – (5) (233) (1) (168) (4) – (411)

charge for the year – 9 465 1 282 14 – 771

disposals – – (194) – (78) (10) – (282)

Impairment charge – – 32 – 6 – – 38

At 30 june 2009 – 92 2,116 10 1,731 31 – 3,980

Net book value
at 30 June 2009 23 128 2,761 2 696 32 586 4,228

Freehold
land outside
hong Kong
hK$ million

buildings
hK$ million

leasehold
improvements

and fixtures
hK$ million

plant and
machinery

hK$ million

Furniture
and office

equipment
hK$ million

motor
vehicles

hK$ million

construction
in progress
hK$ million

total
hK$ million

cost

At 1 july 2007 23 202 3,297 11 1,743 49 – 5,325

exchange translation 2 26 495 3 317 12 – 855

Additions – – 951 – 374 27 – 1,352

disposals – – (174) – (84) (15) – (273)

At 30 june 2008 25 228 4,569 14 2,350 73 – 7,259

depreciation

At 1 july 2007 – 58 1,493 5 1,221 23 – 2,800

exchange translation – 22 247 4 245 7 – 525

charge for the year – 8 426 1 301 14 – 750

disposals – – (143) – (78) (13) – (234)

Impairment charge – – 23 – – – – 23

At 30 june 2008 – 88 2,046 10 1,689 31 – 3,864

net book value

At 30 june 2008 25 140 2,523 4 661 42 – 3,395
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15 INvesTMeNTs IN assOCIaTes

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

share of net assets 522 583

the following is a list of the principal associates, all of which are 
unlisted as at 30 june 2009:

name of 
associates

place of 
incorporation/
operation

Attributable 
equity interest 

to the group

Issued and 
fully paid 

share capital/
registered

capital
principal 
activities

tactical 
 solutions 
 Incorporated 
 (“tsI”)

british virgin 
 Islands/
 the people’s 
 Republic of 
 china

49% us$100 Investment 
 holding

cRe esprit Inc. 
 (“cRe”)

the people’s 
 Republic of 
 china

49% Rmb
5,000,000

Retail and 
 wholesale 
 distribution of 
 apparel, 
 accessories 
 and cosmetics 
 products

except for royalty payments by tsI which have scheduled payment 
due dates and bear interest at hong Kong dollar prime rate plus 
3% on overdue balances, the amounts due from associates are 
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

the credit quality of the amounts due from associates can be 
assessed by reference to historical information about counterparties’ 
default rates. none of them have defaults and been renegotiated in 
the past.

summary of unaudited consolidated financial information of the 
associates as at 30 june is as follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

Assets 1,363 1,518

liabilities (298) (328)

net assets 1,065 1,190

Revenue 2,678 2,292

net profit 329 296

16 PRePaID lease PayMeNTs

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

net book value at beginning of year 175 180

Amortisation (5) (5)

net book value at end of year 170 175

current portion of non-current assets (5) (5)

non-current portion 165 170

prepaid lease payments represent costs of a share of medium-
term (10 to 50 years) leasehold land in hong Kong. the costs are 
amortised over the leasehold period.

17 INveNTORIes

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

Finished goods 2,867 2,990

consumables 130 176

Raw materials – 4

2,997 3,170

18 DebTORs, DePOsITs aND PRePayMeNTs

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

trade debtors 3,290 4,161

less: provision for impairment of  
    trade debtors (251) (154)

3,039 4,007

deposits 830 616

prepayments 251 287

other debtors and receivables 272 422

4,392 5,332

maximum exposure to credit risk 4,141 5,045

the ageing analysis by due date of trade debtors net of provision for 
impairment is as follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

current 2,410 3,268

1-30 days 246 366

31-60 days 137 151

61-90 days 76 63

over 90 days 170 159

Amount past due but not impaired 629 739

3,039 4,007

the carrying amount of debtors, deposits and prepayments 
approximates their fair value.

there is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade debtors 
as the group has a large number of internationally dispersed 
customers.
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18 DebTORs, DePOsITs aND PRePayMeNTs 
(continued)

concerning trade debtors that are neither impaired nor past due, 
there were no indications at the balance sheet date that defaults 
in payment obligations will occur as these relate to a number of 
independent customers for whom there is no recent history of 
default.

movements in provision for impairment of trade debtors are as 
follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

At beginning of year 154 122

provision for impairment of trade debtors 196 99

bad debts written off (69) (74)

unused amounts reversed (15) (13)

exchange translation (15) 20

At end of year 251 154

the individually impaired receivables mainly relate to wholesalers 
which have unexpected liquidity problems.

during the year, the group renegotiated the terms of trade debtors 
totaling hk$164 million (2008: hK$149 million) that would 
otherwise be past due at the balance sheet date.

19 Cash aND Cash eqUIvaleNTs

cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purposes of 
the consolidated cash flow statement:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

short-term bank deposits 1,507 3,754

bank balances and cash 3,333 2,767

4,840 6,521

the maximum exposure to credit risk as at 30 june 2009 is the 
carrying amount of bank balances and short-term bank deposits.

the effective interest rate on cash and cash equivalents for 2009 
was determined to be 1.7% (2008: 3.2%); the short-term bank 
deposits generally have a maturity of less than 90 days.

20 shaRe CaPITal

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

authorised:

 2,000,000,000 shares 
  of hK$0.10 each 200 200

Number
of shares of

hk$0.10
each 

million

Nominal
value

hk$ million

Issued and fully paid:

balance at 1 july 2007 1,231 123

exercise of share options 13 1

balance at 30 june 2008 1,244 124

balance at 1 july 2008 1,244 124
exercise of share options (note (a)) 5 1

Repurchase of shares (note (b)) (3) –

balance at 30 June 2009 1,246 125

(a) during the year, 4,607,000 (2008: 12,700,000) ordinary shares 
of hK$0.10 were issued in respect of the share options exercised 
by directors and employees under the share option scheme 
(defined in note (c) below) at exercise prices in the range of 
hk$14.60 to hk$42.58 (2008: hK$14.60 to hK$86.85) each 
(representing a premium in the range of hk$14.50 to hk42.48 
(2008: hK$14.50 to hK$86.75) each).

(b) during the year, the company repurchased 2,615,500 of its own 
ordinary shares at a total consideration of hk$203 million on 
the stock exchange of hong Kong limited.

(c) share options
the company adopted a share option scheme on 26 november 
2001 (the “scheme”).

Information on share Option scheme

the following is a summary of the scheme disclosed in accordance 
with the Rules governing the listing of securities on the stock 
exchange of hong Kong limited (the “listing Rules”).

Purpose of the scheme

the scheme is a share incentive scheme and is established to 
recognise and acknowledge the contributions that eligible persons 
make or may make to the group.

the scheme provides eligible persons with an opportunity to have a 
personal stake in the company with a view to:

(i) motivating eligible persons to optimise their performance and 
efficiency for the benefit of the group; and

(ii) attracting and retaining or otherwise maintaining ongoing 
business relationships with eligible persons whose contributions 
are or will be beneficial to the group.
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20 shaRe CaPITal (continued)

Participants of the scheme

the board may at its discretion grant options to:

(i) any director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier, agent, 
partner or adviser of or contractor to the group or a company 
in which the group holds an interest or a subsidiary of such 
company (“Affiliate”); or

(ii) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any 
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include any 
director, employee, consultant, customer, supplier, agent, partner 
or adviser of or contractor to the group or an Affiliate; or

(iii) a company beneficially owned by any director, employee, 
consultant, customer, supplier, agent, partner, adviser of or 
contractor to the group or an Affiliate.

Total number of shares available for issue under the scheme 
and percentage of issued share capital at 30 June 2009

the total number of shares available for issue upon exercise of 
all outstanding options already granted under the scheme is 
49,510,000 shares, representing 3.97% of the issued share capital 
of the company at 30 june 2009.

the maximum number of shares available for issue upon exercise 
of options not yet been granted under the scheme is 21,081,371 
shares, representing 1.69% of the issued share capital of the 
company at 30 june 2009.

Maximum entitlement of each participant under the scheme

the maximum entitlement of each participant under the scheme 
shall not exceed any limits that may be imposed under the listing 
Rules from time to time as amended and in force.

In accordance with the current listing Rules no options may be 
granted to any eligible persons which if exercised in full would result 
in the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise 
of the share options already granted or to be granted to such eligible 
person under the scheme or any other schemes of the company 
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding share options) in the 
12-month period up to and including the date of such new grant 
exceeding 1% of the issued share capital of the company at the date 
of such new grant. Any grant of further options above this limit is 
subject to certain requirements as stipulated in the listing Rules.

The period within which the shares must be taken up under 
an option

An option is exercisable, subject to certain restrictions contained in 
the scheme and the terms on which the option is granted at any time 
during the applicable option period which period may be determined 
by the board but which shall in no event be more than 10 years from 
the date of grant of the option.

The minimum period for which an option must be held 
before it can be exercised

there is no general requirement on the minimum period for which 
an option must be held or the performance targets which must be 
achieved before an option can be exercised under the scheme. At 
the time of granting an option, however, the board may, on a case by 
case basis, make such grant subject to such conditions, restrictions 
or limitations in relation to the minimum period for which the option 
must be held and/or the performance targets to be achieved as the 
board may in its absolute discretion determine.

The amount payable on application or acceptance of the 
option and the period within which payments or calls must 
or may be made or loans for such purposes must be repaid

there is no amount payable on application or acceptance of the 
option and the period within which payments or calls must or may 
be made or loans for such purposes must be repaid.

The basis of determining the subscription price

the price per share at which a grantee may subscribe for shares 
upon the exercise of an option is determined by the board and shall 
not be less than the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the company’s shares as stated in the stock 
exchange of hong Kong limited (“sehK”)’s daily quotations sheet 
on the date of grant of the relevant option, which must be a 
business day (as defined in the listing Rules);

(ii) an amount equivalent to the average closing price of the 
company’s shares as stated in sehK’s daily quotations sheets for 
the five business days immediately preceding the date of grant 
of the relevant option; and

(iii) the nominal value of the company’s shares.

The remaining life of the scheme

options may be granted to eligible persons under the scheme for 
the period until 26 november 2011.

details of the share options granted during the year and outstanding 
share options as at 30 june 2009 under the scheme were as 
follows:

Number of share options

2009 2008

opening balance 41,636,000 46,566,000

granted during the year (note (i)) 23,450,000 13,660,000

exercised during the year (note (ii)) (4,607,000) (12,700,000)

lapsed during the year (5,355,000) (2,250,000)

Forfeited during the year (5,614,000) (3,640,000)

closing balance (note (iii)) 49,510,000 41,636,000
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20 shaRe CaPITal (continued)

(i) details of share options granted during the year ended 30 june 2009 were 

as follows:

exercise period
exercise price

hk$
Number of

options

9 december 2009 – 8 december 2014 44.25 642,000

9 december 2010 – 8 december 2014 44.25 642,000

9 december 2011 – 8 december 2014 44.25 642,000

9 december 2012 – 8 december 2014 44.25 642,000

9 december 2013 – 8 december 2014 44.25 642,000

11 december 2009 – 10 december 2014 45.95 756,000

11 december 2010 – 10 december 2014 45.95 756,000

11 december 2011 – 10 december 2014 45.95 756,000

11 december 2012 – 10 december 2014 45.95 756,000

11 december 2013 – 10 december 2014 45.95 756,000

5 February 2010 – 4 February 2015 39.76 1,032,000

5 February 2011 – 4 February 2015 39.76 1,032,000

5 February 2012 – 4 February 2015 39.76 1,032,000

5 February 2013 – 4 February 2015 39.76 1,032,000

5 February 2014 – 4 February 2015 39.76 1,032,000

9 February 2010 – 8 February 2015 41.70 420,000

9 February 2011 – 8 February 2015 41.70 420,000

9 February 2012 – 8 February 2015 41.70 420,000

9 February 2013 – 8 February 2015 41.70 420,000

9 February 2014 – 8 February 2015 41.70 420,000

8 may 2010 – 7 may 2015 51.76 160,000

8 may 2011 – 7 may 2015 51.76 160,000

8 may 2012 – 7 may 2015 51.76 160,000

8 may 2013 – 7 may 2015 51.76 160,000

8 may 2014 – 7 may 2015 51.76 160,000

22 june 2010 – 21 june 2015 46.45 1,680,000

22 june 2011 – 21 june 2015 46.45 1,680,000

22 june 2012 – 21 june 2015 46.45 1,680,000

22 june 2013 – 21 june 2015 46.45 1,680,000

22 june 2014 – 21 june 2015 46.45 1,680,000

23,450,000

details of share options granted during the year ended 30 june 2008 were 

as follows:

exercise period
exercise price

hK$
number of

options

4 december 2008 – 3 december 2013 119.00 210,000

4 december 2009 – 3 december 2013 119.00 210,000

4 december 2010 – 3 december 2013 119.00 210,000

4 december 2011 – 3 december 2013 119.00 210,000

4 december 2012 – 3 december 2013 119.00 210,000

5 december 2008 – 4 december 2013 118.70 762,000

5 december 2009 – 4 december 2013 118.70 762,000

5 december 2010 – 4 december 2013 118.70 762,000

5 december 2011 – 4 december 2013 118.70 762,000

5 december 2012 – 4 december 2013 118.70 762,000

31 january 2009 – 30 january 2014 100.80 1,400,000

31 january 2010 – 30 january 2014 100.80 1,400,000

31 january 2011 – 30 january 2014 100.80 1,400,000

31 january 2012 – 30 january 2014 100.80 1,400,000

31 january 2013 – 30 january 2014 100.80 1,400,000

11 February 2009 – 10 February 2014 102.12 300,000

11 February 2010 – 10 February 2014 102.12 300,000

11 February 2011 – 10 February 2014 102.12 300,000

11 February 2012 – 10 February 2014 102.12 300,000

11 February 2013 – 10 February 2014 102.12 300,000

6 may 2009 – 5 may 2014 94.80 60,000

6 may 2010 – 5 may 2014 94.80 60,000

6 may 2011 – 5 may 2014 94.80 60,000

6 may 2012 – 5 may 2014 94.80 60,000

6 may 2013 – 5 may 2014 94.80 60,000

13,660,000
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20 shaRe CaPITal (continued)

(ii) details of share options exercised during the year ended 30 june 2009 were as follows:

Proceeds received

exercise date
exercise price

hk$ Number of options
share capital

hk$’000
share premium

hk$’000

Market value*
per share

at exercise date
hk$

20 August 2008 24.20 360,000 36 8,676 76.50

20 August 2008 42.58 720,000 72 30,586 76.50

28 August 2008 14.60 560,000 56 8,120 66.00

27 november 2008 24.20 180,000 18 4,338 36.40

9 december 2008 24.20 390,000 39 9,399 44.25

15 december 2008 24.20 720,000 72 17,352 48.30

18 december 2008 14.60 360,000 36 5,220 46.10

18 december 2008 24.20 270,000 27 6,507 46.10

22 december 2008 24.20 65,000 7 1,566 41.15

27 march 2009 14.60 200,000 20 2,900 43.10

27 march 2009 24.20 470,000 47 11,327 43.10

31 march 2009 24.20 240,000 24 5,784 39.50

16 june 2009 24.20 72,000 7 1,735 44.35

4,607,000 461 113,510

* “market value” represents the closing price of the share in hong Kong on the exercise date or on the trading day immediately before the exercise date (if it is 
a non-trading day).
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20 shaRe CaPITal (continued)

(iii) share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following 

terms:

Number of share options 
outstanding as at 30 June

expiry date
exercise price

hK$ 2009 2008

Directors

26 november 2009* 24.20 – 480,000

26 november 2009** 24.20 – 1,440,000

27 november 2010* 42.58 600,000 480,000

27 november 2010** 42.58 600,000 2,880,000

26 november 2011* b 24.20 600,000 –

5 december 2012* 80.95 – 160,000

5 december 2012** 80.95 – 640,000

7 February 2013* 83.00 320,000 320,000

7 February 2013** 83.00 480,000 1,280,000

5 december 2013** 118.70 – 600,000

11 February 2014* 102.12 120,000 –

11 February 2014** 102.12 480,000 1,200,000

9 February 2015** 41.70 1,800,000 –

22 june 2015** 46.45 8,000,000 –

employees and 
consultants
26 november 2008* 14.60 – 1,200,000

26 november 2009* 24.20 – 1,185,000

26 november 2009** 24.20 – 1,822,000

23 december 2009* 24.45 – 240,000

23 december 2009** 24.45 – 120,000

27 november 2010* 42.58 3,200,000 1,525,000

27 november 2010** 42.58 1,630,000 4,214,000

23 december 2010* 47.10 360,000 270,000

23 december 2010** 47.10 90,000 180,000

21 january 2011** 45.60 – 160,000

26 november 2011* a 14.60 80,000 –

26 november 2011* b 24.20 1,360,000 –

28 november 2011* 55.11 555,000 285,000

28 november 2011** 55.11 690,000 1,350,000

2 december 2011* 56.20 520,000 240,000

2 december 2011** 56.20 440,000 840,000

23 december 2011* c 24.45 360,000 –

23 december 2011* 56.50 270,000 180,000

23 december 2011** 56.50 180,000 270,000

23 February 2012** 64.31 – 420,000

27 november 2012* 80.60 180,000 45,000

27 november 2012** 80.60 495,000 1,020,000

4 december 2012* 79.49 360,000 150,000

4 december 2012** 79.49 495,000 840,000

5 december 2012* 80.95 1,552,000 616,000

5 december 2012** 80.95 2,208,000 2,784,000

7 February 2013* 83.00 160,000 80,000

7 February 2013** 83.00 120,000 320,000

28 February 2013* 86.85 – 60,000

28 February 2013** 86.85 – 480,000

Number of share options 
outstanding as at 30 June

expiry date
exercise price

hK$ 2009 2008

employees and 
consultants (continued)

4 december 2013* 119.00 210,000 –

4 december 2013** 119.00 660,000 1,050,000

5 december 2013* 118.70 597,000 –

5 december 2013** 118.70 2,208,000 2,610,000

31 january 2014* 100.80 960,000 –

31 january 2014** 100.80 3,840,000 7,000,000

11 February 2014* 102.12 60,000 –

11 February 2014** 102.12 120,000 300,000

6 may 2014** 94.80 – 300,000

9 december 2014** 44.25 2,760,000 –

11 december 2014** 45.95 3,780,000 –

5 February 2015** 39.76 4,660,000 –

9 February 2015** 41.70 150,000 –

8 may 2015** 51.76 800,000 –

22 june 2015** 46.45 400,000 –

49,510,000 41,636,000

* the share options listed above are vested as of the respective balance 
sheet dates.

** the share options listed above are not vested as of the respective balance 
sheet dates.

a during the year, a one year extension to the option period for the share 
options with exercise price of hK$14.60 from six to seven years from 
the date of grant has been granted, and subsequently a further two year 
extension to the option period from seven to nine years has been granted.

b during the year, a two year extension to the option period from six to eight 
years for the share options with exercise price of hK$24.20 was granted.

c during the year, a two year extension to the option period from six to eight 
years for the share options with exercise price of hK$24.45 was granted.
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20 shaRe CaPITal (continued)

share option expenses charged to the consolidated income statement are based on valuation determined using the binomial model. share 
options granted were valued based on the following assumptions:

date of grant
option value1 

hK$

share price at 
the date of grant2 

hK$
exercisable price 

hK$
expected 
volatility3

Annual risk-free 
interest rate4

life of 
option5

dividend 
yield6

26 november 2002 3.22 – 5.38 14.60 14.60 47.19% 2.14% – 3.73% 2 – 6 years 1.87%

26 november 2003 4.42 – 7.70 24.20 24.20 38.29% 1.53% – 3.54% 2 – 6 years 1.85%

23 december 2003 4.39 – 7.71 24.45 24.45 38.09% 1.18% – 3.42% 2 – 6 years 1.85%

27 november 2004 7.64 – 13.17 42.20 42.58 38.88% 1.35% – 2.90% 2 – 6 years 1.77%

23 december 2004 8.46 – 14.64 47.10 47.10 38.18% 1.00% – 2.88% 2 – 6 years 1.77%

21 january 2005 8.15 – 14.00 45.60 45.60 37.23% 1.55% – 3.03% 2 – 6 years 1.77%

28 november 2005 8.44 – 14.59 54.45 55.11 28.98% 4.10% – 4.28% 2 – 6 years 1.89%

2 december 2005 9.01 – 15.37 56.20 56.20 29.05% 4.16% – 4.37% 2 – 6 years 1.89%

23 december 2005 7.67 – 14.67 56.50 56.50 23.50%  – 27.50% 4.03% – 4.20% 2 – 6 years 1.89%

23 February 2006 7.67 – 16.78 58.80 64.31 31.10% 4.07% – 4.20% 2 – 6 years 1.89%

27 november 2006 12.57 – 21.01 80.00 80.60 28.64% 3.66% – 3.79% 2 – 6 years 1.84%

4 december 2006 12.16 – 20.36 78.70 79.49 28.26% 3.49% – 3.67% 2 – 6 years 1.84%

5 december 2006 12.42 – 20.81 80.95 80.95 28.38% 3.48% – 3.68% 2 – 6 years 1.84%

7 February 2007 13.42 – 22.58 83.00 83.00 29.18% 4.10% – 4.22% 2 – 6 years 1.84%

28 February 2007 13.81 – 23.23 81.40 86.85 28.85% 3.94% – 4.08% 2 – 6 years 1.84%

4 december 2007 21.66 – 35.73 119.00 119.00 37.87% 1.86% – 2.75% 2 – 6 years 1.81%

5 december 2007 21.37 – 35.46 118.70 118.70 37.74% 1.65% – 2.71% 2 – 6 years 1.81%

31 january 2008 21.36 – 34.09 100.80 100.80 45.98% 1.55% – 2.25% 2 – 6 years 1.81%

11 February 2008 21.88 – 34.78 93.50 102.12 46.74% 1.47% – 2.13% 2 – 6 years 1.81%

6 may 2008 21.04 – 33.66 94.80 94.80 48.56% 1.65% – 2.53% 2 – 6 years 1.81%

9 december 2008 8.91 – 14.14 44.25 44.25 45.21% 0.90% – 1.65% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

11 december 2008 9.35 – 14.81 45.95 45.95 45.84% 0.85% – 1.57% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

5 February 2009 7.00 – 11.77 36.70 39.76 48.98% 0.62% – 1.49% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

9 February 2009 8.98 – 14.20 41.70 41.70 49.40% 0.53% – 1.46% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

8 may 2009 11.31 – 18.16 51.20 51.76 51.81% 0.51% – 1.86% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

22 june 2009 10.56 – 17.00 46.45 46.45 52.37% 0.77% – 2.49% 2 – 6 years 2.52%

1. since the option pricing model requires input of highly subjective assumptions, fair values calculated are therefore inherently subjective and the model may 
not necessarily provide a reliable measure of share option expense.

2. the share price at the date of grant disclosed is the closing price of the company’s shares as stated in sehK’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant 
of the relevant option; where the date of grant of the relevant option did not fall on a business day (as defined in the listing Rules), the closing price of the 
company’s shares as stated in sehK’s daily quotations sheet immediately preceding the date of grant was disclosed.

3. As stated in IFRs 2, the issuer can use either i) implied volatilities obtained from market information; or ii) historical volatilities as expected volatility input to 
the binomial option pricing model. For share options granted prior to 1 july 2008 with the exception of those share options granted on 23 december 2005 
that used implied volatilities over esprit shares of similar maturity to the employee options, esprit has estimated volatility based on the historical stock prices 
over 1 year preceding the grant date, expressed as an annualised rate and based on daily price changes. For share options granted after 1 july 2008, esprit 
has estimated volatility based on the historical stock prices over 3 years preceding the grant date, expressed as an annualised rate and based on daily price 
changes.

4. the risk-free interest rate was based on the market yield of hong Kong exchange Fund notes with a remaining life corresponding to the expected option 
life.

5. the expected option life was determined by reference to historical data of option holders’ behaviour.
6. dividend yield was based on the average dividend yield (excluding special dividend) for the three years preceding the year of grant.
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21 CReDITORs aND aCCRUeD ChaRGes

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

trade creditors 1,165 1,572

Accruals 1,726 1,997

other creditors 
 and payables 958 1,002

3,849 4,571

the ageing analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

0-30 days 1,065 1,419

31-60 days 59 94

61-90 days 17 17

over 90 days 24 42

1,165 1,572

the carrying amount of creditors and accrued charges approximates 
their fair value.

22 DefeRReD TaxaTION

the following is the major deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised 
and movements thereon during the current year:

the group:

accelerated 
accounting 

depreciation
hk$ million

elimination 
of unrealised

 profits
hk$ million

Trademarks
hk$ million

Tax losses
hk$ million

Other 
deferred 

tax assets
hk$ million

Other 
deferred 

tax liabilities
hk$ million

Total
hk$ million

At 1 july 2007 15 312 (330) 37 32 (48) 18

(charged)/credited to income statement (3) 89 – 27 26 18 157

changes in tax rates – (80) (7) (2) (2) 5 (86)

exchange difference recognised in equity 2 49 (21) 2 6 (5) 33

At 30 june 2008 14 370 (358) 64 62 (30) 122

(charged)/credited to income statement 16 (55) 3 (6) 3 21 (18)

changes in tax rates – – 102 – – – 102

exchange difference recognised in equity (2) (55) 15 (3) (6) (38) (89)

at 30 June 2009 28 260 (238) 55 59 (47) 117

For the purpose of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred tax assets and liabilities have been offset. the following is the analysis of the 
deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

deferred tax assets 408 510

deferred tax liabilities 291 388

At 30 june 2009, the group had unused tax losses of approximately hk$1,061 million (2008: hK$881 million) available for offset against 
future taxable profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of approximately hk$294 million (2008: hK$307 million) of such 
losses. no deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining losses of approximately hk$767 million (2008: hK$574 
million). Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of approximately hk$432 million (2008: hK$78 million) that will expire in the next 
one to twenty years. other losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

deferred income tax liabilities of hk$420 million (2008: hK$437 million) have not been recognised for the withholding tax and other taxes 
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries. such amounts are permanently reinvested.
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23 NOTes TO CONsOlIDaTeD Cash flOw 
sTaTeMeNT

Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

profit before taxation 5,977 8,056

Adjustments for:

 Interest income (87) (190)

 Amortisation of prepaid lease payments 5 5

 depreciation 771 750

 Impairment of property, plant and equipment 38 23

 loss on disposal of property, plant 
  and equipment

32 33

 share of results of associates (161) (145)

 employee share option expense 92 141

operating profit before changes in working 
 capital

6,667 8,673

decrease/(Increase) in inventories 173 (978)

decrease/(Increase) in debtors, deposits and 
 prepayments 953 (1,341)

decrease/(Increase) in amounts due from 
 associates

12 (35)

(decrease)/Increase in creditors and accrued 
 charges

(716) 941

effect of foreign exchange rate changes (631) 342

cash generated from operations 6,458 7,602

In the consolidated cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal of 
property, plant and equipment comprised:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

net book amount 38 39

loss on disposal of property, plant 
 and equipment (32) (33)

proceeds from disposal of property, 
 plant and equipment 6 6

24 OPeRaTING lease COMMITMeNTs

the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable 
operating leases are as follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

land and buildings

 – within one year 2,696 2,582

 – in the second to fifth year inclusive 9,305 9,521

 – after the fifth year 8,256 9,675

20,257 21,778

other equipment

 – within one year 25 27

 – in the second to fifth year inclusive 16 26

41 53

20,298 21,831

the operating lease rentals of certain retail outlets are based on the 
higher of a minimum guaranteed rental or a sales level based rental. 
the minimum guaranteed rental has been used to arrive at the above 
commitments.

the total future minimum lease receipts under non-cancelable 
subleases in respect of land and buildings at 30 june 2009 are 
hk$81 million (2008: hK$100 million).

25 CaPITal COMMITMeNTs

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

property, plant and equipment

 – contracted but not provided for 130 467

 – Authorised but not contracted for 812 1,250

942 1,717

26 DeRIvaTIve fINaNCIal INsTRUMeNTs

the group enters into foreign currency forward contracts in the 
management of its exchange rate exposures. the instruments 
purchased are primarily denominated in the currencies of the group’s 
principal markets.

At 30 june 2009, the fair values of the foreign currency forward 
contracts included in other receivables and other creditors and 
payables are as below:

2009 2008

assets
hk$ million

liabilities
hk$ million

Assets
hK$ million

liabilities
hK$ million

Foreign currency 
 forward contracts

 cash flow hedges – 3 – 13

 Fair value hedges 7 27 – –

7 30 – 13

these amounts are based on market values of equivalent instruments 
at the balance sheet date.

At the balance sheet date, the total notional amount of outstanding 
foreign currency forward contracts to which the group has committed 
is as below:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

Foreign currency forward contracts 1,483 492

gains and losses in equity on foreign currency forward contracts 
as of 30 june 2009 will be released to the consolidated income 
statement at various dates between one month to one year from the 
balance sheet date, to match the recognition of the hedged items in 
the consolidated income statement.

the group did not have any ineffective portion of changes in fair 
value of foreign currency forward contracts for the year ended 30 
june 2009 (2008: nil).
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27 RelaTeD PaRTy TRaNsaCTIONs

the group entered into transactions with related companies in the 
ordinary course of business and on similar terms made available to 
those unrelated third parties during the year. details relating to these 
related party transactions are as follows:

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

Transactions with associates

sales of finished goods 1,210 999

Royalty and accrued interest 
 receivable/received 37 46

commission received 7 6

saved as above and the key management compensation as set out 
in note 12, the group had no material related party transactions 
during the year.

28 sUMMaRIseD balaNCe sheeT Of The 
COMPaNy

Included below is summarised balance sheet information of the 
company as at 30 june disclosed in accordance with bermuda 
law:

notes
2009

hk$ million
2008

hK$ million

Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries, 
 at cost

851 753

Current assets

loans to subsidiaries (i) 1,625 1,634

Amounts due from subsidiaries (i) 4,663 8,504

cash and cash equivalents 1 –

6,289 10,138

Current liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries (i) 2,303 2,952

Accrued charges 7 19

  2,310 2,971
       

Net current assets  3,979 7,167
       

Net assets 4,830 7,920

equity
share capital 20 125 124

share premium (ii) 2,841 2,896

contributed surplus (ii) 474 474

employee share-based payment 
 reserve (ii) 378 322

Retained profits (ii) 1,012 4,104

Total equity 4,830 7,920

i. the loans to subsidiaries and the amounts due from/to subsidiaries are 
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed term of repayment. the credit 
quality of the loans to subsidiaries and amounts due from subsidiaries can 
be assessed by reference to historical information about counterparties 
default rates. none of them have defaults and been renegotiated in the 
past.
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28 sUMMaRIseD balaNCe sheeT Of The COMPaNy (continued)

ii. movements of reserves are as follows:

share premium
hK$ million

contributed 
surplus

hK$ million

employee 
share-based 

payment reserve
hK$ million

Retained profits
hK$ million

total
hK$ million

At 1 july 2007 2,391 474 282 2,912 6,059

profit attributable to shareholders – – – 5,448 5,448

2006/07 final and special dividends paid – – – (3,075) (3,075)

2007/08 interim dividend paid (note 9) – – – (1,181) (1,181)

Issues of shares 404 – – – 404

employee share option benefits – – 141 – 141

transfer of reserve 101 – (101) – –

balance at 30 june 2008 2,896 474 322 4,104 7,796

Representing:

proposed final and special dividends 4,038

balance after proposed final and special 
 dividends, as restated 3,758

balance at 30 june 2008 7,796

At 1 july 2008 2,896 474 322 4,104 7,796

profit attributable to shareholders – – – 1,947 1,947

2007/08 final and special dividends paid (note 9) – – – (4,042) (4,042)

2008/09 interim dividend paid (note 9) – – – (997) (997)

Issues of shares (note 20) 113 – – – 113

Repurchase of shares (204) – – – (204)

employee share option benefits – – 92 – 92

transfer of reserve 36 – (36) – –

balance at 30 june 2009 2,841 474 378 1,012 4,705

Representing:

proposed final dividend 897

balance after proposed final dividend 3,808

balance at 30 june 2009 4,705

the contributed surplus of the company represents the difference between the underlying net tangible assets of the subsidiaries acquired by the company and 

the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the company arising from the group reorganisation which became effective on 17 november 1993 and the 

excess of the value of the shares acquired over the nominal value of the shares issued for the acquisition of esprit Far east limited and its subsidiaries on 10 

january 1997.

contributed surplus is available for distribution to shareholders under the laws of bermuda. distributable reserves of the company at 30 june 2009 amounted 

to hk$1,864 million (2008: hK$4,900 million).

iii. the company did not have any operating lease commitment at 30 june 2009 (2008: nil).

iv. the company did not have any significant capital commitment at 30 june 2009 (2008: nil).
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29 PRINCIPal sUbsIDIaRIes

the following are the principal subsidiaries as at 30 june 2009 which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect the results and net 
operating assets of the group. to give details of other subsidiaries would in the opinion of the directors result in particulars of excessive 
length. none of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the year.

name of subsidiary
place of incorporation/
operation

Attributable 
equity interest 

to the group 
(note a)

Issued and fully 
paid share capital/
registered capital

(note b) principal activities

esp group limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd500 Investment holding

esprit belgie Retail n.v. belgium 100% euR1,200,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit belgie wholesale n.v. belgium 100% euR100,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit canada distribution limited 
 (formerly known as esprit canada 
 wholesale limited)

canada 100% cAd1 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit canada Retail limited canada 100% cAd12 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit canada wholesale Inc. canada 100% cAd1 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit capital limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd1 Investment

esprit card services gmbh germany 100% euR25,000 Issuance, accounting of and service in connection with 
 giftcard, as provided for esprit group and distribution 
 partners in europe

esprit china distribution limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd100 Investment holding

esprit corporate services limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd100 Financial services

esprit de corp. danmark A/s denmark 100% dKK12,000,000 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit de corp. (Far east) limited hong Kong 100% hKd1,200,000 sourcing of apparel and accessories

esprit de corp. France s.A. France 100% euR63,373,350 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit de corp. (malaysia) 
 sdn, bhd.

malaysia 100% mYR2,000,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit de corp. (spain) s.l. spain 100% euR10,000 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit de corp. (1980) ltd canada 100% cAd1,000,001 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit design & product 
 development gmbh

germany 100% euR100,000 providing of services to the worldwide esprit group in 
 relation to the development of designs, styles and 
 prototypes for the sales line of esprit products

esprit europe b.v. the netherlands 100% euR1,500,000 Investment holding and wholesale and retail distribution 
 of apparel and accessories, licensing of trademarks

esprit europe gmbh germany 100% euR5,112,919 management and control function; render of services to 
 the esprit group

esprit europe services gmbh germany 100% euR2,700,000 sourcing, purchase and sale of merchandise, distribution 
 of merchandise and other logistic functions, including 
 customs dealing and quality control

esprit gb limited united Kingdom 100% gbp150,001 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit global Image gmbh germany 100% euR25,000 design and image directions; conceptsalisation and 
 development of global uniform image; development 
 and conceptualisation of global image direction within 
 product development
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name of subsidiary
place of incorporation/
operation

Attributable 
equity interest 

to the group 
(note a)

Issued and fully 
paid share capital/
registered capital

(note b) principal activities

esprit handelsgesellschaft mbh Austria 100% euR100,000 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit International (limited 
 partnership)

united states 100% n/A holding and licensing of trademarks

esprit International (gp) Inc. united states 100% usd1,000 general partner of esprit International (limited 
 partnership)

esprit Ip limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd1 holding and licensing of trademarks

esprit Ireland distribution limited Republic of Ireland 100% euR1 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit Italy distribution s.R.l. Italy 100% euR12,750 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit Italy Retail s.R.l. Italy 100% euR10,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit luxembourg s.á.r.l. luxembourg 100% euR250,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit macao commercial 
 offshore limited

macau 100% mop3,000,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit (norway) A/s norway 100% noK16,000,000 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit property limited hong Kong 100% hKd2 Investment holding

esprit Regional services limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd1 provision of services

esprit Retail b.v. & co. Kg (limited 
 partnership)

germany 100% euR5,000,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories, operation 
 of esprit café

esprit Retail (hong Kong) limited hong Kong 100% hKd10,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories and 
 operation of salon esprit

esprit (Retail) proprietary limited Australia 100% Aud200,000 wholesale and retail distribution of apparel and 
 accessories

esprit Retail pte ltd singapore 100% sgd3,000,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit Retail (taiwan) limited hong Kong/taiwan 100% hKd9,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit sweden Ab sweden 100% seK500,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit swiss treasury limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd1 Financial services

esprit switzerland distribution Ag switzerland 100% chF100,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit switzerland Retail Ag switzerland 100% chF500,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit us distribution limited united states 100% usd1,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit us online shop limited united states 100% usd1,000 online retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit us Retail limited united states 100% usd0.001 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit us wholesale limited united states 100% usd1,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

esprit wholesale gmbh germany 100% euR5,000,000 wholesale distribution of apparel and accessories

garment, Acessories and cosmetics 
 esprit Retail (macau) limited

macau 100% mop100,000 Retail distribution of apparel and accessories

Red earth distribution corporation 
 Inc.

canada 100% cAd100
(note c)

wholesale and retail distribution of cosmetics, skin and 
 body care products

Red earth International holdings 
 limited

british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd1,668,000 Investment holding

Red earth licensing limited british virgin Islands/hong Kong 100% usd100 holding and licensing of trademarks

29 PRINCIPal sUbsIDIaRIes (continued)
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29 PRINCIPal sUbsIDIaRIes (continued)

name of subsidiary
place of incorporation/
operation

Attributable 
equity interest 

to the group 
(note a)

Issued and fully 
paid share capital/
registered capital

(note b) principal activities

Red earth production limited hong Kong 100% hKd10,000 wholesale distribution of cosmetics, skin and body care 
 products

sijun Fashion design (shenzhen) 
 co., ltd.

the people’s Republic of china 
 (note d)

100% usd1,600,000 sample development

notes:
(a) All subsidiaries were held indirectly by the company, except esp group limited.
(b) All are ordinary share capital unless otherwise stated.
(c) Representing 100 class A shares of cAd 1.00 each.
(d) wholly owned foreign enterprise.

30 COMPaRaTIve fIGURes

certain comparative figures relating to the operating costs have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.
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08 ten-Year summary

consolIdAted bAlAnce sheet Items

as at 30 June as at 30 June

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

2007
hK$ million

2006
hK$ million

2005
hK$ million

2004
hK$ million

2003
hK$ million

2002
hK$ million

2001
hK$ million

2000
hK$ million

Intangible assets 2,061 2,121 2,057 2,027 2,009 2,021 1,960 1,922 716 743
property, plant and equipment 4,228 3,395 2,525 2,429 2,053 1,474 1,056 966 756 574
other investments 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 7 29
Investments in associates 522 583 406 269 182 155 122 101 92 67
prepaid lease payments 165 170 175 180 184 21 21 22 23 23
deferred tax assets 408 510 396 315 205 104 93 35 6 –
net current assets 7,309 9,546 6,893 4,237 2,728 1,964 2,027 1,060 616 669

14,700 16,332 12,459 9,465 7,369 5,747 5,287 4,114 2,216 2,105
equity
share capital 125 124 123 122 120 119 119 117 114 111
Reserves 14,284 15,820 11,958 8,985 6,919 5,296 4,073 2,915 1,885 1,547

14,409 15,944  12,081  9,107  7,039  5,415  4,192  3,032  1,999  1,658 
minority interests – – – – – – – – 18 18
total equity 14,409 15,944 12,081 9,107 7,039 5,415 4,192 3,032 2,017 1,676
obligation under finance leases – – – – – – 1 1 1 2
long-term bank loan – – – – – – 776 780 – 226
deferred tax liabilities 291 388 378 358 330 332 318 301 198 201

14,700 16,332 12,459 9,465 7,369 5,747 5,287 4,114 2,216 2,105

consolIdAted Income stAtement Items

for the year ended 30 June for the year ended 30 June 

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

2007
hK$ million

2006
hK$ million

2005
hK$ million

2004
hK$ million

2003
hK$ million

2002
hK$ million

2001
hK$ million

2000
hK$ million

turnover 34,485 37,227 29,640 23,349 20,632 16,357 12,381 9,219 8,109 7,277
operating profit 5,729 7,721 6,259 4,765 4,075 2,837 1,811 1,373 1,152 902
Interest income 87 190 149 37 22 40 42 23 46 28
Finance costs – – – (1) (2) (22) (32) (14) (38) (38)
share of results of associates 161 145 130 84 73 63 45 33 24 11
profit before taxation 5,977 8,056 6,538 4,885 4,168 2,918 1,866 1,415 1,184 903
taxation (1,232) (1,606) (1,358) (1,148) (957) (949) (590) (364) (512) (344)
profit after taxation 4,745 6,450 5,180 3,737 3,211 1,969 1,276 1,051 672 559
profit attributable to shareholders 4,745 6,450 5,180 3,737 3,211 1,969 1,276 993 600 484
profit attributable to minority interests – – – – – – – 58 72 75

note: the group has adopted IFRs retrospectively with effect from 1 july 2002. the financial information in respect of FY 02|03 to FY 08|09 
is prepared in accordance with IFRs. For the purposes of presenting the financial information in respect of FY 99|00 to FY 01|02, certain 
estimates have been made to adjust the financial information to IFRs, mainly representing the reversal of amortisation of trademarks.
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consolIdAted bAlAnce sheet Items

as at 30 June as at 30 June

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

2007
hK$ million

2006
hK$ million

2005
hK$ million

2004
hK$ million

2003
hK$ million

2002
hK$ million

2001
hK$ million

2000
hK$ million

Intangible assets 2,061 2,121 2,057 2,027 2,009 2,021 1,960 1,922 716 743
property, plant and equipment 4,228 3,395 2,525 2,429 2,053 1,474 1,056 966 756 574
other investments 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8 7 29
Investments in associates 522 583 406 269 182 155 122 101 92 67
prepaid lease payments 165 170 175 180 184 21 21 22 23 23
deferred tax assets 408 510 396 315 205 104 93 35 6 –
net current assets 7,309 9,546 6,893 4,237 2,728 1,964 2,027 1,060 616 669

14,700 16,332 12,459 9,465 7,369 5,747 5,287 4,114 2,216 2,105
equity
share capital 125 124 123 122 120 119 119 117 114 111
Reserves 14,284 15,820 11,958 8,985 6,919 5,296 4,073 2,915 1,885 1,547

14,409 15,944  12,081  9,107  7,039  5,415  4,192  3,032  1,999  1,658 
minority interests – – – – – – – – 18 18
total equity 14,409 15,944 12,081 9,107 7,039 5,415 4,192 3,032 2,017 1,676
obligation under finance leases – – – – – – 1 1 1 2
long-term bank loan – – – – – – 776 780 – 226
deferred tax liabilities 291 388 378 358 330 332 318 301 198 201

14,700 16,332 12,459 9,465 7,369 5,747 5,287 4,114 2,216 2,105

consolIdAted Income stAtement Items

for the year ended 30 June for the year ended 30 June 

2009
hk$ million

2008
hK$ million

2007
hK$ million

2006
hK$ million

2005
hK$ million

2004
hK$ million

2003
hK$ million

2002
hK$ million

2001
hK$ million

2000
hK$ million

turnover 34,485 37,227 29,640 23,349 20,632 16,357 12,381 9,219 8,109 7,277
operating profit 5,729 7,721 6,259 4,765 4,075 2,837 1,811 1,373 1,152 902
Interest income 87 190 149 37 22 40 42 23 46 28
Finance costs – – – (1) (2) (22) (32) (14) (38) (38)
share of results of associates 161 145 130 84 73 63 45 33 24 11
profit before taxation 5,977 8,056 6,538 4,885 4,168 2,918 1,866 1,415 1,184 903
taxation (1,232) (1,606) (1,358) (1,148) (957) (949) (590) (364) (512) (344)
profit after taxation 4,745 6,450 5,180 3,737 3,211 1,969 1,276 1,051 672 559
profit attributable to shareholders 4,745 6,450 5,180 3,737 3,211 1,969 1,276 993 600 484
profit attributable to minority interests – – – – – – – 58 72 75
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09 glossary of terms

Retail

Term Definition

Retail sales direct sale of merchandise to end consumers 
via directly managed retail stores or e-shop

Directly managed 
retail stores

stores, concessions and outlets fully 
managed by esprit. All stores are leased.

New store opening newly opened store locations and includes 
expanded and relocated stores

Closed store closed store locations and includes shrunken 
and relocated stores

e-shop on-line store

Comparable stores
(comp-store)

A directly managed retail store in existence 
on 1 july of the previous financial year and 
is still in operation at the reporting period 
end date and
a.  its net sales area has been changed by 

10% or less within that period; or
b.  its cumulative renovated area within the 

same fiscal year is 20% or less (regardless 
of any net sales area change).

Comp-store sales growth local currency year-on-year change in sales 
generated by comparable stores

Mega flagship stores
(mega stores)

large type stores situated in prominent 
shopping areas.  offer the most complete 
collection of esprit products from all divisions 
including most licensed products.

flagship stores large type stores, smaller than mega stores, 
situated in prominent shopping areas.  offer 
range of products from most divisions and 
some licensed products.

satellite stores Regular-sized stores positioned around 
mega and/or flagship stores. offer range 
of products from most divisions and some 
licensed products.

Town stores Regular-sized stores, smaller than satellite 
stores, positioned around mega and/or 
flagship stores.  offer selective range of 
products divisions.

Concession stores Retail stores situated in big department 
stores. offer selective range of products 
divisions.

Outlet stores situated in the vicinity of major markets. 
offer product collection exclusively made 
for outlets and prior season products at a 
more competitive price.

wholesale

Term Definition

wholesale sales sale of merchandise to third party wholesale 
customers

Controlled wholesale 
space

pos which esprit wholesale management 
team has control over the look and feel such 
as esprit brand name logo, merchandising 
display, etc.
Includes partnership stores, shop-in-
stores and identity corners with wholesale 
customers. 

wholesale order book the value of wholesale orders received for 
future delivery. 

yoy increase in wholesale
order book

Year to date growth of order value recorded 
in wholesale order book, compared to same 
period last year

franchise stores stand-alone stores closely resemble our 
own directly managed retail stores which 
local retail partners pay for investment. 
esprit provides initial setup support and a 
wide range of on-going support services to 
ensure consistency with directly managed 
retail stores

Partnership stores (Pss) same as Franchise stores

shop-in-stores (sIs) controlled wholesale space found in 
department stores where investments are 
funded by the department stores. esprit 
provides initial setup support and a wide 
range of on-going support services to 
ensure consistency with directly managed 
retail stores

Identity corners (IC) mainly multi-label retailers offering a limited 
range of esprit products. esprit has less 
involvement in store appearance

Multi-label retailers Retail shops which carry multiple brand 
labels, where the labels are typically 
differentiated by using brand specific 
fixtures and signage.

Country distributors exclusive distributors for esprit products in 
certain countries, such as china and India
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Others

Term Definition

Conversion rate measures the portion of traffic which is 
translated into actual purchases.

esprit Club (e-club) esprit customer loyalty programme where 
members can enjoy benefits such as collect 
points or apply discounts, receive updates 
on latest news about esprit, enjoy exclusive 
offers and more. benefits vary across 
different regions.

electronic Data 
Interchange (eDI)

the structured transmission of data 
between organisations by electronic 
means. Information such as inventory data 
are transferred from controlled-space pos 
computer systems to esprit’s merchandise 
planning.

licensing and others For certain product categories, independent 
third parties are authorised to use the 
name of esprit to manufacture and 
distribute products. esprit works with over 
30 licensees and offers 30 categories of 
licensed products. others represent income 
from salon in hong Kong.

POs point-of-sales

Product divisions there are 12 divisions including women 
casual, women collection, edc women, 
sports, men casual, men collection, edc 
men, Kids, shoes, Accessories, bodywear, 
de. corp

season collections of each product division with 
consistent theme/design. we design and 
produce up to 12 seasons per annum for 
our product divisions.

segment reporting Information regarding the financial position 
and results of operations in business 
segments and regions. this gives an 
indication of developments in the individual 
segments and their contribution to the 
group’s results. esprit’s primary segment 
reporting format are by business segments 
(wholesale/Retail/licensing and others)

segment ebIT margin earnings before interest and taxation, finance 
costs, share of results of associates and 
unallocated net income/expenses divided 
by the segment turnover.

sell through An indicator of how fast a particular product 
is being sold to a consumer at retail level

sourcing process of managing external suppliers in 
order to commercialise, produce and deliver 
final products to customers

Traffic Footfall recorded in a store during a period 
of time
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